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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Forty-Second (42" Annual General Meeting of the Members of MAURIA UDYOG
LIMITED will be held on Friday, the 30" September, 2022 at 03:00 P.M. through Video Conferencing(“VC”) or Other
Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company including the Audited Balance Sheet as
at 31° March, 2022, Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 together with the reports of the

Board of Directors and the Auditors.

To appoint a director in place of Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka (DIN: 00054929), who retires by rotation and, being

eligible, offers him-self for re- appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3 To approve entering into Transactions with Related Parties u/s 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“ RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements)Regulations, 2015and Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013and other applicable provisions, rules,
regulation for the time being in force, and also pursuant to consent of Audit Committee, consent of the shareholders be
and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors for entering into related party transactions by the Company with effect
from 1* April, 2022 upto a maximum amount per annum as specified herein below:

MAXIMUM VALUE OF CONTRACT/ TRANSACTION (PER ANNUM) WEF 1°" APRIL, 2022.
T in Crores
Transactions defined u/s 188(1) of the Companies
Act,2013

Name of the related parties and name of the | Sale, Selling/Leas | Leasing | Availing or rendering | Others
Directors or Key Managerial Personnel | purchase | ing or | of of any  services;
who is related, if any alongwith nature of | or supply | otherwise property | Appointment of any
their relationship: of any | disposing of | of any | agent for purchase or

goods or  buying | kind sale of goods;
Sh. N.K. Sureka, Managing Director and | /material | property of materials, services or
Smt. Deepa Sureka Director being the any kind property, availing
Promoter Directors and/or their relatives corporate guarantee or
are interested as Directors, Shareholders or collaterals etc.
Partners in the following Companies, Trust,
Society/Firms/ LLP.
COMPANIES
Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd. 50 50 10 50 50
Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd. 20 20 5 20 75
Srinarayan Rajkumar Merchants Ltd. 20 20 5 20 75
Deepak Hotels Private Ltd. 5 5 5 200 75
Bihariji Ispat Udyog Ltd. 20 20 5 100 100
Taanz Fashions India Private Ltd. 5 5 5 25 50
Veshnoudevi Properties Pvt. Ltd. 5 5 5 100 50
Vee Em Infocentre Private Ltd 5 5 5 100 50
J.S.T. Engineering Services Ltd. 5 5 5 100 50
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TRUST SOCIETY/FIRMS/ LLP/JOINT
VENTUR/SUBSIDIARIES-Sureka  Public 50 50 50 50 75
Charity Trust

Directors/KMPs/Relatives of directors/
other firms and companies in which
directors have interest as per section
2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013

Note: Terms and conditions of transactions to be entered into with the above named parties are subject to and to be
agreed upon and approved from time to time by the Board of Directors.

“RESOLVEDFURTHER THATfor the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board of Directors and/or any
Committee thereof be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and matters as the Board of Directors
and/or Committee thereof may in its absolute discretion consider necessary, proper, expedient or appropriate.”

4 To approve the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending March, 2022
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“ RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof,
for the time being in force, Jai Prakash &Co., the Cost Auditors (Firm Regd. No.-100572) appointed by the Board of
Directors of the Company, to conduct the Audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending March,
31, 2022, be paid remuneration of ¥ 55,000/-’(Rupees Fifty-five Thousand Only).

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED
SD/-

(DIVYA AGARWAL)
COMPANY SECRETARY
ROOM NO. 107, 1°"FLOOR,
ANAND JYOTI BUILDING,
41, NETAJI SUBHAS ROAD,
KOLKATA-700001
(WEST BENGAL)
CIN: L51909WB1980PLC033010
Date: September 07, 2022.

Notes:

1 As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general meetings of the
companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No.
14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.
MCA vide Circular No. 02/2022 dated 05th May, 2022, has allowed companies to conduct their AGM (which are due
in the year 2022) through VC or OAVM up to 31st December, 2022 in accordance with the requirements provided in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05th May, 2020.The forthcoming 42"AGM of Mauria
Udyog Ltd. will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members
can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM

2. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, , the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the
members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act,
2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can
attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.

Since the AGM will be held through VC or OAVM, no Route Map is being provided with the Notice.
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3.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05,
2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at
the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting
votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by
.NSDL

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the
AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without
restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining
the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the
AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.mauria.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the
website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM)
i.e.www.evotingindia.com.

The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and
MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.

8. Dispatch of Annual Report through E-mail

10.

11.

12.

In accordance with the MCA Circulars and the said SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, the Notice alongwith the Annual
Report of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, will be sent only through e-mail, to those Members
whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company or the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (the “RTA”), i.e.,
M/s.BEETAL Financial & Computers Services Pvt. Ltd. or the Depository Participant(s). The Notice and the Annual
Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 shall be available on the websites of the Company viz.,
www.mauria.comand of the Stock Exchanges where Equity Shares of the Company are listed. The Notice shall also be
available on the e-Voting website of the agency engaged for providing e-Voting facility, i.e., Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CSDL), viz., www.evotingindia.com

Only registered members of the Company holding shares as on the Cut-off date decided for the purpose, being
Friday,23™September, 2022 or any proxy appointed by such registered member may attend and vote at the Annual
General Meeting as provided under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 24"
September, 2022 to Friday, the 30" September, 2022 (both days inclusive).

Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to
be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

SEBI mandates transfers of securities only in dematerialized mode vide Notification No.: SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24
dated June 8, 2018. In view of the above and to avail various benefits of dematerialization, members are advised to
dematerialize shares held by them in physical form.
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6.

10.

11.

12.

13.

SEBI mandates updation of Sharcholders PAN and Bank details vide SEBI Circular No.:
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOP1/CIR/P/2018/24 dated June 08, 2018. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore,
requested to submit their PAN to their depository participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form are required to
submit their PAN details to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their depository
participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form are required to submit their PAN details to the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations, in respect of directors seeking
appointment/re-appointment at the AGM, forms part of the Notice.

All the documents referred to in the notice will be available for inspection at the Company’s registered office during
normal business hours on all working days upto the date of AGM. The Register of Directors and Key managerial
Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under section 170 of the Companies Act 2013(Act), and the Register of
Contracts or Arrangements in which directors are interested, maintained under section 189 of the Act, will be available
for inspection by the members at the AGM.

Members whose shareholding is in electronic mode are requested to direct change of address, contact details and bank
account details, in case of change, to their respective depository participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form
are requested to update their addresses and contact details with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company,
if there is any change.

In terms of section 101 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with the rules made thereunder, the Company
forwarded soft copies of all the documents to be sent to the shareholders including the General Meeting notices along
with Audited Accounts and requisite reports thereon to all those members who have registered their e-mail ids with their
respective DPs or with the Share Transfer Agent of the Company. Please note that these documents are also available on
the Company’s Website at www.mauria.com. All the members are requested to ensure to keep their e-mail addresses
updated with the Depository Participants or by writing to the Company at secretarial@mauria.com quoting their folio
number(s) or their DP/ CLIENT IDs.

Voting Rights: Shareholders holding equity shares shall have one vote per share as shown against their holding and
shareholders.

Voting through electronic means:

a. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder and
Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a member of the
Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form may exercise his right to vote by
electronic means in respect of the resolution(s) contained in this notice.

b.  The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means to its members to enable them to cast their votes
through such voting. The Company has engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
to provide remote e-voting facility (i.e. the facility of casting votes by a member by using an electronic voting
system from a place other than the venue of a general meeting).

c. The Company shall also provide facility for voting through Ballot/polling paper which shall be available at the
meeting and members attending the meeting who have not already casted their vote by remote e-voting shall be able
to exercise their right to vote at the meeting

d.  The members who have exercised their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but
shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

e. The Board of Directors have appointed M/s A G D & Associates, Chartered Accountant (FRN: 033552N),
Faridabad in practice as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the voting / poll and remote e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

f.  The cut-off date for the purpose of voting (including remote e-voting) in the meeting is Friday, 23" September,
2022,

g. Members are requested to carefully read the instructions for remote e-voting before casting their vote.
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h.  The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period after which the portal shall forthwith be
blocked and shall not be available:

COMMENCMENT OF E-VOTING END OF E-VOTING
Tuesday, 27"September, 2022 at 10.00 A.M Thursday, 29" September2022 at 5.00 P.M.

Persons who have acquired shares and became members of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of AGM but
before the cut-off date of Friday, 23" September, 2022, may obtained their user ID and password for e-voting
from the Company’s Registrar and share transfer Agent or NSDL.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTINGARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 27" September, 2022 at 10:00A.M. and ends on Thursday,
29" September, 2022 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record
date (cut-off date) i.e. Friday, 23™ September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of
shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the
cut-off date, being Friday, 23" September, 2022.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with

Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in

their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders | Login Method

Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.

Shareholders holding https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

securities in demat On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon

mode with NSDL. under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under
Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be re-directed
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period Ifyou are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register
Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReq.jsp

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
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‘Sharcholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless
voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

" App Store ' Google Play

Individual
Shareholders holding
securities in demat
mode with CDSL

1)

2)

3)

4)

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through
their user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-
Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to
login to Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/loginor
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the
E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider
i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available
at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Reqistration/EasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESP i.e. NSDLwhere the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
Shareholders (holding | your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
securities in demat upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting
mode) login through option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
their depository authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or
participants e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual  Shareholders  holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
securities in demat mode with NSDL | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.inor call at toll
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
securities in demat mode with CDSL | helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or
022-23058542-43

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL.:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your
vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit

demat account with NSDL. Client ID
For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12****** then your user
ID is IN30Q***]2%****x*

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is

12xFFFFFFFA*A*** then your user ID is
12**************

c¢) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
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6.

7.

8.
9.

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login
and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you
need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file.
Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for
NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares
held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your °‘initial
password’.

(i) If your email 1D is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your

password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available
on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your
name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronicallyon NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronicallyon NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycleis in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-\Voting period.
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of
the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
office@agdassociates.in with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than
individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc.
by clicking on ""Upload Board Resolution / Authority L etter'’ displayed under ""e-Voting"" tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in
the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or
“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free
no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to Ms. Sarita Mote, Assistant Manager at
evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id
and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the

share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to secretarial@mauria.com

. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to secretarial@mauria.com . If
you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e.Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode.

. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.infor procuring user id and

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile
number and email 1D correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

INS'i'RUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERSATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING
DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1.

The procedure for attending meeting &e-Voting on the day of the AGM/EGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after
successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM.
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10.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during
the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to
use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a
speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during
the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat
account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the
company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask
guestions during the meeting.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on
the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-
Voting system available during the EGM/AGM.

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the same
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders
shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending
the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the
share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy
of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id secretarial@mauria.com

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

(Pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”), attached to the Notice dated 07" September, 2022 convening the
42" Annual General Meeting)

Item No.03

Ordinary Resolution

In the light of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of your company seeks to obtain overall consent of
the shareholder with monetary annual limits that the Board of Directors may enter into with its Related Parties (as defined under
the Companies Act, 2013) from time to time for the financial year 2022-23 and beyond depending upon the business exigencies
as it would be in compliance of and consistent with the requirement of obtaining prior approvals of the shareholders for each and
every Related Party transactions.


mailto:secretarial@mauria.com

A MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED 42" ANNUAL REPORT

All prescribed disclosures as required to be given under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meeting of
the Board and the Powers) Rules, 2014 are given in Resolution No. 03 under Special Business of the Notice in the tabular format
for the kind perusal of the members.

Members are hereby informed that pursuant to the second proviso of section 188(1) of Companies Act, 2013, no member of the
company shall vote on such Ordinary resolution to approve any contract or arrangement which may be entered into by the
company, if such member is a related party.

The Board of Directors of your company has approved this item in the Board Meeting held on 07th September, 2022 and
recommends the Resolution as set out in the Notice for the approval of members of the Company as an Ordinary Resolution.

Also, it is to note that all entities falling under the related parties shall not vote to approve the transaction as set out at Item no. 03,
irrespective whether the entity is party to the said transaction or not.

Except Promoter Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, no other Director or any other
person is concerned or interested in the Resolution.

Item No.04

Ordinary Resolution

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment and remuneration of the Cost
Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2022 as per the
following details:

SI.No. Name of the Cost Auditor Industry Amount of Fee
1. M/s Jai Prakash &Co. Steel(LPG Cylinder) 3 55000
2. M/s Jai Prakash &Co. Machinery & Mechanical

Appliances (Regulators & Valves)

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)Rule, 2014, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the shareholders of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 04 under special business
of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31* March, 2022.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item No. 04 under Special Business of the Notice.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 04 under Special Business for approval by the shareholders.

By Order of the Board of Directors
MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED
Sd/-

(DIVYA AGARWAL)
COMPANY SECRETARY

ROOM NO. 107, 1°"FLOOR,

ANAND JYOTI BUILDING,

41, NETAJI SUBHAS ROAD,

KOLKATA-700001-(WEST BENGAL)

CIN: L51909wWB1980PLC033010

Date: September 07, 2022
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ANNEXURE

PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD - 2 ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF
COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA (ICSI) INFORMATION ABOUT THE DIRECTOR PROPOSED TO BE RE-
APPOINTED/ APPOINTED UNDER IS FURNISHED AS BELOW:

Name of Directors

Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka

DIN

00054929

Date of Birth

16-09-1973

Date of First Appointment/ re-
appointment on Board

29-07-1997 /01-04-2021

Designation Managing Director
Qualification Graduate
Nationality India

Expertise in specific functional
area

He is an industrialist with vast experience in Finance and accounts and as
Director/Managing director of NBFC for almost two decades.

Relation with other Directors

Not related to any other Directors of the company except with Mrs. Deepa
Sureka, being his spouse

List of public companies in which
directorship held(including
foreign Companies)

-Mauria Udyog Ltd.
-Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd.

Listed entities in which
membership of Committee of
Board held .

-Mauria Udyog Ltd - Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd.
1. Audit Committee 1. Audit Committee
2.CSR Committee 2.Nomination/&Remuneration Committee

3.Share Transfer Committee 3.Share Transfer Committee

Listed entities from which
resigned during past three years

1.Bihariji Ispat Udyog Ltd. resigned wef 23/02/2022

Shareholding in the Company

221,53,400 Equity shares of Rs. 1/-each as on 31.03.2022
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

TO THE MEMBERS
Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 42" Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of the company for the year ended 31 March, 2022.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results for the year ended 31% March, 2022 are as under: Rs. in Lacs
PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21
Revenue From Operations 24113.36 13093.12
Other Income 496.84 742.09
Total Income 24610.20 13835.21
Cost of materials consumed 13233.51 6585.76
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 408.94 73.50
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in- 847.62 888.45
progress
Employee benefits expense 915.84 556.58
Finance Cost 557.01 758.09
Depreciation and amortization expense 342.03 414.39
Other expenses 9143.06 12681.47
Total Expenses 25448.01 21958.24
Profit(loss) before exceptional items and tax (837.81) (8123.03)
Exceptional items - -
Profit/(loss) before tax (837.81) (8123.03)
Tax Expenses

(1) Current tax - 23.74

(2) Deferred tax (613.41) (2205.61)
Profit/(loss) for the year after tax (224.40) (5941.17)
Other Comprehensive Income 2.42 (48.91)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (221.98) (5990.08)
Earnings Per Share (Basic / Diluted) (%) (0.17) (4.46)

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The Gross revenues has touched Rs.24610.20 Lacs compared toRs.13835.21Lacs last year which is 77.88% higher than last year. However company is still under the
red with after -tax loss at(224.40) Lakhs for 2021-22 closed on March 31, 2022.Total Comprehensive Income for the period stands at Rs.(221.98) Lakhs compared to
Rs. (5990.08) Lakhs last year.
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The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules thereunder, with effect from
April 1, 2017 and accordingly financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2016.

FUTUREOUTLOOK (STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS)

Uncertainty due to continuing Covid-19 pandemic - Given the dynamic nature of pandemic the Company will continue to monitor the evolving scenario for any
material changes. Despite repeated waves of COVID-19 infection, supply chain disruption & inflation, Indian economy is expected to register a growth rate of 9.27%
in FY 2022-23 indicating that overall economic activity has recovered from pre-pandemic levels.

Your directors are optimistic of better performance in turnover and profits during 2022-23 compared to previous year.

DIVIDEND

In view loss your directors do not recommend payment of any dividend for the year ended 31 March 2023.

During the year 2021-22 the Board of directors did not recommendpayment of interim-dividend.

RESERVES:

In view of losses incurred during the year no amount has been transferred to reserves.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up equity share capital as on 31"March 2022stands at 1332.00 Lacs.There was no public issue, rights issue, bonus issue or preferential issue, etc. during the
year. The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights, sweat equity shares, nor has it granted any stock options.

However, during the year each of Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/ were sub-divided into 10(Ten) Equity shares having face value of Re.1/each under new ISIN
i.e. INE150D01027.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Additions of Property, Plant & Equipment (gross) during the year under review amounted to Rs.649.12 Lakhs and net carrying value of Property Plant & Equipment
stood at Rs. 5172.46 Lakhs as at 31% March, 2022.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted any deposits from public during the financial year under report and as such there were no fixed deposits outstanding as on 31
March,2022.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
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The Company has no subsidiary, joint venture or associate.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

As on March 31, 2022there were no outstanding loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act. The details of the Loans, Guarantees and
Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A detailed report on contracts and arrangements made during the year 2021-22, transactions being in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length have been
reported and annexed hereto in this report in the prescribed Form AOC-2 read with note no. 13 of the Financial Statements.

The terms & conditions of the above mentioned transactions are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company. The closing balances of such relatedparties, wherever
outstanding, are not overdue.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Thirteen meetings of the Board of directors were held during the year 2021-22. For details of the meetings of the Board, please refer to the corporate governance
report, which forms part of this report.

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013( “the Act”) and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) under Regulation
17(10) of Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015.The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all
the directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning, etc.The
performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee member son the basis of the criteria such as the composition of
committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) reviewed the performance of the
individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues
to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Company keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management and operations and provides an overall industry perspective as well as

issues being faced by the industry. The details of various familiarization programme provided to the Directors of the Company is available on the Company’s website
WWW.mauria.com.

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Disclosure pursuant to Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014 has been made in the prescribed Format and forms
part of the Directors’ Report as Annexure [V
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SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In terms of requirements under Schedule 1V of the Companies Act 2013 and the ListingRegulations, 2015, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held
on 28/03/2022.

The Independent Directors at the meeting reviewed the following:-

o Performance of non independent Directors and board as a whole.

o Performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive Directors and non-executive Directors.

o Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES

With effect from Tuesday July 14, 2015, the scrips of your company got listed on BSE Limited (BSE) under the Direct Listing Route of BSE with Scrip Code
539219(bearing ISIN: INE150D01019).

Accordingly, as on date, the shares of your Company are listed on BSE as well as Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE).

Market price data - High, Low during the each month in last financial year 2021-22 has been given under Corporate Governance Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A detailed Report on Corporate Governance is given in “Annexure-A” to this report. In terms of Part E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (Listing Regulations, 2015), the Compliance Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary certifying compliance with
conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in Regulation 16 to 27 of Listing Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of the company
are listed, is also enclosed.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:
i in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures;
ii. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period,;
iii. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

V. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

Vi. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM
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Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory
and secretarial auditors and external consultants and the reviews performed by management and the relevant Board committees, including the audit committee, the
board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2021-22.

DIRECTORS&KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL/ INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Act, all Independent directors have submitted declarations that each of them meets the criteria of independence as
provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Regulations, 2015.

There has been following changes in the composition of Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during the year 2021-22:
»  Shri Akhil KumarSureka (DIN:00060206) who has resigned weflanuary24, 2022
» Smt. Deepa Sureka(DIN: 00060284) has joined the Board of directors as Whole-time Woman Director (Executive- Promoter) wefMarch28, 2022.
» Shri Birendra Kumar (DIN:08666368) has joined the Board of directors as Director (Non-executive Independent) wefMarch 28, 2022.

As on March 31, 2022, the composition of Board of Directors was as follows:

S.No. Name Designation

1 Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka Managing Director (Executive-Promoter)

2. Smt. DeepaSureka Whole-time Woman Director (Executive, Promoter)

3. Smt. Veena Sureka Director (Non-Executive, Non-Independent)

4, Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi Director (Non-Executive Independent)

5. Smt. Sujata Kumar Director (Non-Executive Independent) |
6. Shri Rannvijay Singh Rishi Director (Non-Executive Independent)

7. Shri Birendra Kumar Director (Non-Executive Independent)

All additional directors appointed during the year viz. Smt. Deepa Sureka& Sh. Birendra Kumar have been regularized by the shareholders of the company vide
resolutions passed on June 25, 2022.in their extra ordinary general meeting held through Postal Ballot/remote E-voting.

There has been no Change in the composition of directors/KMP after March 31, 2022 till the date of signing of Annual Report.
Also, during the financial year 2021-22, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company.

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, ShriNavneet Kumar Sureka (DIN: 00054929) retires by rotation and being eligible has offered himself for re-
appointment in the 42*Annual General Meeting.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(3) of the Act has been disclosed in the corporate
governance report, which forms part of the directors’ report.
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INSIDER TRADING POLICY

The Company’s policy on insider trading has been uploaded on the web-site of the company www.mauria.com and all necessary steps have been taken to comply with
the said policy.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Your directors have established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and formulated a Policy in order to provide a framework for responsible and secure whistle
blowing/vigil mechanism. The Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and employees to report genuine concerns about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the codes of conduct or ethic policy. This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of Directors and employees who avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

We affirm that no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee.
During the year 2021-2022, no such report were made to the Chairman of Audit Committee
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has developed and implemented the Risk Management Policy and the Audit Committee of the Company reviews the same periodically. The Company
recognizes that risk is an integral and unavoidable component of business and hence is committed to managing the risk in a proactive and effective manner. The
Company’s Management systems, organizational structures, processes, standards, code of conduct and behaviors together form the Risk Management System of the
Company and are managed accordingly.

The common risks faced by the Company include Raw Material Procurement Risk, Environment & Safety Risk, Market Risk, Technology risk, Business Operational
Risk, Reputation Risk, Regulatory & Compliance Risk, Human Resource Risk Working Capital and Business continuity Risk. Your Company has well defined
processes and systems to identify, assess & mitigate the key risks. A platform for exception reporting of violations is in place which is reviewed regularly and
remedial measures are being undertaken immediately.

COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

Your directors, the Management and all of the employees subscribe to the philosophy of compassionate care. We believe and act on the ethos of generosity and
compassionate care, characterized by willingness to build a society that works for everyone. This is the cornerstone of our CSR policy. The web-link of Company’s

CSR Policy alongwith Projects approved for making expenditure is enumerated at https://mauria.com/policies/. There has been no change in policy as well as the
project approved for the FY 2022-23.

Company continues to undertake the CSR work during the year under review on a voluntary basis over and above what has been required under CSR guidelines. The
CSR activities are overseen by the Chairman and the Managing Director on a regular basis. The Annual report on the CSR Activities forming part of this Report is
annexed hereto.
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Your directors have constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee comprising of Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka as Chairman, and Smt. Sujata
Kumar and Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi as members.

The said committee has formulated and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken
by the Company, monitoring and implementing of the CSR Policy and recommending the amount to be spent on the CSR activities.

During the year 2021-2022, the CSR Committee met twice and provided status updates to the Board of directors of the company.

Your company’s investment in CSR activities for the year 2021-22 was Rs. 27.74 Lakhs which is above the requirement of minimum 2 % of the average profits of the
company for the last three years.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The constitution of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013(here-in-after known the “Act”) and
Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, 2015. As on March 31, 2022 this committee comprises of three non-executive directors viz. Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi, Shri
Navneet Kumar Sureka& Smt. Sujata Kumar with Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi as the Chairman of the audit committee. There have been no change in the composition
of this committee during the year under review.

The details of terms of reference of the audit committee, number and dates of meetings held, attendance of Directors during the year 2021-22 are given in the
Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report.

The primary objective of the Committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the Management’s financial reporting process to ensure accurate and
timely disclosures,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

. As on March 31, 2022 this committee consisted of following directors:

Sl. No | Name of Members Category Designation
1 Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi Non-Executive-Independent Chairman

2 Smt. Sujata Kumar Non-Executive-Independent Member

3 Sh. Rannvijay Singh Rishi Non-Executive-Independent Member

There has been no change in the Nomination & Remuneration Committee during the year under review

The said committee has been entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and recommending to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees; formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board, devising a policy on Board diversity
and identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management and to recommend to the board their appointment and
removal.
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The details of number and dates of meetings held, attendance of NRC during the year are given in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual
Report.

During the year 2021-2022, Nomination & Remuneration committee met twice and provided status updates to the Board of directors of the company.

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

As on March 31, 2022 this committee consisted of following directors:-

Sl. No | Name of Members Category Designation
1 Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi Non-Executive-Independent Chairman

2 Smt. Sujata Kumar Non-Executive-Independent Member

3 Sh. Rannvijay Singh Rishi Non-Executive-Independent Member

There has been no change in composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee during the year under review.
The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee shall consider and resolve the grievances of security holders of the company.

During the year 2021-2022, Stakeholders Committee met Four-times and provided status updates to the Board of directors of the company which is elaborated under
corporate governance report forming part of this report.

WEBLINK OF THE COMPANY::
The web address of the company is http://www.mauria.com, where annual return referred to in sub-section (3) of section 92 has been placed.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

During the year 2021-2022, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual harassment and hence no complaint is pending as on 31.03.2022 for
Redressal.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND
DATE OF THE REPORT
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Consequent to the report of the forensic Auditor undertaken as per the direction of the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India to look into transactions between Amrapali
group of companies and Sureka group of companies (Companies promoted by the Promoters), the Hon'ble Supreme Court vide order dated 02.12.2019 has directed
Mauria Udyog Ltd & Company promoted by the Promoters other Sureka group of companies and their Directors viz Mr. Navneet Sureka and Mr. Akhil Sureka to
deposit Rs. 167 Crores. In response to the order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court, it has filed an application on 09.12.2019 before the Hon'ble Supreme Court to accept
the Title -deeds of immovable properties belonging to Sureka family members and associate companies (based on latest valuation report) worth amounting to
Rs.208.31 Crores and after reducing the incumbency amount of Rs. 39.34 Crores balance value of properties work out to Rs. 168.97 crores. Based on order of the
Hon'ble Supreme Court, directors of the company has estimated a liability of Rs. 30.00 Crores as on 31.03.2020 and since original title-deeds of Immovable
properties having gross value of Rs. 208.31 crores has already been deposited, as guarantee to supreme court, the liability arising from the order dated 02.12.2019
can be considered as settled and accordingly it has been recorded in books.

Impact of Covid-19:This pandemic has resulted in significant decrease in economic activities across all the sectors of economy including that of our company. The
Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the COVID- 19 pandemic on the carrying value of property, plant and equipment, inventories,
receivables and other assets. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic,
the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statement has used internal and external sources of information and concluded that no adjustments are
required to the financial results. Given the dynamic nature of pandemic the Company will continue to monitor the evolving scenario for any material changes.

EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER
MADE

1. By the Auditor in his report:
The Auditors’ Report being self-explanatory requires no comments from the Directors.
2. By the Company Secretary in practice in his Secretarial Audit Report:

There are no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimer by the Secretarial Auditors in the Report issued by them for the financial year 2021-
22 which call for any explanation from the Board of Directors.

DISCLOSURE OF RE-APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR AND JUSTIFICATION/RATIONALE FOR SUCH RE-APPOINTMENT

Smt. Deepa Sureka, whole-time-woman director(Promoter) and ShriBirendra Kumar an Independent director appointed during the year have been regularized by the
shareholders of the company in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting through postal Balloton June 25,2022.

STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE
PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR

Detailed information relating to Shri Birendra Kumar an independent director who was appointed during the year has already been shared in the Notice of the EGM
dated May 24, 2022 called and held through Postal Ballot and resolution passed/approved on June 25, 2022 by the shareholders.

NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
DURING THE YEAR
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Not applicable as the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year under review.

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.
PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES
Not applicable as the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS/ KMPS/EMPLOYEES:-

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5 (2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached as Annexure which forms part of this report.

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the financial year 2021-22, ratio of the
remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 and the comparison of
remuneration with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof.

S. Name of Director/ KMP Ratio of | % Increase in the | % increase in the median | Average percentile increase already
No. Remuneration of | Remuneration remuneration of | made in the salaries of employees
Director to median employees other than the managerial personnel
remuneration of in the last financial year and its
Employee comparison with the percentile

increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof
and point out if there are any
exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial
remuneration

1 NA NA NA NA NA

There has been no increase in the remuneration of employees including Managing director, Chief Financial Officer and company secretary during the
financial year 2021-22 in view of financial conditions of the company.

Furtherit is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees.
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CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There is no change in the nature of business of your Company during the year under review.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

There has been no change in the accounting policies during the period under review.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has identified all key internal financial controls, which impacts the financial statements, as part of Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs). The SOPs
are designed for all critical processes across all plants, warehouses and offices wherein financial transactions are undertaken. The SOPs cover the standard processes,
risks, key controls and each process is identified to a process owner. The financial controls are tested for operating effectiveness through management ongoing
monitoring and review process and independently by the Internal Audit. In our view the Internal Financial Controls, effecting the financial statements are adequate
and are operating effectively.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

-No Frauds Were Reported byAuditors Or Reported To Central Government In The Financial Year Ended On March 31, 2022.

-None of The Directors of Your Company Is Disqualified as Per the Provisions ofSection 164(2) Of the Act. The Directors of The Company Have Made Necessary
Disclosures, As Required Under Various Provisions of The Act.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return for the financial year 2021-22 is available on the website of the Company at www.mauria.com

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs had notified Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 effective from
07.09.2016. As per the Rules, Unclaimed/unpaid dividends / shares thereon are to be transferred to IEPF at the end of 7 years. The shares in respect of which dividend
has not been paid or claimed for 7 consecutive years or more shall also be transferred to IEPF following the prescribed procedure. The company has issued public
notice to enable to claim the shares. Such shares remaining unclaimed have to be transferred to IEPF Authority within the date prescribed. The holders of such shares
or their legal heirs can reclaim the shares from the IEPF Authority through the Company following the due procedure.

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has laid down Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. The copy of Code of Conduct as applicable
to the Directors (including Senior Management of the Company) is uploaded on the website of the Company www.mauria.com.


http://www.mauria.com/
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The Managing Director of the Company has issued a Declaration that the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Management. As there is no Chief Executive Officer in the Company, this Declaration has
been issued by the Managing Director of the Company which is appended to this Report,

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
In terms of the requirements of Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule Il of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the

Managing Director and the CFO have submitted necessary certificate to the Board of Directors stating the particulars specified under the said Clause. The certificate
has been reviewed by the Audit Committee and taken on record by the Board of Directors.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Outlook of Indian Economy:

With a GDP of $3.1 trillion, India is the world's sixth-largest economy. The country has one of the highest GDP growth rates in the world.

The Indian economy grew by 8.7% during 2021-22. The economy is expected to perform better than expected in the second half of the year. For the next two
fiscal years India is likely to grow with a robust growth-rate of more than 7.5 % & 6.5%. This means India will be fastest growing emerging economy in the
world leaving China behind.

India’s underlying economic fundamentals are strong and despite the short-term turbulence, its impact on the long-term outlook will be marginal.

Industry Overview:

As you are aware that your Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading in varied products:

Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG):

With India’s economic growth closely linked to energy demand, the need for oil and gas is projected to grow further, rendering the sector a fertile ground for

investment.

Textile:

With consumerism and disposable income on the rise, the retail sector has experienced a rapid growth in the past decade. Changing lifestyles and increasing demand
for quality products are set to fuel the need for apparel. The sector contributes 14% to industrial production, 4% to India’s GDP and constitutes 13% of the country’s
export earnings.

The future for the Indian textile industry looks promising, buoyed by both strong domestic consumption as well as export demand.
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COMPANY OVERVIEW AND SEGMENT-WISE AND PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED (MUL) is an ISO 9001:2008 company certified by BSI, accredited by UKAS. MUL is also certified for OHSAS:18001:2007& 1SO
14001:2004 by BSI for its Health Safety and Environmental Management Systems. We are a Govt. of India recognized TRADING HOUSE, for consistent export of
our products to various parts of the world. Your company is largest manufacturer and exporter in India exporting its products to more than 75 countries across the
world.MUL exports its products to practically every continent of the world. Products of the company meet all key international standard certification including
certification for manufacture of cylinders according to DOT for BA/BW standard for USA in India.

In the recent past company has entered into American market.

The manufacturing Works is situated at Faridabad, on the outskirts of New Delhi in the NCR region.

You directors are optimistic of future growth of the company.

EXPOSURE TO EXPORTS OF LPG CYLINDERS

WELDED STEEL LPG CYLINDERS

Over the past 30 years MUL has produced the cylinders as per different international standards such as EN 1442, ISO 4706, SANS 4706, DOT 4BA, KS ISO 4706,
ISO 22991, IS 3196, OS 120, NIS 69, AS 2469, AS 2470, SNI 1452, SLS 1178 and EN 13322-1. Customers such as BP, SHELL, TOTAL, BOC/LINDE, VITOGAZ
and ADDAX etc. to name but a few have enjoyed our international quality at an affordable price. We have installed rigorous standards with modern equipment and
a keen and well-trained workforce. We produce the cylinders from 4.0 litre(1.7kgs. gas capacity) to 120.0 litre (50.0 kgs.) for LPG and other gases such as ammonia
and refrigerants.

The company has made export sales (FOB) during the financial year ended under report amounting to Rs.91.24 crores

We are committed to satisfy our customers by providing Quality Product which gives highest value for money.

We believe that employees are our most important asset through which we can reach the top in each category of our products and services. Therefore, we will
emphasize on their continuous improvement through upgradation of relevant knowledge and training.

We commit ourselves to continuous growth, so as to fulfil the aspirations of our customers, employees and shareholders.

Committed ToQuality

We don’t just manufacture products, we create satisfaction. Eurospa has deployed extensive resources to ensure the optimum quality of its products. The reiterative
tests, the microscopic adherence to quality and inspection, all ensures that all Eurospaproducts are of world-class quality. We treat each and every product as a

challenge, and every achievement a reason to set new goals.

MUL apart from manufacturing of LPG Cylinders,Valves, Regulators, Disposable Cylinders, Methyl Bromide Cylinders &Refillable Cylinders, being its main
activity, has also undertaken the following :-
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I. TERRY TOWEL DIVISION

The company undertakes manufacturing of terry towels in addition to cylinders. MUL has a top-of-the-line manufacturing facility to manufacture world-class terry
towels as per the prevailing international standards.

Spread over 30,000 sq.ft., this unit boasts of an in-house and completely integrated infrastructure alongwith a talented pool of professionals from the textile industry.

The unit comprises of a modern facility and a weaving plant equipped with all the relevant machines. The ultra-modern Terry Towel Manufacturing Unit has the
state-of-the-art technology sourced from Switzerland, Germany and Italy.

Your directors are pleased to inform that the total turnover of the Terry Towel Division during the year under report has been at Rs.33.53 Crore in comparison to 28.19
Crore during the previous year.

Zero Defect Production InTerry Towel

Automatic Fabric Inspection machine has been installed to ensure that only zerodefect fabric goes for production. To lend smooth velvet finish to the products,
specialized shearing machines have been imported. The end product is also inspected by the finishing team for even minor defects, if any. The objective is to ship
only those products which reflect MUL’s unflinching commitment to quality.

Il. LPG CYLINDER ACCESSORIES

The company also manufactures various other LPG Cylinder Accessories such as Cylinder Guards, Neck Rings, Burner Set, Cooker Ring & Adopter.
RECOGNITION & AWARDS

The company is the recipient of FIEO’s Niryat Shree Bronze Trophy Award for its excellence in exports.

EEPC INDIA, Eastern Region awarded the company on 25.02.2011 Export Excellence for Star Performer as large enterprise in the product group of other fabricated
metal products, exel machinery & equipment for its outstanding contribution to engineering exports during the year 2008-09 and for the year 2009-10 as well which

was received on 20.12.2011 by Shri N. K. Sureka, then director of the company.

The company was also represented in the Annual Premier Vendors” Workshop conducted by Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited held at Mumbai on 04.11.2011
wherein a Trophy for the best performance was awarded to the company.

The Indian Council of Small & Medium Exporters (ICSME) has awarded Niryat Shiromani Puraskar to Shri N. K. Sureka, a director of the company and Gold Medal
to the company for export performance on 23.03.2007.

The company participated in the “Haryana State Safety and Welfare Awards Scheme” in the year 2006 and the Directorate of Industrial Safety & Health, Labour
Department, Haryana placed on record its appreciation of the management for taking proactive steps by implementing safety, health and welfare schemes for the
workers.
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The Engineering Export Promotion Council of India (EEPC INDIA) awarded Silver Trophy to your Company as National Award for Export Excellence 2011-12 on
15™ March,2013 in the presentation ceremony held in Mumbai.

Industries & Commerce Department, Government of Haryana conferredState Export Award 2013-14 to the Company on 08.06.2015.

AUTOMATION

The company is continuously automizing and upgrading the manufacturing facility to meet the latest technological advancement.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R&D)

MUL has its in-house R&D facility and a fully equipped design studio that creates innovative and vibrant designs for towels in line with prevailing international
trends and forecasts. The studio is equipped with CAD system and is managed by well-known and talented designers.It is also fully capable of designing towels as per
the buyer’s designs, material and colour specifications.

The management of the company also keeps a tab on the international trends by attending various international fairs & conferences.

The company’s continued focus on R&D has resulted in several approvals of its products in developed markets and significant progress in its initiative.

MUL has a complete and integrated towel manufacturing facility which makes its products internationally compatible in terms of quality and price. It also helps to
reduce production lead time to a considerable extent.

It is now all set to carve a niche for itself in the competitive international market by exporting world class products.
FORGING NEW RELATIONSHIPS

Having consolidated its infrastructure and strengths, the company is planning to expand and grow its overseas market in times to come. It plans to forge mutually
rewarding business associations with its potential clients. For this purpose, it has chalked out an ambitious plan. The management of the company is committed to
provide its clients reliable and quality products at competitive prices and thus nurture enduring relationships with them.

The change in the international/local Govt. Policies do have its significant impact on the business of the company in the international as well as local markets, thus,
effecting the volume of sales including the exports of the company.

SWOT ANALYSIS OF LPG INDUSTRY

Strength:

Over 30 years’ experience in manufacturing LPG Cylinder, Valves and Pressure Regulators.
Exporting in over 60 countries all over the globe.

Easily availability of raw material, low cost labour and transportation

Increasing demand in overseas LPG market
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e Strong experienced management
e Encouraging export policies
e Customer loyalty

Weakness:

Raw material Cost Intensive
Work inefficiency
Economic factors

e Political uncertainties

Opportunities:

Innovation

New Market

Huge Demand

Growing Industry

e Geographic best location

Threats:
e International/regional competition
e Uncertainty of input cost
e Continuous govt. interference (Interest rate/Regulatory compliance )
e Slowdown in national/global economy/demand

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a proper and adequate internal control systemto ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected againstloss from unauthorized use or
disposition and those transactions reauthorized, recorded and reported correctly.The internal control is exercised through documented policies,guidelines and
procedures. It is supplemented by an extensiveprogram of internal audits conducted by in house trained personnel. The audit observations and corrective action
takenthereon are periodically reviewed by the audit committee toensure effectiveness of the internal control system. The internalcontrol is designed to ensure that the
financial and other recordsare reliable for preparing financial statements and other data, andfor maintaining accountability of persons.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
The brief on Financial Performance of the Company is already provided in the Boards™ Report of the Company.

DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR ALONG
WITH A DETAILED EXPLANATION THEREOF

Ratio 2020-21 2021-22
Return on Net worth (389.21) % (17.20)%
Change in Return on Net worth (172.34) % 375.01 %
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RISK & CONCERNS

At MUL, all key functions and divisions are independently responsible to monitor risk associated within their respective areas of operations such as production,
finance, insurance, shipping, legal and other issues like health, safety and environment.

Cylinders and terry towel products are globally traded commodities and their prices are subjected to international market forces of demand-supply and other factors
that influence price volatility. With these two businesses presently accounting for the major proportion of MUL’s revenues, changes in global price levels will have

an impact on the company’s performance.

Your company has identified the following risks with possible impact on the company and the mitigation plans of the company:

Key Risk

Impact on the Company

Mitigation Plans

Commodity Price/availability Risk

Risk of price fluctuation on the basic raw-
material like HR Coils, CRCoils, MS
Bunk, Brass, Aluminum alloy, zinc-
ingots, chemicals, Fabrics, grey yarn, Dye
power etc.

Adequate level of raw material inventory has to be
maintained at all times to ensure quick turnaround
time for orders received. Any volatility in the prices or
disruption in availability of raw material can impact
the profitability of the Company. However, MUL has
strong relationships with the raw material suppliers
and optimum level of raw material.

Uncertain global economic environment- slow growth in

global economy

Impact on demand and realization of
Exports.

Company’s business is quite diversified thereby
diversifying the risk as well. Company keeps on
reviewing new business opportunities.

Interest Rate-risk.

Any increase in interest rate can affect the
finance cost.

Dependence on debt is minimum and we have
sufficient funds with Banks to settle the entire debt in
case need arises.

Compliance risk.

Any default can attract penal provisions.

By regularly monitoring and reviewing of changes in
the regulatory framework and timely compliance
thereof.

CompetitionRisk

Your company is always exposed to
competition Risk from Asian Countries
like Sri Lanka, China,

Taiwan, and other African Countries. The
increase in  competition can create
pressure on

margins, market share etc.

By continuous efforts to enhance the brand image of
the Company by focusing on R&D, quality,

Cost, timely delivery and customer service. By
introducing new product range commensurate with
demands your company

plan to mitigate the risks so involved.

As per global trend, all labour intensive manufacturing activities are being discontinued in the developed countries and are now shifting to developing countries
wherein India is a preferred destination specially of products like Cylinders & Towels. The company is in an advantageous position as far as products manufactured
are concerned.
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OUTLOOK

The company is taking all efforts to improve the quality and productivity to get more orders at competitive rates. The company’s business is committed to achieve
world benchmark quality besides expanding on new product offering from new clients. Further the business will continue to focus on improving its cost competitive
position. These measures will ensure the company maintaining its leadership position in the Indian/world market. Due to theown Manufacturing /processing plant the
company is able to quote better rates and maintain safety of products high quality & productivity in the finished goods manufactured. Barring unforeseen
circumstances the company is confident of achieving better results in the current year. The key risks for the global economy include US-China trade war, exit of
Britain from European Union and the situation in the Middle East and Africa. The developing nations of Asia are expected to experience a higher rate of growth next
few years.

The current economic state, fears of high inflation, uncertain international supply chains due to war between Russia & Ukraine and challenging retail environment,
pose new threats to businesses across all sectors. Your Company is focused on “Survive, Revive, Revitalise and Thrive” strategy and is constantly monitoring the
factory level performance, driving sales through online channels and cost optimisation across all functions. Your Company is strategically positioned to harness the
present challenges, given the strength of its Brand, innovation capabilities.

HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Company’s HR philosophy is to establish and build a high performing organization, where each individual is motivated toperform to the fullest capacity, to contribute
to developing and achieving individual excellence and departmental objectives and continuously improve performance to realize the full potential of our personnel.

AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Company hasappointment M/s NKSC & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 020076N), Delhi as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in the 40" Annual
General Meeting of the Company, on resignation of previous statutory auditorsM/s L.K.Bohania & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kolkata having Firm Registration
Number 317136N.

COST AUDITORS

The Company has appointed M/s Jaiprakash& Co., Cost Accountants for conducting the audit of cost records of the Company relating to LPG Cylinders, Regulators
&Valves for the financial year 2021-22. Pursuant to Section 148 of the Act read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit&Auditors) Rule, 2014 ratification of the
remuneration of Cost Auditors is being sought from the Members of the Company at the ensuing AGM.Further, the Company has maintained all the cost accounts and
records as required under the relevant laws.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
The Board of Directors of the Company, in compliance with section 204 of the Act have appointed Ms. Jyoti Arya,Practicing Company Secretary (M. No.-A48050/

COP-17651) of M/s. Jyoti Arya & Associates, Company Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditors to conduct secretarial audit of the Company for the FY 2022-23. The
Secretarial Audit Report as per Section 204 of the Act for FY 2021-22 is placed as annexure to this report
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No adverse comments have been made in the said report by the Practicing Company Secretary.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO

Information required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014, with respect to conservation of energy,
technology absorption andforeign exchange earnings/outgo :

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Measures taken, additional investments and impact on reduction of energy consumption
Disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy.

-Company has replaced their entire Thyristor base SAW (submerged arc welding) and MIG (Metal inert gas) welding machines from their production with Inverter
base machines which consume approximately 30% less input power. 47 nos. of 1000 Amps SAW and 40 Nos of 400 AMPS MIG welding sets have been replaced.

-VFD (variable frequency drive) employed with conveyor line and in other machines resulting in power saving.

-Rs. 66.87 lacs have been spent during 2013-14 on acquiring Solar Power Generating system with an object to reduce the lighting load and to further reduce the same
company proposes to use LED lights.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Disclosure of particulars with respect to Technology Absorption

(i) Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation &(ii) Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts& (iii) Technology
Imported during the last three years.

Following steps have been taken for enhancing productivity and quality improvements,resultinginenhanced safetyand environmental protection measures and
conservation of energy:-

e Our company has used latest inverter based technology in welding machines for improving quality and productivity of LPG cylinders (welding machines have
been imported from China& fully operational.)

o Flux recovery system has been employed in SAW welding for ensuring defect free radiographic quality welding.

o Powered belt conveyers designed and installed for assembly and quality control process removing manual material movement & improving productivity.

o Electrical actuator operated blank lifting system(s) have been designed and installed in all the deep drawing press for mechanized loading and feeding of
blanks & avoiding operator fatigue.

e Twin head SAW machines have started operating for welding both dish ends simultaneously for productivity improvement.

e Processing in a machine; trimming and joggling operation together, will remove variation in dimension, improve quality and productivity.

¢ Manual loading and unloading being replaced in machines by pneumatic and electrical power equipments.
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1. Expenditure on R&D: -NA-

Rs. in Lacs
(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO 2021-22 2020-21
a) Earning in Foreign Exchange F.O.B. Value of Exports 18898.32 9123.89
b) C.I.F Value of Imports:
-Raw material/stock-in-trade 2,246.06 1,136.90
-Capital goods/repairs 4.71 -
¢) Commission 2,323.86 1,069.21
d) Others 17.43 21.45
Total 2,227.57 2,937.46

Details of significant changes in the Key Financial Ratios

(A).

a)

b)

©)

d)

€)

f)

9

h)

)

Key financial ratios along with the details of significant changes (25% or more) in FY 2021-22 compared to FY 2020-21 is as follows:

Ratios Formulae For the year ended % Change Reason for change
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

Current ratio (in times) Current assets / 0.36 1.08 -66.97% Refer footnote C(i)
Current liabilities

Debt equity ratio (in times) Total debt / Total equity 12.81 12.10 5.81% Less than

25%
Debt service coverage ratio (in times) Earnings available for 0.60 -1.23 -148.49% Refer footnote C(ii)
debtservices /
(Repayment of
borrowings + Interest)
Return on Equity Ratio (%) Profit/(loss) after taxes / -8.37% -204.59% -95.91% Refer footnote C(iii)
Total equity
Return on Capital Employed Ratio (Pre tax) (%) Earning before interest & -1.92% -38.18% -94.97% Refer footnote C(iv)
tax / Capital employed
Net profit ratio (%) Net profit/(loss) / Revenue -0.93% -45.38% -97.95% Refer footnote C(v)
from operations

Inventory Turnover Ratio (in times) Cost of Goods Sold / 2.88 1.63 77.34% Refer footnote C(vi)
Average Inventory

Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio (in times) Credit sales / Average 1.40 0.55 155.87% Refer footnote C(vii)
trade receivables

Trade payables turnover ratio (in times) Credit purchases / Average 1.61 0.88 83.11% Refer footnote C(viii)

trade payables
Net capital Turnover Ratio (in times) | Revenue from operations / -2.55 7.22 -135.36% Refer footnote C(ix)
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(B). Explanation on items included in numerator and denominator for computation of above ratios:

(). Total debt includes non-current borrowings, current borrowings and interest accrued but not due on borrowings.

(ii). Earnings available for debt services: Loss after tax + Depreciation and amortisation expenses + Finance costs

(c). Reasons for significant changes (25% or more)

(i). Current ratio has been decreased on account of classification of certain old trade receivables aggregating to Rs. 14,877.15 Lacs (net of provision of

Rs. 7,300.39 Lacs) as non-current during current financial year.

(ii). Debt service coverage ratio has been improved on account of decrease in loss and borrowings obligation in current financial year.

(iii). Return on equity ratio has been improved on account of decrease in loss in current financial year.

(iv). Return on capital employed ratio has been improved on account of decrease in loss in current financial year.

(v). Net profit ratio has been improved on account of decrease in loss and increase in revenue in current financial year.

(vi). Inventory turnover ratio has been increased on account of increase in cost of goods sold during current financial year.

(vii). Trade receivables turnover ratio has been increased on account of increase in revenue and decrease in average trade receivables due to allowance

for impairment loss of Rs. 7,494.41 Lacsin previous financial year..

(viii). Trade payables turnover ratio has been increased on account of increase in annual credit purchases.

(ix). Net capital turnover ratio has been decreased on account of classification of certain old trade receivables aggregating to Rs. 14,877.15 Lacs (net of
provision of Rs. 7,300.39 Lacs) as non-current during current financial year resulting into negative net working capital.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

There has been no change in the accounting treatment for preparation of financial results, during the year under review.

GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no transactions

on these items during the year under review:

Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and except ESOS referred

to in this Report.

Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company receive any remuneration or commission from

any of its subsidiaries.

During the year under review, neither any fraud of any kind on or by the Company has been noticed by the Board of Directors
of the Company nor reported by the Auditors of the Company. The Company has an internal financial control system,

commensurate to the size of the business, in place.
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& MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. The Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors and Management believe in adopting and practicing principles of good Corporate Governance
witha view to:-

- Foster a culture of compliance and obligation at every level of the organization,

- Safeguard shareholders’ interest through sound business decisions, prudent financial management and high
standard of business ethics and

- Achieve transparency, accountability and integrity in the dealings and transactions of the Company.

The Company is incompliance with the provisions of Corporate Governance specified inthe SEBI(Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations, 2015)

The Company is committed to meet the expectations of stakeholders as a responsible corporate citizen. The Company’s
Code of Conduct contains the fundamental principles and rules concerning ethical business conduct.

2. Board of Directors
(i) Composition: -

As ofMarch 31, 2022 the Board of Directors comprised of Seven Directors as under:-

Brief Particulars

Name of Director Promoter Group Category

Executive-
Managing Director

Shri Navneet
Kumar Sureka

He is an Industrialist having 28 years’ experience in the
Steel Industry and joined the Board as Promoter director
wef 29" July, 1997.

Executive-Whole-
time Woman
Director

She is having 15 years experience in the company as
Officer on Special Duty. She joined the Board as Whole-
time Woman Director (Executive-Promoter Category)wef
28" March,2022.

Smt. Deepa Sureka

Non-Independent

Non-executive-Non-
Independent

She is in business having 39 years experience in the field of
finance & investment.

Smt. Veena
Aggarwal

Independent

She is in service having 18yearsexperience in software Non-executive-Independent
industry. She joined the Board as an Independent Director wef.

12/08/2014.

Smt. Sujata Kumar

Shri Rannveer Singh
Rishi

He is in business having experience of around 08 years in the
field of steel industry.

Non-executive-Independent

Shri Rannvijay Singh
Rishi

He is having 3 Years experience as an Architect. He is having
expertise in Project execution & general management.

Non-Executive- Independent

Shri Birendra Kumar

Mr. Birendra Kumar has experience in the field of general
management & human resources

Non-Executive-Independent
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The Company keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management and operations and provides
an overall industry perspective as well as issues being faced by the industry from time to time. The details of various
familiarization programmes provided to the Directors of the Company is available on the Company’s website
Www.mauria.com.

(ii) Board Meetings and attendance

Thirteen Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended on 31% March, 2022 and the gap between two Board
Meetings did not exceed one hundred & twenty days. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. During the
year a separate meeting of the independent directors was held inter-alia to review theperformance of non-independent
directors and the board as a whole.

The dates on which Board meetings were held are as follows:-

SI No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1. 09-04-2021 06 04
2 30-06-2021 06 04
3 12-08-2021 06 04
4 08-09-2021 06 05
5 08-10-2021 06 03
6 30-10-2021 06 04
7 12-11-2021 06 04
8 25-11-2021 06 03
9 10-01-2021 06 04
10 24-01-2022 04 03
11 14-02-2022 04 03
12 12-03-2022 04 03
13 28-03-2022 04 04

(iii)  Attendance of each Director at the Board meetings and last Annual General Meeting(AGM) and the humber of
Companies and committees where he/sheis Director/Member.

Name of Director Category of Number of | Attendance at Number of Number of
Directorship Board the Last AGM | Directorships committee
Meetings held on in other listed positions held
Attended 30.09.2021 Public Ltd. in other
Companies
1 | Shri N.K. Sureka Executive 13 Yes 01 02
2 | smt. Sujata Kumar Non-Executive 10 No 01 02
Independent
3 Sr_]. Rannveer Singh Non-Executive 12 No 04 06
Rishi Independent
4 | smt. Veena Aggarwal Non-Executive Non- 05 No 02 03
Independent
S | sh. AK. Sureka* Non-Executive Non- 04 No 01 02
Independent
6 | Sh. Rannvijay Singh Non-Executive
Rishi*** Independent 04 No 01 02
7 | Smt. Deepa Sureka** Executive-Promoter - Nil Nil
8 | Sh. Birendra Kumar** Non-Executive - NA Nil Nil

*Resigned wef24.01.2022
**Joined wef28.03.2022
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Other Directorships

S Name of the Director Names of the listed entities where | Category of directorship
No. the person is a director
1 Shri N.K. Sureka Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd. Executive-Promoter
2 Smt. Sujata Kumar Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd Non-Executive -Independent
3 Sh. Rannveer Singh Rishi 1 Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd. Non-Executive -Independent

2 Biharijilspat Udyog Ltd.

Non-Executive -Independent

3 Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd.

Non-Executive -Independent

4 Sri Narayan Rajkumar
Merchants Ltd.

Non-Executive -Independent

4 Smt. Veena Aggarwal 1 Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.

Non-Executive-Non-Independent

2 Srinarayan Rajkumar
Merchants Ltd

Non-Executive-Non-Independent

5 Sh. Rannvijay Singh Rishi Biharijilspat Udyog Ltd Nil
6 Smt. Deepa Sureka Nil Nil
7 Sh. Birendra Kumar Nil Nil

Disclosure of relationships between directors inter-se

Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka, Managing Director & Smt. Deepa Sureka, Director are related as Husband &wife.
Mr. Rannveer Singh Rishi & Mr. Rannvijay Singh Rishi, Independent directors are related as brothers.

> Chart setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the board of directors:-

Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka, Mrs. Deepa Sureka, Mrs. Veena Aggarwal, Mrs. Sujata Kumar & Mr. Rannveer
Singh Rishi & Mr. Rannvijay Singh Rishi possess the below skills/expertise/competence whereas other is well

versed in his own fields.

Core skills/expertise/ competencies identified by the board of directors as
required in the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it to function

Those actually available with the
board

effectively
1. Ability to understand Financial Markets As per the Board, all these
2. Ability to understand Regulatory/Statutory framework applicable to the | skills/expertise/ competencies are
Company available with the Board
3. Quick decision making
4. Understanding of Company’s business verticals
5. Experience in developing policies and processes relating to corporate
governance
6. Leaderships skills for guiding the management team
7. Ability to formulate long term and short term business strategies
8. Ability to understand Financial Statements

» Confirmation by the board regarding independent directors

The Board of Directors do hereby confirm that in the opinion of the board, the independent directors fulfill the
conditions specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and are independent

of the management.

> Detailed reasons for the resignation of an independent director who resigns before the expiry of his tenure

along with a confirmation by such director that there are no other material reasons other than those
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provided: During the year ended March 31, 2022 no independent director has resigned from the Board of
Director

3. Audit Committee

The constitution of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013(here-in-after known the “Act”)andRegulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, 2015.There has been no change in the
constitution during the year closed on March 31, 2022. As on March 31, 2022 the Audit committee consisted of
following directors:-

Sl. No | Name of Members Category Designation
1 Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi Non-Executive Chairman
2 Smt. Sujata Kumar Non-Executive Member
3 Sh. Navneet Kumar Sureka Executive Member
(1) The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as set-out in Section 177 of the Act & the role asper

theRegulation18 of the Listing Regulations, 2015

(i) The Audit Committee had Six Meetings during the financial year 2021-22ended on 31% March, 2022 as per
details thereof and the names of Directors who attended the said meetings, are as under:-

Details of the Audit Committee Meetings held during the financial year 2021-22 and attended by the Directors:

Name of Dates of Audit-Committee Meetings

Directors 09/04/2021 | 30/06/2021 | 12/08/2021 | 08/09/2021 | 12/11/2021 | 14/02/2022
Sh. Rannveer Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Singh Rishi-
Chairman
Smt. Sujata Yes Yes Yes Yes No Yes
Kumar-Member
Sh. Navneet Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Kumar Sureka-
Member

4, Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Pursuant to Regulation19 of the Listing Regulations, 2015 and Section 178 of the Act, the Board has re-constituted the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and adopted new terms of reference

The terms of reference for the Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes:

* To formulate a Nomination and Remuneration Policy on:

— determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director,

— guiding remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) and otheremployees and Board diversity.
* Recommend Nomination and Remuneration Policy to the Board.

* Identify candidates who are qualified to become Directors

Identify persons who are qualified to become Senior Management (Senior Managementof the Company means
employees of the Company who are Divisional Heads andCorporate Functional Heads).
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* Recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and SeniorManagement.

* Lay down the process for evaluation of the performance of every Director on theBoard.

-The constitution of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (here-in-after known the “Act”) and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, 2015. There has
been no change in the constitution during the year closed on March 31, 2022.As on March 31, 2022 this committee
consisted of following directors:

Sl. No | Name of Members Category Designation
1 Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi Non-Executive-Independent Chairman
2 Smt. Sujata Kumar Non-Executive-Independent Member
3 Sh. Rannvijay Singh Rishi Non-Executive-Independent Member

During the year two meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee. were held

Meeting dates with attendance of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the year 2021-22 is given below:

Name of Directors Dates of NRC Meeting
08.04.2021 28.03.2022
Sh. Rannveer Singh Rishi Yes Yes
Smt. Sujata Kumar Yes Yes
Shri Rannvijay Singh Rishi No Yes

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Director:
Criteria for evaluation of the Independent Directors;

Experience and ability to contribute to the decision making process
Problem solving approach and guidance to the Management
Attendance and Participation in the Meetings
Personal competencies and contribution to strategy formulation
Contribution towards statutory compliances, monitoring of controls and Corporate Governance
The evaluation of independent directors shall be done by the entire board of directors which shall include —
a. Performance of the directors; and
b. Fulfillment of the independence criteria as specified in these regulations and their independence from the
management:
Provided that in the above evaluation, the directors who are subject to evaluation shall not participate.

oukrwhE

5. Nomination and Remuneration Policy

Pursuant to Regulation 19 of the Listing regulations, 2015 and Section 178 of the Act, the Nominationand Remuneration
Committee has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy whichprovides guidance on:

- Selection Criteria for Directors
The Company shall consider the following aspects while appointing a person as aDirector on the Board of the
Company:

Skills and Experience: The candidate shall have appropriate skills and experience inone or more fields of technical
operations, finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration,public administrative services, research,
corporate governance, or any other discipline related to the Company’s business.
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Age Limit: The candidate should have completed the age of twenty-one (21) years and should not have attained the
age of seventy (70) years.

Conflict of Interest: The candidate should not hold Directorship in any competitor company, and should not have
any conflict of interest with the Company.

Directorship: The number of companies in which the candidate holds Directorshipshould not exceed
the number prescribed under the Act or under the Listing Agreement requirements.

Independence: The candidate proposed to be appointed as Independent Director, should not have any direct or
indirect material pecuniary relationship with the Company and must satisfy the requirements imposed under the Act
or under the Listing Agreement requirements

Selection Criteria for Senior Management

As per policy, Senior Management for the purpose of this policy shall mean employeeshired at the level of
Divisional Heads and Corporate Functional Heads or equivalentpositions.The policy provides that the candidate
should have appropriate qualifications, skillsand experience for discharging the role. The qualifications, skills and
experience of each such position shall be defined in the job description, which will be maintainedby the HR
function.

6. Remuneration for Directors, KMP and other Employees

The policy provides that the remuneration of Directors, KMP and other employees shall be based on the following
key principles:

« Pay for performance: Remuneration of Executive Directors, KMP and other employees is dependent on short
and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goal. The remuneration of
Non-Executive Directors shall be decided by the Board based on the profits of the Company and industry
benchmarks.

 Balanced rewards to create sustainable value: The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the Directors and employees of the Company and encourage behaviour that
is aligned to sustainable value creation.

» Competitive compensation: Total target compensation and benefits are comparable to peer companies in the
manufacturing industry and commensurate to the qualifications and experience of the concerned individual.

* Business Ethics: Strong governance processes and stringent risk management policies are adhered to, in order to
safeguard our stakeholders’ interest.

Performance Evaluation

The process approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee requires the Chairman to initiate the

performance evaluation process in the months of January-Marcheveryyear. The performance evaluation is

conducted based on approved criteria in the evaluation forms. The process highlights are as under:

a) Board: Each Board member completes the self-evaluation form. Independent Directors discuss the self-
evaluation forms in a separate meeting and share their feedback with the Chairman. The Chairman discusses the
evaluation form analysis with the Managing Director and later with the entire Board at the Board Meeting

b) Committees: Each Committee member completes the self-evaluation form and shares feedback with the
Chairman. The Chairman discusses the evaluation form analysis with the Managing Director and later with the
entire Board at the Board Meeting.

¢) Chairman and Executive Directors: Each Board member completes thepeer evaluation form. Independent
Directors discuss the peer evaluation forms in separate meeting and share their feedback with the Chairman.
The Chairman conveys feedback individually to the concerned Directors.
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d) Independent Directors: Each Board member completes the peer evaluation and shares feedback
with the Chairman. The Chairman conveys feedback individually to the concerned Directors.

Remuneration to Directors
a) Non-Executive Directors

No remuneration other than sitting fees of Rs. 500/- for attending Board Meeting is paid to each of non-executive
directors. There is no pecuniary relationship and transactions with Non-Executive Directors

(i) Sitting fees paid to Non-Executive Directors for meetings of the Board during 2021-22:-

Name of Director Amount ®)
Shri Akhil Kumar Sureka* 2000
Smt. Veena Aggarwal 2500
Smt. Sujata Kumar 5000
Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi 6000
Shri Rannvijay Singh Rishi 2000
Smt. Deepa Sureka** Nil
Shri Birendra Kumar** Nil
Total 17,500

*Resigned wef 24.01.2022
**Appointed wef 28.03.2022;

b) Executive Directors
Remuneration paid to Mr. N.K.Sureka, Managing Director

Amount (%)

a) Salary for twelve months of 2021-22 (April,2021 37,80,000
to March,2022)

b) Provident Fund Contributions 18,000

c¢) Perquisites (including Bonus & Earned Leave) 7,22,569

Total 45.20,569

» Service contracts, notice period, severance fees. N.A.

» Number of shares and convertible instrumentsheld by non-executive directors.—Nil

7. Code of Conduct for the Directors & Senior Managerial Personnel

In compliance to the provisions of Regulation 17 (5) of the Listing Regulations, the Board has laid down a code of
Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel and all Board Members and Senior Managerial
Personnel have affirmed compliance of code of conduct as on 31 March, 2022 and a declaration to that effect duly signed
by the Managing Director is attached and forms part of this report.

8. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

The constitution of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (here-in-after known the “Act”) and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations, 2015.There has been
no change in this constitution during the year closed on March 31, 2022. As on March 31, 2022 this committee consisted
of following directors:

SI. No | Name of Members Category Designation

1 Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi Non-Executive-Independent Chairman

2 Smt. Sujata Kumar Non-Executive-Independent Member
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|3 | Sh. Rannvijay Singh Rishi | Non-Executive-Independent | Member

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee shall consider and resolve the grievances of security holders of the company.

During the year 2021-22, Stakeholders Committee met four times and provided status updates to the Board of directors of
the company.

Name of Directors Date of Meetings

30.06.2021 12.08.2021 08.10.2021 10.01.2022
Sh. Rannveer Singh Rishi Yes Yes Yes Yes
Smt. Sujata Kumar Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shri Rannvijay Singh Rishi No No Yes Yes

Ms. Divya Agarwal has been nominated as the Compliance Officer.
Number of pending transfers Nil

Number of Shareholders’ Nil
Complaints received

Number of Complaints Nil
Not solved.

9. Details of Prospectus & letter of offer

No Prospectus & letter of offer for issuances and related filings were made to the stock exchange where it is listed.
10. General Body Meetings

Details of Location and time of holding of last three AGMs

(@)

AGM for | Venue Date Time Special Resolution Passed

the

financial

year

2018-19 BRIDDHI 30.09.2019 | 2:00 Nil

39" AGM | 82A Shanbhunath P.M.
Pandit Street, 2™
Floor,Kolkata-
700020

2019-20 AGM held through | 31.12.2020 | 2:00 1) Approval for appointment of Sh. Navneet

40" AGM | Video P.M. Kumar Sureka, (DIN: 00054929) as the Managing
Conferencing(“VC”) Director for a term of One Years wef 01.04.2020
or Other Audio
Visual Means
(“OAVM”)

2020-21 AGM held through | 30.09.2021 | 2:00 1) Approval for appointment of Sh. Navneet

41" AGM | Video P.M. Kumar Sureka, (DIN: 00054929) as the Managing
Conferencing(“VC”) Director for a term of Five Years wef 01.04.2021
or Other Audio
Visual Means
(“OAVM”)
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As per the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the shareholders were given the option to vote on all
resolutions through electronic means, M/s A G D && Associates, Chartered Accountant (FRN: 033552N), Faridabad in
practice as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the voting / poll and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner
connected with the aforesaid AGMs.

Postal ballot in last 3 years

(b) Details of Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot:

There were no items requiring approval of members through Postal Ballot during last the AGMs.However with
amendment in section 110 of the Companies Act 2013 any item of business required to be transacted through postal ballot
may be transacted at general meetings which are required to provide the facility to members to vote by electronic means
under section 108 in the manner provided in that section.

(c) Details of Special Resolution proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot: No resolution is required to be passed in
the ensuing 42"™AGM through Postal Ballot.

11. Disclosure:
a) Materially Significant related party transactions

i All Transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course and at arm’s length and have been disclosed in
note no.15 of the Annual Accounts for the year 2021-22.

ii The terms & conditions of the above mentioned transactions are not prejudicial to the interest of the
Company and there is no transaction of material nature for the year 2021-22 which are prejudicial to the interest of the
company. The closing balances of such related parties, wherever outstanding, are not overdue.

The Web-link for policy on materiality of related party transactions and on dealing with related party transactions is
http://www.mauria.com/Policies.html

(b) Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange
or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.

For details please refer to Secretarial compliance report attached herewith as an annexure.
(c) Details of Compliance with Mandatory Requirements of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations including compliances
mentioned in Part A to Part D of Schedule II.

For details please refer to Secretarial compliance report attached herewith as an annexure.
(d) Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed:

The policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries of the Company is available at https://mauria.com/policies/

12. Means of Communication
e Quarterly results:
The Quarterly, Half yearly and Annual Results of the Company are sent to BSE Ltd in accordance with the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015.

o Newspapers wherein the results normally published:
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The quarterly and yearly results are published in English in widely circulating “Financial Express”

Bengali in “ArthikLipi ” from Kolkata.

e Any website, where displayed:

The Quarterly, Half yearly and Annual Results are displayed

displayed by BSE on its website http://www.bseindia.com.

e Whether it also displays official news releases:

All financial and other vital official news releases and documents under the SEBI Listing Regulations are also

on Company’s website
www.mauria.com.The Company’s website contains a dedicated section “Investors” under which the
details/information of interest to various stakeholders is displayed. The Results are also sent to BSE Ltd, which is

communicated to the BSE Ltd, besides being placed on the Company’s website www.mauria.com.

o Presentations made to the Institutional Investors or to the Analysts:
No presentations have been made to institutional investors or to the analysts during the year under review.

14. General Shareholder information
Company Registration Details

AGM : Date, time and venue

Plant Location:

o Financial Calendar (Tentative)

Results for quarter ending June 30, 2022
declared on

Results for quarter ending September 30, 2022
Results for quarter ending December 31, 2022

Audited Results for the entire Financial Year
ending March 31, 2023

e Date of Book closure

e Listing On Stock Exchanges

The Company is registered in the State of West Bengal,

India. The Corporate Identification

Number (CIN) allotted

to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)

is - L51909WB1980PLC033010.

42™ AGM to be held on Friday, the September 30, 2022

2.00 PM at

Anand Jyoti Building, Room No0.107,

1°Floor,41, Netaji Subhas Road,
Kolkata — 700 001

Mauria Udyog Limited
Sohna Road, Sector-25
Faridabad-121004(Haryana)

10™ August, 2022

14" November, 2022

14™ February, 2023

29" May, 2023

Saturday, the 24"September, 2022
to Friday, the 30™ September, 2022
(both days inclusive)

Equity
BSE Limited
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai-400001.
Exchange Scrip Code:539219

and in


http://www.mauria.com/
http://www.mauria.com/
http://www.mauria.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.mauria.com/
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Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.(CSE)
7, Lyon Range, Kolkata-700 001

Exchange Scrip Code:23114

e Demat ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSL. INE150D01027.
e Stock Code: 539219
e Financial year: April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023

o Dividend payment date: Not applicable

e Address for correspondence: Room.No.107, Anand Jyoti Building, 1st floor, 41

Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata, West Bengal, 700001

2021-22

Market price data - High, Low during the each month in last financial year:
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o High/low of market price of the Company’s The shares have commenced trading on the BSE since
Shares traded on Stock Exchange during the January, 2017 during the financial 2016-17. The last quoted price

Financial Year ended 31 March, 2021

each equity shares of Rs. 1/-each recorded on 31.03.2022. On Feb 26,
2022 each of Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each were sub-
divided into face value of Rs. 1/- each.

during the financial year ended 31* March, 2022 was Rs. 3.70 for

Shares have not been traded on CSE during the financial year
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o Registrar & Transfer Agents

e Share Transfer System

o Share holding pattern as on 31-03-2022

ended 31° March, 2021 and the last quoted price was of Rs.3.50 per
Share as per transactions on CSE on 3" March, 2000

M/s. Beetal Financial & Computer
Services (P) Ltd., BEETAL HOUSE,
99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping
Centre, Near Dada HarsukhDass
Mandir, New Delhi-110062
Phone No. 29961281 (6 Lines)

Fax No. 29961284

All the transfers received are
processed by the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent. Share
Transfers are registered and
returned within a maximum of
15 days from the date of lodgment
if documents are complete in all
respect. In case the shares are
transferred through Demat
mode, the procedure is adopted as
stated in Depositories Act, 1996.

Category No. of Shares Percentage
Promoters 9, 84, 75,200 73.93
Persons acting in concert - -
Mutual Funds and UTI - -
Banks, Financial Institution & - -
Insurance Companies.
FII’s - -
Private Corporate Bodies 2, 83,702 0.21
Indian Public 3,44, 41,098 25.86
NRIs/ OCBs - -
Total 13,32,00,000 100.00
e Distribution of shareholding as on 31* March, 2022.
No. of Shares Number Amount
Number of % to Total Number of In Rs. % To Total
From To Shareholders Shares
01 500 8428 91.29 6910194 6910194 1.19
501 1000 386 418 2971517 2971517 2.23
1001 2000 211 2.28 3095428 3095428 2.32
2001 3000 88 0.95 2245022 2245022 1.69
3001 4000 21 0.22 767380 767380 0.58
4001 5000 16 0.17 748950 748950 0.56
5001 10000 32 0.34 2481275 2481275 1.86
10001 above 50 0.54 113980234 113980234 84.57
TOTAL 9232 100 13320000 133200000 100.000
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e Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: The Company is not a sizable
user of commaodities, hence exposes itself moderately to the price risk on account of procurement of
commodities.

e List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity along with any revisions thereto during the relevant
financial year, for all debt instruments of such entity or any fixed deposit programme or any scheme
or proposal of the listed entity involving mobilization of funds, whether in India or abroad-

The last Credit Rating that Company had obtained was for the purpose of Bank Loan Facility of
Rs. 320 Crore from M/s Brickwork vide its letter dated 23™ March, 2018 which was valid for a
period of Twelve Months from the date of aforesaid letter, was as follows :-

e Fund Based-BWRBBB- (Pronounced as BWR Triple B Minus) Outlook: Stable Assigned

o Non-Fund Based-BWRA.3 (Pronounced as BWR A Three) Assigned

e Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE SENSEX, CRISIL Index etc.

Mauria Udyog Limited S&P BSE SENSEX
Month High price Low price Month High price Low price
Apr-21 16.13 10.81 Apr-21 50376 47205
May-21 17.35 13.02 May-21 52013 48028
Jun-21 31.20 15.90 Jun-21 53127 51451
Jul-21 23.25 16.56 Jul-21 53291 51803
Aug-21 19.60 15.45 Aug-21 57625 52804
Sep-21 18.70 15.90 Sep-21 60412 57264
Oct-21 17.75 15.00 Oct-21 62245 58551
Nov-21 20.20 15.00 Nov-21 61037 56383
Dec-21 25.80 17.00 Dec-21 59203 55133
Jan-22 46.05 26.50 Jan-22 61475 56410
Feb-22 45.75 34.40 Feb-22 59619 54383
Mar-22 46.90 3.60* Mar-22 58891 52261

o * Market —price of each share of face-value of Rs. 1/-each. On Feb 26, 2022 each of Equity shares of face value of
Rs. 10/-were sub-divided into face value of Rs. 1/- each.

e In case the securities are suspended from trading, the directors report shall explain the reason
thereof:
N/A. The securities of the Company have never been suspended from trading

o Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:

Liquidity:- Out of total number of 13,32,00,000 Equity Shares of the Company 13,29,19,850, equity
shares constituting 99.79% of the issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital were held in
dematerialized form as on March 31, 2022 and as such, there is sufficient liquidity in the stock.

e OQutstanding global depository receipts or American depository receipts or warrants or any
convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity:
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments till date.

oVIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
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Your directors have established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and formulated a Policy in order to provide
a framework for responsible and secure whistle blowing/vigil mechanism. The Vigil (Whistle Blower)
Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and employees to report genuine concerns about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the codes of conduct or ethic policy. This mechanism also
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and employees who avail of the mechanism
and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

We affirm that no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee
e Recommendations of Committee: All the recommendations as made by the Committees to the
board from time to time have been accepted / complied-with by the Board

e | oans & advances to Subsidiaries:- NA as Company do not have any subsidiary

Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A): Information in this regard is nil as no funds
were raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under
Regulation 32 (7A) during the year under review.

A certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of theCompany
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the
Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority —Certificate Obtained & Attached
herewith.

Compliance certificate from either the auditors or practicing company secretaries regarding compliance of
conditions of corporate governance —Certificate obtained &Attached herewith

(e) Total Fees For All Services Paid By The Listed Entity And Its Subsidiaries, On A Consolidated Basis, To The
Statutory Auditor And All Entities In The Network Firm/Network Entity Of Which The Statutory Auditor Is A

Part -

The required information for the Financial Year 2021-22 is given as under:-

Fees paid to the Auditors

Name of the Company

Fees paid for Audit
(Including Tax Audit) (Rs.)

Fees paid for other services
(Rs.)

Mauria Udyog Ltd.

3,50,000

NA

Fees paid to the all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part

Name of the Company

Fees paid for Audit

Fees paid for other services

NA

NA

NA

(f) Disclosures In Relation To The Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And

Redressal) Act, 2013:-

a. Number of complaints filed during the financial year - NIL

b. Number of complaints disposed off during the financial year - NIL
c. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year — NIL

e Non-Compliance of Corporate Governance Requirement-NIL.
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DisclosuresWithRespect toDemat Suspense Account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account:

There is no demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account of the Company because such a requirement never got
necessitated in relation to the shares of the Company. As such, the information in this regard is Nil.

Declaration by Managing Director on Code of Conduct

The Code of Conduct for the Directors and the Senior Managerial Personnel was adopted by the Board of Directors. All
the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed that they have complied with the code of conduct
during the financial year ended on 31% March, 2022.

Sd/-
N .K. Sureka
Managing Director
Place: New Delhi
Dated : 07" September, 2022



JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES

(Company Secretarles)

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)

Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

M/S MAURIA UDYOG LTD
Anand Jyoti Building, 41, Neg.

I have conducted § Gielirial Hdite Foihe Bl = of dp i statutory  provisions
and  the  adherg o] | by i f
(CIN:LS1909WB 19801 g Wlibject to limitation of
physical interaction 2 ] 9 Pary While taking review for
the financial year Sepi dit | _ ¥ iprovided me a reasonable
hasis Tor ewlucttmgﬂ%y 5 IS/ ' ﬂﬁr 'pressing my opinicn
thereon. ‘ : '

filed and other
records maintair_le y
officers, agents ‘and :
report that in my Qbinioh:-the : it per
ended on 31% March 2027 ¢ompli S | hereunder and also
that the Company ] ' ; : ace to the extent, in
the manner and subje : '

| have examined the booké, papets, ‘minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the
provisions of:
(D The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
. (1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made théreunder;
(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thersunder;
(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overse 5.Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; - i

K-009, DDA LIG FLATS, POCKET-C, MOLARBAND, NEW DELHI-110076
PHONE NO. +91-9541237622 ~E-MAIL- csjyotiarva@gmail.com
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’)-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; ,

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992 and the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended;

{¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Emplovee Stock Optlon Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company during
the Audit Period);

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securifies)
Regulations, 2008; (Not appiicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regukitions, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; _

(2) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009,
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
{Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) and

(D The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

(vi) (Mention the other laws as may be applicable specifically fo the company):
1. The Factories Act, 1948;
Industrial Disputes Act,1947;
The Payment of Wages Act, 1936;
The Minimum Wages Act,1948;
Employees® State Insurance Act,1948;
The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellanieous Provisions Act,1952;
Equal Remuneration Act, 1976;
The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970;
9. The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961;
10. The Payment of Bonus Act,1965;
11. The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986;
12. The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974:
13, The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981:
14, The Competition Act, 2002;
15. The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013
16. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999,

e U o
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I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: *
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India-generally
complied with.
(i} - The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange
' Limited (BSE) & Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE).

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. as mentioned above.

I further report that

'The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of execuiive directors,

non-executive directors and independent directors including a woman director. The changes in the

- composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were catried out in
compliance with the provisions of the-Act. .

Adequate notice i given to all directors at least seven days in advance to schedule the Board
Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in
the mimres of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board as the case may be.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which s annexed as Annexure A and forms an _
mteg1 al part of this report,

FOR JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES
{(Practicing Company Se cretarles)

CSJYOTI AR
{Proprietor)
Membership No. -A48050
COP No.-17651

UDIN: A043050D000856253
Date: 26/08/2022

Place: New Delhi



JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES

(Company Secretaries)
Annexure A
To
The Members
M/S MAURIA UDYOG LTD

Anand Jyoti Building, 41, Netaji Subhash Road,
Room No 107, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700001

My Secretarial Audit Report for Financial Year ended on 3157 March 2022 of even date is to be read
along with this fetter. ' '

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our

responsibilty is to express an opinion on these secretari ased on our audit,
.a- JALE u_*" . ) . .

assurance aboy
done on testh
the processes

Ys, rules, regulations,

5. The complianés
' d to the verification

standards is

6. The Secretar
of the efficac

company.

CSIYO
(Proprietor)
Membership No.-A48050
COP No.-17651 i

UDIN: AG48030D000856253
Date: 26/08/2022 ’
Place: New Delhi

K-009, DDA LIG FLATS, POCKET-C, MOLARBAND, NEW DELHI-110076
PHONE NO. +91-9541237622 ~E-MAIL-~ csivotiarva@grmail com



JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES

(Company Secretaries)

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members _ _ ! _
M/S MAURIA UDYOG LTD

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/S Mauria Udyog Limited (“the
Company™), for the year ended on March 31, 2022, as per the relevant provisions of Securities and Exchange Board

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the period from April 01, 2021 to
March 31, 2022.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination
was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of'the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the relevant records and the
.explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors and the Management and considering the
relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due
to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as mentioned in the above mentioned Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency oreffectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES

(Company Secretaries )

CS JYOTI ARYA
(Proprietor)

Membership No.-A48050
‘COP No.-17651
UDIN:A0480350D000856330
Date: 26/08/2022

Place: New Delhi

K-009, DDA LIG FLATS, POCKET-C, MOLARBAND, NEW DELHI-110076
PHONE NO. +91-9541237622 ~E-MAIL- csjyotiarya@gmail.com
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JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES

(Company Secretaries)
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regu]étion 34(3) and Schedule V Para C elause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To
- The Members
M/S MAURIA UDYOG LTD

We have examined the books, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
and declarations made by the directors and explanations given by the Company and subject to limitation of physical
interaction and verification of records caused by Covid 19 pandemic, of M/s Mauria Udyog Ltd having CIN
L51909WBI1980PLC033010 and having registered office at Anand Jyoti Building, 41 Netaji Subhas Rd., Room
No.107, Ist Floor, Kolkata WB 700001 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the
Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation.34(3) read with Schedule V
Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Llstmg Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, .~ e

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated below mwwﬁmwm have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Sr. No. Name of Directors _DIN Date of Appointment
| Navneet Kumar Sureka 00054929 29/07/1997
2 Sujata Kumar 01310030 12/08/2014
3 Rannveer Singh Rishi 08253892 5 25/02/2019
4 Veena Aggarwal 00060415 10/10/2020
5 Rannvijay Singh Rishi 08253892 > 26/11/2020
6 Deepa Sureka ! 00060284 i 28/03/2022
7 Birendra Kumar 08666368 28/03/2022

Note: During the Financial Year- Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka, a Non-executive director, was resigned on 24th January
20122 from the Board of the company and Mr. Birendra Kumar as a Non Executive- Independent Director& Mrs.
Deepa Sureka as a Whole Time Director, both had joined the Board of the Company w.e.f. 28" March 2022.

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)

CS JYOTI ARYA'- #
(Proprietor) e 4
Membership No. A48050

COP No.-17651

UDIN: A048050D000856308
Date: 26/08/2022

Place: New Delhi

K-009, DDA LIG FLATS, POCKET-C, MOLARBAND, NEW DELHI-110076

PHONE NO. 491-9541237622 ~E-MAIL- csjyotiarya@gmail.com
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MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

(AN 1SO 14001 & OHSAS 18001 CERTIFIED COMPANY)
Works : Sohna Road, Sector-25, Faridabad-121004 (Haryana), INDIA

Ph. +91-129-4092000, Fax :+91-129-2231220, Visit us :www.mauria.com
CIN: L51909WB1980PLC033010; e-mail Id- mauria@mauria.com

ANNEXURE 111

ANNUAL REPORT-2021-22 ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD'S

REPORT-2021-22

1. | A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, ¢ Promoting preventive health care.
including overview of projects or programs e Promoting Education through schools to the Under
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the Privileged Section of the Society.
web-link to the CSR policy and projects or
programs.
2. | The Composition of the CSR Committee Chairman- Sh. Navneet Kumar Sureka
Member - Smt. Sujata Kumar
Member — Sh. Rannveer Singh Rishi
3. | Average net profit of the company for last three 3 (13971.90) Lacs
financial years
4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the amount 3 (279.44) Lacs
as in item 3above)
5. | Details of CSR spent during the financial year:
a) Total amount to be spent for the financial ¥ 27,74 Lacs
year
b) Amount unspent , if any NIL
c) Manner in which the amount spent during the | Through Trust, details given below:
financial year is detailed below:
CSR AMOUNT SPENT IN 2021-22
S. | CSR Sector in Project or | Amount Amount spends on Cumu-lative | Amount Spent
No. | Project and | which the pro- Outlay projects Expend-iture | direct or
activities Project is grams (Budget) - into the through
identified covered Area project or Direct Over- report-ing implement-ing
programs !Expend- head period (X..) agencies (X.)
wise () iture .) !Expend-
itureX..)
1. | Providing | Schedule
Subsidized | VII- Sec- Haryana, | 25,00,000/- | 27,74,398/- - 27,74,398/- 27,74,398/
Medicines, | (i)/(ii)/Erad | Delhi
education icating
through extreme
schoolsto | hunger &
under - poverty,
previleged | Promoting
sections of | education
the society. | &
Preventive
Healthcare
6. In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three financial

years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board

report.-NA
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MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

(AN I1SO 14001 & OHSAS 18001 CERTIFIED COMPANY)
Works : Sohna Road, Sector-25, Faridabad-121004 (Haryana), INDIA
Ph. +91-129-4092000, Fax :+91-129-2231220, Visit us :www.mauria.com
CIN: L51909WB1980PLC033010; e-mail Id- mauria@mauria.com

Responsibility Statement:-

The MUL CSR committee takes responsibility of the implementation & monitoring of CSR policy and also
adherence to the CSR objective & policy of the company.MUL CSR committee is committed to the CSR
objectives of the company & will ensure that all proposal & projects under the CSR policy will be monitored &
implemented from time to time.

Sd/- Sd/-
Navneet Kumar Sureka Rannveer Singh Rishi
Chairman- CSR Committee Member- CSR Committee
Date: 08/09/2022 Date: 08/09/2022

Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi
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MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED

(AN I1SO 14001 & OHSAS 18001 CERTIFIED COMPANY)
Works : Sohna Road, Sector-25, Faridabad-121004 (Haryana), INDIA
Ph. +91-129-4092000, Fax :+91-129-2231220, Visit us :www.mauria.com
CIN: L51909WB1980PLC033010; e-mail Id- mauria@mauria.com

Projects Approved by the Board for CSR Expenditure

(A)-Providing Subsidized Medicines, education through schools to under -privileged sections of the
society

For MAURIADYOG LTD

COMPANY SECRETARY
ACS-21071
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MAURIA UDYOG LIMITED
Annexure - 11

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions during the financial year 2021-22
not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Nil
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil
C) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the Nil

value, if any
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’ Nil
f) Date of approval by the Board Nil
0) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required Nil
under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions during the financial year
at Arm’s length basis.-As per Annexure

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship As per
Annexure

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

C) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the

value, if any

e) Date of approval by the Board

f) Amount paid as advances, if any
Sd/- Sd/-
Navneet Kumar Sureka Rannveer Singh Rishi
EENA a Director
DIN-00054929 DIN- 08253892

Date: 08.09.2021



SI. No | Name of related party | Nature of Duration of the Salient terms of the Value
and nature of contracts/ contracts/ contracts or
relationship arrangements/ | arrangements/ arrangements or
transactions transactions transactions
1 TAANZ FASHION INDIA | Purchase of As Mutually Agreed | As Mutually Agreed 3375.00
PRIVATE LIMITED goods and
services
2 TAANZ FASHION INDIA | Sale of goods As Mutually Agreed | As Mutually Agreed 83535800.00
PRIVATE LIMITED and services
3 JOTINDRA STEEL & Sale of goods As Mutually Agreed | As Mutually Agreed 55060.00
TUBES LIMITED and services
4 CHAKRA EXPORT Purchase of As Mutually Agreed | As Mutually Agreed 3700000.00
P.LIMITED goods and
services
5 VESHNOUDEVI Rendering of As Mutually Agreed | As Mutually Agreed 180000.00
PROPERTIES P.LIMITED | services
6 BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG | Purchase of As Mutually Agreed | As Mutually Agreed 252484800
LIMITED goods and
services
7 BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG | Sale of goods As Mutually Agreed | As Mutually Agreed 2402785
LIMITED and services
8 TAANZ FASHION INDIA | Leases As Mutually Agreed | As Mutually Agreed 170000.00
PRIVATE LIMITED
9 JOTINDRA STEEL & Leases As Mutually Agreed | As Mutually Agreed 1800000.00

TUBES LIMITED




Pursuant to provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) &5(3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the details of remuneration of the employees are given below:

Annexure

(@  Top 10 Employee in terms of remuneration who were Employed throughout the financial year: 2021-2022
Nature
of If employee is
Employ relative of any
ment Qualification Date of Director or % of
S Name Designatio | Annual (Whethe and Commencem Age Manager, Equity
No n Gross r experience of ent of g provide the Capital
Contract | the employee | Employment name of such held
ual or Director of
Otherwis Manager
e
Navneetk Managin Compan
1 | umarSure | "a"9NG 3750000 PAY | Graduate | 01.04.1995 | 49 Yrs N.A
ka Director Roll
. Manager
o | Mohit |\ iministra | 966906 | COMPANY MBA 13122021 | 32Yrs N.A
Thakur tion Roll
g | Devinder F.0 817200 | COMPAY | oraduate 08.07.2020 | 58Yrs N.A
Gupta Roll
4 | Yogesh | Account | ggany | COMPANY | o ate 01.04.1998 | 61Yrs N.A
Mathur Head Roll
Deepa | Oficer-on Compan Navneet
5 P Special | 780000 PaNY | Graduate 01.04.2007 | 49 Yrs
Sureka Duty Roll KumarSureka
Officer on
6 | FremLata | Toocial | 780000 | COMPAY | Graduate | 01041995 | 67 Yrs Navneet
Sureka Duty Roll KumarSureka
7 | Rohtash | Finance | 2,554 | Company | oy o 01.01.2005 | 47 Yrs N.A
Kumar Head Roll
Himanshu | Manager Company
8 Thakkar | Marketing 1080000 Roll Graduate 19.07.2021 37Yrs N.A
g | Gurpreet | Manager | goqyq, | Company | ooqate | 27122021 | 40 Yrs N.A
Singh Store Roll
. Manager Company
10 | Kapil Dev Marketing 780300 Roll Graduate 40 Yrs
(b)  Employees who were in the receipt of remuneration aggregating Rs. 1,02,00,000 or more per annum : N.A
(c) Employed for part of the financial year and was in receipt of remuneration not less than Rs. 8,50,000 per month : N.A.
(d)  Employee who was in receipt of remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director or whole time director or manager
and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less than 2% of the equity shares of the Company : NA
Note:
1.  There were no employee in the Company, throughout the financial year or part of the year, who were in receipt of remuneration

aggregating Rs. 1,02,00,000 or more per annum or Rs. 8,50,000 per month.

Date: September 07, 2022

Place: New Delhi

By order of the Board of Directors
For Mauria Udyog Limited

Sd/-

(N.K. Sureka)
Managing Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Mauria Udyeg Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial staterments of Mauria Udyag limited (“the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statoment of Prafit and Loss
{inclucling Other Comprehensive Incoma), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows for tha year then ended and notes to the Ind AS financial statements including a surmmary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory rnformatlon (hareinafter referred to as *ind A3
Financial Staterments”),

In our opinicn and 1o the best of our information and according to the expfanations given to us,
wxcepl for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind A5"), of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its Joss including other comprehensive

incame, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

. The Company has defaulted in repayment of its borrawing taken from various banks/ NBFCs
and accordingly these loans have heen classified as Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) by the
respective banks/ NBFCs. The Company has not been recagnising interest on such leans from
the date of NPA classification by respective banks/ NBFCs. The amount of interest axpenses
cannot be ascertained. Further, the balances of borrowings are subject to confirmation from
the respective banks/ NBFCs,

Il. . The Company has classified its investments in unquoted equity shares of other entities to be
Fair Valued through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI). However, it has not obtained/
carried out fair valuation of such unquoted equity shares. The Company has measured
investments in unquoted equity shares based on Net Asset Value of such equity shares as at
31 March 2021 wherever the financial statements of such entities are available as on such
date. The impact of fair valuation cannet be ascertained.

HI. The Company has not used expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain
on trade receivables as required by Ind AS 109 "Financial Instruments®, The impact of such
_..non-compliance cannoat. be ascertained. However, the Company has made a provision of - - -
Rs. 7.434.47 Lacs against doubtful trade receivables in the prévious financial year. '




NKSC & Co.

Chartered Accountants ,

The Company had entered into certain transactions with Amrapali Group of Companies in past
years. In consequent to which forensic audit was conducted as per the Directions of Hor'ble
Supreme Court of India to look into transactions between Amrapali Group of Companies and
Sureka Group of Companies. After which the Hon'ble Supreme Court vide its order No. Writ
Petition{s}Civil) No. 940/2017 dated 2 December 2019 had directed M/s Jotindra Steel &
Tubes Limited and Mauria Udyog Limited including associated companies and Directors viz
Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka and Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka to deposit Rs. 16,700.00 Lacs. In
response to the order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court, it had filed an application on ¢
December 2019 before the Hon'ble Supreme Court to accept the Title deeds of immoveable
properties belonging to Sureka family members and associate companies (based on latest
valuation report) worth amounting Rs. 16,897.00 Lacs ret off incumbency amount of Rs.
3,934.00 Lacs including Properties amounting Rs. 10,182.00 Lacs belonging to Mauria Udyeg
Limited.

In the financial year 2019-20, the Company has charged Rs. 1,500.00 Lacs in the Statement of
Profit and Loss against the above matter on an estimated basis and reduced the value of
properties (property which is deposited to Hon'ble Suprame Court).

‘The Company has neither provided for liability against this rmatter, nor any amount has been

shown as contingent iiability as required by Ind AS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets”,

The Company has not disclosed the ageing of trade payables in the format as prescribed
under the schedule Il of the Act, It is a mandatory disclosure not directly impacting reported
numbers however any indirect impact of the same cannct be ascertained.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Résponsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"} together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

our audit of the Ind ‘AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do nat provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report,

| Key Audit Matters

How cur audit addressed the key audit matter

toss allowance for Trade receivables (refer
Nete 7 to the accompanying financial
statements and point iii of Basis for Qualified
Opinion para)

The Cempany has trade receivables of Rs.
16,858.84 lacs as at 31 March 2022 (net of
impairment loss of Rs 7,300.39 lacs). During
previous year, the Company has recorded a
charge of Rs 7,494.41 lacs towards provision for
“doubtful debts for such trade receivables,

Owing to the nature of operations of the
Company and related customer profiles, the
Company has significant long standing trade
receivable balances, for which appropriate Joss
allowance is required to be created for expected
credit
accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109,
the loss
allowance equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

losses using simplified approach in

Financial  Instruments, measuring

loss
significant

For the purpose of expected credit

assessment of trade receivables,
judgment is required by the management to
estimate the timing and amount of realization of
these receivables basis the past history, customer
profiles, and consideration of other intarnal and
axternal sources of information, including the
impact of COVID 19 pandemic in aforesaid

estimates.

Our audit procedures included the following:

s Understanding the trade receivables process
with regards to valuation and testing of
controfs designed and implemented by the
management.

o Testing the accuracy of ageing of trade
receivables at year end on sample basis.

» Obtained a list of outstanding receivables,
with the identified significant long
outstanding receivables, and discussed plan
of recovery lifetime with managemant.

» (ircularized balance confirmations to a
sample of trade receivables and reviewed the
recondiling items, if any.

* Verified the appropriateness of judgments |
regarding provisions for trade receivables
and assess as te whether these provisians
were calculated in accordance with the
Company's provisioning policies.

* Tested subsequent settlement of trade
receivables after the balance sheet date on a
sampie basis, as applicabie,

s Verified the related disclosures made in
notes to the financial statements in

accordance with Ind AS 115 and Ind AS 109.
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Considering the significant judgement involved,
increased complexities due to the pandemic, high
estimation uncertainty and materiality of the
amounts involved, we bhave identified loss
atlowance on trade receivables as a kay audit
matter for current year audit.

¢« The Company has not used expected credit
less model to assess the impairment loss or
gain on trade receivables as required by Ind
AS 108 "Financial Instruments*.

Litigation, Claims and Contingent Liabilities
{Refer Note 63, read along with point iv of
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph in
| Independent Auditor's Report to the Ind AS
financial statements)

The Company is exposed to a variety of different
laws, regulations and interpretations thereof
which encompasses indirect taxation and legal
matters. In the normal course of business,
provisions and contingent liabilities may arise
from legal proceedings, including regulatory and
other Governmental proceedings, constructive
obligations as well as investigations by authorities
and commercial claims.

Based on the nature of regulatory and legal cases
management applies significant judgement when
considering whether, and how much, to provide
| for the potential exposure of each matter. These
estimates could change substantially over time as
new facts emerge as each legal case or matters
pragresses. '

Given the different views, possible hasis the
irterpretations, complexity and the magnitude of
the potential exposures, and the judgement
necessary to determine required disclosures, this
is a key audit matter.

Principal audit procedures performed:

e We understood the processes, evaluated the
design and implementation of centrols and
tested the cl)perating effectiveness of the
Company's controls over the recording and re-
assessment of uncertain legal positions, claims
and contingent liabilities.

*« We held discussions with senior management
including the person responsible for legal and
compliance to obtain an understanding of the
factors considered by management in
classification of the matter as 'probable’,
'possible’ and 'remote’;

¢ Examined the Company's legal expenses on
sample basis and read the minutes of the
board meetings and the legal compliance
committee in order to ensure completeness.

We read the correspondence from Court
authorities dnd considered legal opinian
obtained by the Management from external
law firms to evaluate the basis used for
provisions recognised or the disclosures made
in the Ind A5 financial statements,

. We also obtained direct legal confirmations for

significant matters from the law firms handling
such matters to corroborate management's
conclusions.

¢ For those matters where Management
concluded that no provision should be
recorded, we also considered the adequacy
and completeness of the Company's
disclosures made in relation to contingent
liabilities.
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Emphasis of Matter

. We draw attention to note 7 to Ind AS Financial Statements, which describes the classification
of disputed and long outstanding trade receivables as non-current aggregating Rs. 14,877.15
Laes (net of provision of Rs. 7,300.39 Lacs) wherein the ‘management has explained the
reasons for not writing off/ provided for such receivables.

Il.  Woe also draw attention to note 23 to Ind AS Financial Statements, which describes that one of
the financial creditor of the Company has filed petition under Section 7 of Insclvency &
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 before Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench vide Company Petition No.
CP.{B) ~ 138/2022 dated February 23, 2022 for initiation of corporate insolvency rasolution
process and the matter is currently pending before the Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench.

Qur apinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity

and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting re¢ords in
- ‘accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventrng and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implermentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the ind AS financial staternents that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatemant, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but todo so,

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process. '

i
i
i
t
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Auditer’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statemenits as a
whele are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this Ind AS financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
_professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: .

«  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial staterments, whether
due to fraud or ervor, design and perform audit proceduras responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we ara
also responsible for expressing our cpinion on whether the company has adequate internal -
financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

L

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 2 material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the refated disclosures in the ind AS financial staternents or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based oni the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a staternent that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication. '

Report on Other Legal and Regulatdry Requirements

{1) As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that the Company has
paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits
laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act.

{2) As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143{11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure 1%, a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(3) Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: .
a] We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

'b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

o) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder except for the matters
described in Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph;

8) the matters described in Basis for Qualified Opinion & Emphasis of Matter paragraphs, in our
opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;
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fi  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164{2) of the Act;

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS
financial statements of the Company and the operating affectivenass of such controls, we give.
our separate report in "Annexure 2".

hy With respect: to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of tha Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company, as detailed in note 63 to the Ind AS financial statements, has disclosed

) the impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at March 31, 2022;

f.; ' it. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

' Hence, the question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise;

i, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

For NKSC & Co.
‘Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 22521986 AKNXFW9423

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2022
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Annexure 1 to the Independent Auditor's Report

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the independent
Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Mauria Udyeg Limited on the Ind AS financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2022 ' !

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information, explanations and written
representation given to us by the management and the books of account and cther records examined by us
in the normal course of audit, wa report that:

i (@ (A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant & equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of the property, plant & equipment
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. However, during the year, fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management
as per the programme of verification.

() The fitle deeds of immovable properties [other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of lessee} disclosed in the Ind AS finandial
statements of the Company are held in the name of the Company except for the details given below:

Land/ Total | Leasehold/ | Gross Block as at | Net Block as at Remarks
Building | number | Freehold March 31,2022 | March 31, 2022
of cases '
Land 2 Freehold 8,681.90 Lacs 8,681.90 Lacs | Refer Note No. 'IO.

of accompanying
Ind AS Financial
Statermnents

Building 1 Leasehold 336.40 Lacs 287.84 Lacs | Not registered in
the name cf the
Company

(d} The Company has not revaluad its property, plant and equibment and/or intangible assets during '
the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause {i}(d) of paragraph 3 of the Qrder is not applicable,

(e} No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Compény as at March 31, 2022 for

holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereundar.
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(i)

fiiy

(a)

(b}

(a)

(b)

{c)

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year except for goods-
in-transit and stocks lying with third parties. For stocks lying with third parties at the year end, these
have not been confirmed by them. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. As
informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification carried out during the
year.

The Cornpany has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees during the
year, in aggregate from banks and/or financial institutions, on the basis of security of fixed deposits
and there is no requirement to file quarterly returns/statements with such banks and/or financial
institutions. Therefore, reporting under clause (ii}(b} of paragraph 3 of the Qrder is not applicable.
Puring the year, the Company has provided loans or provided advancas in the mature of loans, or
stood guarantee, or provided security to the following entities:
Sr | Particulars Guarantees | Security | Loans Advances in the
No ' nature of loans
1 Agygregate amount
granted / provided
during the year
- Subsidiaries - Wil Nil Mil Nil
-Joint Ventures Nil Nil Nil Mil
- Assaciates Nil MNil Mil Nil
- Others Nil Nl ¥ 3,026.06 Lacs Nil
2 Balance outstanding
as at March 31, 2022
in respect of above
cases .
- Subsidiaries Nil Nit Nil MNil
-Joint Venturas Nil Nil . Nil Nil
- Assodiates Nil Nil Nil Nil
- Others : Nil Nil ¥331.27 Lacs Nil
According te the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, we are of the opinion that, the investments made, guarantees provided, security
given and tha terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans
and guarantees provided by the Company during the year are not prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.
The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest in respect of the loans and
advances in the nature of loans have not been stipulated as these loans are repayable on demand,
Thus, we are unable to comment whether the repayments or recaipts during the year are regular
and repart amounts overdue for mere than ninety days, if any, as required under clause (iiil}{d} of
paragraph 3 of the Order.
In respect of the aforesaid loans and advances in the nature of loans, there is no overdue amount .
remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.
C
M\L’?/-H&\On \
\
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(8) There were no loans or advances in the nature of loan granted which has/have fallen due during
the year, have boon renewed or extended. Further, Uiere ware no instances of fresh loans being
granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

() The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

(iv) Based on information and explanation given te us in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

(v) ~ in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the rules framed there under. Accordingly, reporting under clause v} of paragraph 3 of the Order
is not applicable.

vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company in respect of
products where the maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1} of Section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under and we are of the
apinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have beer made and maintained. We
have, however, not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete. '

(vii) (@) The Company is not regular in depositing with appropriate’authorities, undisputed statutory dues
: including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added
- tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it, though

the delays in depaesit have not been serious. :

According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed dues in respect of provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, custorns duty,
excise duty, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it, which were outstanding, at
the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable are as

follows:
Name of the Nature of the | Amount Period to Due Date Date of
statute dues {Rs. In which the Payment
' Lacs) amount
. relates _
The Employees’ | Provident Fund 5.85 2013-20 Various Various
Provident Funds . dates dates
and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952
Empioyees’  State | Employee State 1.29 2019-20 Various Not yet
Insurance Act, 1948 | Insurance dates paid

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues with respect to

provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, GST, sales tax, service tay, value added tax,

- cusfoms duty, excise duty and cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.
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tvlif)

{ix}

(0 -

(xi}

(a)

(o)

()

(d)

(e)

()

(a)

(k)

(a)

We have not come across any transactlon(s) which were previously not recorded in the buoks of
account of the Company that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has defaulted in
repayment of loans to banks and financial institutions during the year. The details of which are as
follows:

Nature of Namae of lender Amount Period of Delay

borrowing (Rs. In Lacs)

Term Loan Deswan I'-Ious!nr.? Finance 3,078.29 1-34 months
Corporation Limited .

Term Loan Housing Development 2,083.07 1-32 months

' Finance Corporation Limited

Term Loan Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited 1,193.43 1-29 months

Total 6,354.79

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority. '

The Company did not abtain any money by way of term loans during the year. Accordingly,
reparting under clause (ix)(c} of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

©On an overall examination of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on

~ short-term basis have, been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as defined under the Compantes Act.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies, as defined under the Companies Act.

Based upon the audit procedurs performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer including debt instruments and term loans. Therefore, reporting under clause (x)(a) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedure performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not made any preferential allotrnent or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible} during the year. Therefore,
reporting under dause (x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the

__information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the

Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the
year, ner have we been informed of any such instance by the management.
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{xiii)

{xiv)

(xv)

(vii)
{xviii)

(xix)

o (xwd).

(b
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(a)

(b)

NKSC & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Mo report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government by the
auditors of the Company in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, during the year or upto the date of this report.

There are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year and upto the
date of this report.

(n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not-
applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, all transactions entered into by the
Company with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Act, where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of its business.

We have considered the Internal Audit Reports of the Company issued till date, for the period under

audit,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him during the year and hence,
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Carmpany.

According to the information and explanation given to us the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Therefore, reporting under

“clause (xvi} of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has incurred cash losses for the current and the immediately preceding financial year
amounting to Rs. 495.78 Lacs and Rs. 214.24 Lacs respectively.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditars during the year and accordingly, reporting
under clause {xviii} of paragraph 3 of the Qrder is not applicable. :

Cn the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial [iabilities, other information accompanying Ind AS financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, we believe that material uncertainty exists as on the date
of this audit report and due to which the Company may not be capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of ane year from the
halance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to date of the audit report.

- We further draw attention to note 7 of the accompanying Ind AS financial statements which

describes the measures taken by the Company to recover its trade receivables.




NKSC & Co. ~

Chartered Accountants

(o (a} There are no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR} on other than ongoing
' projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Act in compliance with second
proviso to section 135(5) of the Companies Act, Hence, reporting under clause (xx} of paragraph 3

of the Order is not applicable. '

{b) There are no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) in respect of ongoing
projects requiring a transfer to a special account in compliance with section 135(6) of the
Companies Act. Hence, reporting under clause (xx} of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable,

For NKSC & Co.
Charterad Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 020076N

Priyank Goyal
Partner

 Place: New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2022




NKSC & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report

[Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent
Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Mauria Udyog Limited (on the Ind AS financial statements
“for the year ended March 31, 2022]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act*)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mauria Udyog Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of tha
Company for the year ended cn that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal centrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI*), These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the -

~accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial -
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrals over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Fipancial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidench about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. '




NKSC & Co. !

Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

- Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion er improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Gver Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI,

" For NKSC & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.020076N

P_Iace: New Dalhi
Date: May 30, 2022




Mauria Udyey Limited
Balanca Sheet as at March 31, 2022
(A% simounts are tn ¥ dacs, unfass stated otherwive)

Assets
Non-curvent assets
Praperty, plant & equipment
Intangible assets
Capital work-in-progress
Financial assets
Ietvastrnents
Trade raceivables
Other financial assets
Dreferrad fax assats inet)
COther non-current assets

Current assets
Inveniories
Cinancial assets
Trade receivables
Cash and cash aguivalents
Bank bzlances other than cash and cash equivatents
Loans
Qther financial assets
Current fax assets {nat:
Cther current arsets

Total Asseta

Equity and Liabilties
Equity

Equity share caprtal
Other aguity

Liabilities
Mon-current liabilities
Finandial fiabilities

Bartowings
Provision:

Current liabilities
Financral ligbilites
Borrowings
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Other current liabilities

Total Equity and Liakilities

Surmmary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes form an integral purt of these financial statements

As per our report of even date.

For NKSC & Co.
Charlered Accountants

Place: New Celni
Date: May 30, 2022

Note

oA

[T=Ia B I . ]

12
13

15
16

17
18

20

22

23

25
%
7

¥

A< at
March 31, 20272

As at
Warch 31, 21821

517248 4.854,94
2.46 122
- 36.72
293.97 189.63
1487715 o
2,971.27 7238
3162608 301466 .
8,368.56 8.756.02
15,812 95 17435.54
6,732.92 6,047.30
1,981.43 17,270.11
121.84 454.38
141420 122,71
2430 27867
610,24 3.335,19
115.2% 15921
68307 213456
11,743.45 30,257 62
47,556.60 47387.15
* 332,00
1,350.04 .
2,682.04 2.004.07
1194287 1638458
2211 &.31
11,965 95 16,392 99
2240056 876270
5,488.05 850531
14873 17423
2703 2870
843.01 62132
12 90853 14,090.28
47,556,60 A7 38716

Managing Director
DiM: 00054929

w2l

avindor Kumar Gupla
Chizf Finanoal Officer
PAN: ADNPGOTOI

Placa: Mew Delh
Drate: May 30, 2022

e
V2

Rannveer Singh Rishi
Chrgeter
Dite (82531892

Do &%wwa_ﬂ#
Diuya‘_l—\qgfi\:af

Lompany Secretary
ACS A21071



Mauria Udyog Limited
Statemant of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
¥ amatnis are in € Lacs, unfess stated athenvisa)

MNote

Incame
Revenue fram operations 28
Other incame 29
Total Income
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 30
Purchases of stack-in-trade EH
Changes in inventories 32
Employee benefit axpense 33
Finance costs 34
Depreciation and amortisation expense 35
Other expensas 36
Total Expenses
(Loss) before exceptionaf items aned tagx
Lasa: Exceptional iterns
({Lass} before tax
Tax expense
Current tax 53
Income tax for earlier years 53
Deferred tax (benafit) 53
{Loss) after tax
Other comprehensive income/{loss)
ftems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasuremaent of equity instruments

- Remeasuremert of defined benefit plans 41

- Income tax relating to these items 53
1tamns that will be reclassified to profit or losc

~ Faraign currency ranslation reserve

- Incame tax relating to these iterns 53
Total comprehensive (lass)
{Le1s) per equity share (in T):
-Basic and diluted {loss} par share 37

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial staternents,
As per our report of even date.

For NKSC & Ce.
Chartered Aceauntants
Firm Ragistration No 0D20076N

Partner
Membearzhip No.:

Place: Mew Dalhi
Date: May 30, 2022

For the year ended For the yrar ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

24,113.36 130930
45684 14209
24,670.20 12,835.2%
13.233.51 658576
408.94 7357
84762 884845
515.84 556 58
557.01 7538.0%
342,03 41439
9,143,086 12,681.47
25,4438.01 21,958.25
{E3T.E1) (8,123.04}
{83T.ET) (8,123.04)
- 23,74
61741} 12,205 61}
1513.41} [2,181.87)
{224.40) {5,941.1 7
A.43 1000
{339 (71.05!
.32 2218
0.0 [48.91)

2.50

0.78

1.72
[221.98) {5,990.18)
w9 {4.45}

Managing Directa
[HM: Q0054929

m&\ er}\:ﬁ Gupta

Chisf Financral Officer
PaM: AONPGRTOIM

Plage: Maw Dethi
[abe: May 30, 2022

AR

Rannveer Singh Rishi
Directer
Dt 8253592

Divya Rgrawal
Company Sacretary
ACS: AZ21C7:

i S
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Maura Udyog Limited
Staternant of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022
{44 smounts are in € Lacs. umtess statad otherwisa)

Cash flow from operating activities
{Loss) before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to sash generated From operating

activities

Pravision far emplayes benafits

Depreciation and amortisatian expense
irmpairment of trade receivablas

[Profit)/loss on sale of investments

{Profit) an sale of property, plant and eguipment
Interest income

Dividend income

Liabilities no fonger required writtan back
Financa costs

COther comprehensive income/{loss)

Operating profit before warking capital thanges

Adjustments for (jneresse)/decrease in operating assets
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalerts
Inventaries

Trade teceivables

Laans

Cther financial assats

Other non-financial assets

Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Provisions

- Qther non-finandal fiabilities

Cash generated from/{used in) operations
Lexs: [ncamne tax paid {net of refunds:
Nut cash flaw generated fram/{used in) eparating activities (A)

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from/{payments for) PPE, intangille assets and CW(P
{increasel/decraasa m investments

ntarest incoma

Dividend income

Mot cash flow from investing activities (B)

Casty flaws from financing activities

Praceeds fram/(payments for) borrowings

Finance costs

Net cash inflow fram/(used in) financing activities (C)

Nat increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C}
Cash and eash equivalents at the beginning of the yaar

Cash and cash equivalants at the end of the yaar

Notes fo Statement af cash flows:

Camponents of cash and bank balances (refer note 13 and 14)
Cash and cash equivalents

Other bank balances
Cash and bank balances at end of the year

For the year anded
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2021

{337.80) {81230
22.71 14,60
342,03 41429
. 749441
0,96} 1367.17)
(1.99) 1281
163.26) 12,80
002) -
120,39} 13507
557.01 75809
242 {48.91)
{0.25) [207.40)
{1,291.49} {89.13)
114.47 390.37)
411.26 488217
337 2021
{17407 {287
133214 1395 BB}
1.005.93 (74709
(2549 {125.24)
(10.58) 18.23
221.70 (314,26}
1,593.99 2.658.57
{14.89) 27862
1,579.10 2.,630.95
(61207} {321.80)
{3.38) 39758
61.26 2.80
0.02 .
{552.17} 78.58
(80248} {1,548.89)
(557,01} (758.09)
(1,389.47) (2,306,98)
{332.54) 402,55
454,38 51.83
T29.84 454.38

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Fer the year ended
March 21, 2021

121.84 454 18
1,414.20 1227
1,536.04 577.0%

--Continued on next page
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Mauria Udyoq Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the year endad March 31, 2022
(Alf amounts are in  Lacs, undass stated otherwiset

~Cantinued from pravious page

(ii). Reconciliation between the apening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabiities arising fram financing activitie::

Particulars Non-current borrowings  Current borrowings  Interest on botrowings
including current
maturities)

For the year endad March 21, 2022

Balance as at April 1, 2021 19,500.17 15.647.11 3.95
Loan drawals {in cashifinterest accrued during the - 1,39069 5701,
yaar

Adjustment for processing fee . 24.65 .

Loan repayment/interast payment during the year 628,46} {1,589.33 . (556 B1)
Other non-cash chargas [6,354.79) 6,354.79 -
Ealance ax at March 37, 2022 12,516.92 2182791 4,35

For the year ended March 21, 2021

Balanee a= at April 7, 2020 8,632.20 25,063.95 -
Loan drawals {in cashlfinterest acerusd during the - 28.80 752.09
year

Adjustment for processing fee (24.55) . -
Laan sepaymentfinterest payment during the year {375.96) (117707 {754 141
Cther non-cash charges 11.266.58 {11.268.58) :
Balance az at March 31, 2021 19,500.17 15,647.11 3.95

There are na non-cash changes on account of effect of changes in foreign exchange rates and fair values.

{iil}. The abave Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the "Indirect Method™ as set aut in the Ind A5 - 7 on "Cash
Flow Staterments” specified under Section 132 of the Companies Act, 2013.

fiv). The above statemertt of cash flows should bie read in conjuction with the accompanying notes 1 to B8,

As per our repart of even date
For NKSC & Co, Far and ondenalf of the Board of Directers ofw

Chartered Accauntants Qa:(z*

Firm Registration Ne, 020076N
Rannvewr Singh Rishi

Managing Director Director
DIt 00054929 DIM: 08253892

'/’_\_ L]
e TGRS,
w '\\[f-;.}:;nder Kumar Gupta  Divya Agrawal

Chief Finaneial Officer Company Secretary
PAN: AGNPGOT03N ACE: A21071

Place: New Delhi Plare: New Delhi
Date: May 30, 2022 Date: May 30, 2022
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Reporting Entity

Mauria Udyog Limited (the Company} is a public company domiciled in India, with its registered office situated at
Anand Jyoti Building, 4T Netaji Subhas Road, Room No. 107, 1st Floar, Kolkata WB — 700001 . The Company was
incorporated on September 24, 1980. The shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE)
and Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE). The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of LPG
cylinders and related accesseries like valves and reguiators, and textile products.

1. Basis of preparation

(i) Statement of compliance with Indian Accounting Standards:

El

These Ind AS financial staternents ("the Financial Statements”} have bean prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (‘ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs 'MCA’) under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act’) read with the Cempanies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
and other relevant pravisions of the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies for all the
periods presented in these financial statements.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 were authorised and approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on May 30, 2022.

The significant accounting policies adopted for preparation and presentation of these financial stataments are
included in Note 2. These policies have been applied consistently by the Company for all the periods presented
in these financial statements.

(i) Current and nen-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been dlassified and presented as current or non-current in accordance with the
Company’s normal operating cycle other criteria set out in the Schedule 1l to the Act.

(i) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (T), which is also the Company’s functionai currency.
All amounts have been rounded-off ta the nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated.

{iv) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except far the following items:

ltems Basis of measurement
Certain financial assets and liabilities Fair value
Net defined benefit asset/liability Fair value of plan asset less present value of defined

benefit obligation
W




Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

{v) Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assurmnptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the related

disclosures. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Significant management judgements:

* Recognition of deferred tax assets ~ The extent to which deferred tay assets can be recognisad is based on an
assessmant of the probability of the future taxable incame against which the deferred tax assets can be utilised.

* Business model assessment - The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups
of financial assets are managed togather to achieve a business objective. This assessment includes judgement
reflecting alf relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance
measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how thesa are managed and how the managers
of the assets are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are
derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons ara
consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Menitoring is part of the Company's
continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining financial assets are held
continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and
accordingly prospective change to the classification of those assets are made.

» Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of applicability of indicatars of im pairment
of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of
recoverable amount of the assets,

» Classification of leases — Ind AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellabla period
of a lease adjusted with any option to extend or terminate the lease if the use of such option is reasonably
certain. The Company makes an assessment on the expacted lease term on a Jease-by-lease basis and thereby
assesses whether it is reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercisad.
In evaluating the lease term, the Company considers factors such as any significant leasehaid improvements
undertaken over the lease term, costs relating to the termination of the lease and the importance of the
underlying asset to the Company's operations taking into account the location of the underlying asset and the
availability of suitable alternatives. The leass term in future periods is reassessed ta ensure that the lease term
reflects the current economic circumstances. After considering current and future econamic conditions, the
Company has concluded that no changes are required to lease period relating to the existing lease contract.

» Expected credit loss {ECL) — The measurement of expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured
at amortised cost requires use of complex models and significant assumptions about future economic conditians
and credit bebaviour (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and resulting losses). The Company rmakes
significant judgements regarding the following while assessing expected credit loss:

*  Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk

I « Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of
_ product/market and the associated ECL

@C Eﬁ:Elj hing groups of simifar financial assets for the purpases of measuring ECL.
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

2

{i)

Provisiens — At each Balance Sheet date, based on the management judgment, changes in facts and legal
aspects, the Company assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities.
However, the actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

Significant estimates:

Useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets - Management reviews its estimate of useful lives, residual
values, and method of depreciation of depreciable/amortisable assets at each reporting date, based on the
expected wtility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence
that may change the utility of assets.

Defined benefit obligation {DBO) - Management's estimate of the DBO is based on several underlying
assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary
increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined
benefit expenses.

Fair value measurements ~ Management applies valuation technigues to determine the fair value of financial
instruments {(where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions
consistent with how market participants would price the instrument.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Revenue

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for
determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognized. The Standard requires apportioning
revenue earned from contracts to individual promises, or performance obligations, on a relative stand -alone
selling price basis, using a five-step model. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction
Contract. The Company has adepted Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method. The effect of initially
applying this standard is recognized at the date of initial application (.e., April 1, 2018) and the comparative
information in the statement of profit and loss is not restated — ie., the comparative information continues to
be reported under Ind AS 18.

Revenue frons sale of goods

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised product or services to customer in an amaount that
reflect the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those product or services at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivabie, which is generally the transaction price, net of any
taxes/duties and discounts.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria
is met;
& The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's
performance as the Company performs; or
——b. The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is

?% C & \Screated or enhanced: ar E‘—M ‘Y\fé‘/q\f‘
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2022

¢ The Company’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and
an entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance campleted to date,

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recoghised at the paoint
in tirme at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue from sale of products is recognised at a time on which the performance obligation is satisfied.
Recognition in case of local sales is generally recognised on the dispatch of goods. Revenue from expaort sales
is generally recognised on the basis of the dates of 'On Board Bill of Lading’. The Company recognises pravision
for sales return, based on the historical results, measured on net basis of the margin of the szle,

Other operating income

Expert benefits are recognised in the year of export when right to receive the benefit is established and
-conditions attached to the benefits are satisfied,

Other income

Rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognised as part of other incame in profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease except where the rentals are structured to increase in line with expected general
inflation. Lease incentives granted are recognised as an integral part of the total rental income, ovear the term of
the lease,

Interesé income

Interest income on time deposits and inter corporate loans is recognised using the effective interest method.

The ‘effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

Commission income

Commission income are recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss only when the relevant services have been
rendered.

Employee Benefits
Shert term_empioyee benefits:

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are axpenses off as the
related services are provided. Benefits such as salaries, wages, and bonus etc are recognised in the statement of
profit_and loss in the year in which the employee renders the related service The liabilities are oresented as

(Eegt ém\h: e benefit obligation in the balance sheet v
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Mauria Udyoqg Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Long term employee benefits:

Defined contribution plan: Provident fund

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is a defined
contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions to the plan at a
predetermined rate as per the provisions of The Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,
1952, These contributions are made to the fund administered and managed by the Gavernment of India. The
Company has no further cbligations under the plan beyond its monthly contributions. Obligation for
contribution to defined contribution plan are recognised as an employee benefit expense in staternent of profit
and loss in the peried during which the related services are rendered by the employees.

Defined Benefit Plan: Gratuity
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.

The Company provides for ratirement benefits in the form of Gratuity, which provides for lJump sum payments
to vested employees on retirement, death while in service or on termination of employment in an amount
equivalent to 15 days basic salary for each completed year of service, Vesting occurs upon completion of five
years of service. Benefits payable to efigible employees of the Company with respect to gratuity is accounted for
on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date.

The present value of such obligation is determined by the projected unit credit method and adjusted for past
service cost and fair value of plan assets as at the balance sheet date th rough which tha obiigations are to be
settled, The resultant actuarial gain or foss on change in present value of the defined benefit obligation or change
in return of the plan assets is recognised as an income or expense in the other comprehansive income, The
Company’s obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is cafculated by estimating the amount of future benefit
that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair
value of any plan assets.

The Cempany determines the net interest expense/(income) on the net defined benefit liab: lfty/(asaet} for the
period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit ohligation at the beginning of the
annual period to the then-net defined banefit liability/(asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined
barefit liability/(asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense
and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates
to past service (‘past service cost’ or ‘past service gain’) or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised
immediately in the statement of profit and loss. The Company recognises gains and fosses on the settlement of
a defined benefit plan when the settfement occurs.

The Plan assets of the Company are managad by Life insurance Corporation of India through a trust created by

the Company in terms of an insurance policy taken on fund obligations with respect to its gratuity plan.




Wauria Udyoqg Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

{iv)

{v)

Other long-term benefits: Compensated absences

Benefits under the Company’s compensated absences scheme constitute other employee benefits. The lability
in respect of compensated absences is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit
Credit Method done by an independent actuary as at the balance sheet date. Actuarial gain and losses are
recognised immediately in other comprehensive income.

Foreign exchange transactions and translations

Initial ion:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying the foreign currency amount
of exchange rate between the reporting currency and foreign currency at the date of transaction.

version:

Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities outstanding as at balance shest date are restated/translated
using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date, Non-monetary assats and fiabilities which are measured
in terms of historical cost denomination in foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of
transaction except for non-monetary item measured at fair value which are translated using the exchange rates
at the date when fair value is determined.

Exchange difference arising on the settlement of monetary items or on restatement of the Company’s monetary
iterns at rates different from those at which they initially recorded during the year or reported in previous
financials statement (other than those relating to fixed assets and other fong term monetary assets) are
recognised as income or expenses in the year in which they arise.

foreign aperations;

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into INR the functional currency of the Company,
at the exchange rates at the reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign operations are translated into
Company at the exchange rates at the dates of the transaction or an average rate if the average rate
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Tax expense

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in the statement of profit and loss except to the
extent that it relates to a business combination or to an item recognised directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years The amount of current tax reflacts the
best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after censidering tha uncertainty, if any, related
to@ﬁe@é} It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted cr substantively enacted by the TROOGITing
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(i}

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred
tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits. Deferred tax is not recognised for:

- temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or habilities in atransaction that is
not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time
of the transaction;

- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are;" recognised to the extert that it is probable that future taxable profits will be avaifable
against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strang evidence that future taxable profit
may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Company recognises a deferred tax
asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing ather evidence
that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be reslised. Deferred tax
assets — unrecognised or recagnised, are reviewed at each reperting date and are recognised/ reduced to the
extent that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be. raalised

inventaries

Raw materials, stores and spares, work-in-progress, manufactured finished goods and tradec goods are valued
at fower of cost or net realisable value. The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an iterm by
itern basis. Cost comprises of all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing them
to their respective present iocation and condition. Cost is determined using firstin, first out method of inventory
valuation.

Loose tools and scrap are valued at estimated realisable value,

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, Jess estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Pravision of obsalascence on inventories is conmdered on the basis of management’s estimate based on demand
and market of the inventories,

{vii} Leases

As fessor

Leases for which the Comnpany is a lassor classified as finance or operating lease. Lease income from operating
leases where the Company is a lessor 1s recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease term unjess
the raceipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the experted

jrﬁgf.

A \/%t increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on thair nature.
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

{viii) Cash and cash equivalents

{ix)

(x)

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, bank balances in current accounts and short term highly liguid
investments that are readily convertible to cash with original maturities of three months or less at the time of
purchase and which are subjact to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts, Bank overdrafts
are shown within borrowings in current financial liabilities in the balance sheet.

Provisions, contingent liahilities, and contingent assets
Provisions

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of chligation.

It the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the presen” obligation at the
balance sheet date} at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of tha time value of maoney and
the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost.

Contingent liability

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrance of ane or more uncertain future events not wholly within tha
contral of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unlass the probahility
of outflow of economic benefits is remote. '

Conlingent assets

Contingent assets are possible assets that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the Company.

Property, plant and equipment (including Capital workn‘in-prbgressj

Recognition and measurement

Allitems of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Freehold land is carried
at cost, All other items of property, piant and equipment are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes {wherever
applicable), which includes capitalised borrowing costs less depreaciation and impatrment, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-

refundable puschase taxes, if any, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of
bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing

the item and—restoring the site on which it is located. %} w
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and équfpment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major companents) of property, plant and aguipment,

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment i is recognised in the statement of profit
and loss,

On transition to Ind AS, the Company had elected to continue with carrying value of all its hroperty. plant and
equipment recognised as at 1 April 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the
deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount o recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Com pany and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a
separate asset is derecognised when replaced.

All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during tha reperting period
in which they are incurred.

Depreciation methods, astimated useful lives and residual values

Deprecration is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment lass their estimated residual value

over their useful life using straight line mathod and is racognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The estimated useful fives of items of property, plant and equipment for the current and comparative periads
are as under and the same are equali to lives specified as per schedule If of the Act.

The useful lives of the assets are as under:

| Particulars Useful lives {in years)
Tangible assets:
Land
Building 30 Years
Ownership flat 60 years
Plant & machinery 15 Years
Electrical installations 10 Years
Dies : 15 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Cranes 15 Years
Measuring & testing 10 Years
Furniture & fixture 10 Years
Office building t 60 years r
Office equipment ! 5 Years '
~~1&amputers 3 Years N _
/\;L?%k@b\dltloners and fans ; 10 Years ]i
< —
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Truck trailers 8 Years
Fire-fighting equipment 15 Years
Solar power generating system 8 Years

Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management befieves that its estimates of useful lives
as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these assets. Depreciation on
addition to property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date the assets are ready for

intended use. Depreciation on sale/discard from property, plant and equipment is provided for up to the date

of sale, deduction or discard of property, plant and equipment as the case may be.

Depreciation method, usefu} lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end, and changes, if
any, are accounted for prospectively.

(xi}) Intangible assets
Recognition and measurement ; ’

An intargible asset is recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable w the asset
witl flow to the Group and where its cost can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Sueh intangible assets are subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment fosses. Cost com prises the purchase price and any
cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

Amaortisation

Amortisation is calculated te write off the cost of intangible assets over thair estimated useful lives using the
straight-line method and is included in depreciation and amortisation in the statement of profit and loss,

The useful lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Particulars Useful lives {in years)

Intangible assets:

Computer software 3 years .

Amortisation method, useful fives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end, and changes, if
any, are accounted for prospectively.

Losses arising from the retirement of and gain or losses arising from disposal of an intangible asset are
determinad as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of asset and
recognised as income or expense in the staternent of profit and loss.

{xii} Impairment of non-financial assets

.! EO‘I‘HP\\yS non-financial assets, other than invantories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each

[ m% o determine whether there is any indication of 1mpa|rment If any such mdrcahon ewisis, then the
set’s or C recaverable amount is estimated.
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-
generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are
largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUS.

Tha recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use an_d its fair value less
costs to sell. Value in use is based on the astimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the CGU {or the assed).

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. lmpairment losses are recognised in the statement of prefit and loss. Impairment loss recognised in
respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amaunt of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then
to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU {or group of CGUs) on a pro rata hasis.

After impairment, depreciation/amortisation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life.

{xiii} Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other coasts incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs
directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

{xiv)Financial instruments
Initial recognition and measurement

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All other financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Cornpany hecormnes a party to the contractuai
provisions of the instrument.

A finandial asset or financial liability is initially measurad at fair value plus, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to its acquisition or issue, except for an item recognised at fair vaiue through profit and loss.
Transaction cost of financial assets carried at fair value through profit and loss is expensed in the statement of
profit and lass.

Classification and subsequent measurement
£i ia

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at:
« amertised cost,

«  Fair value threugh other comprehensive income (FVOCH), or
e  Fair value through profit and Joss (FVTPL}

"h/g,c;sﬁ\:f%q on depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
ms of the@akh flows. . t\\vp
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their-initial recognition, except if and in the period the
Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated

as at FVTPL:
* the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

+ the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount ouistanding.

A debt investment is measured at FVOC] if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at
FVTPL: :
* theassetis held within a business model whose ohjective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets; and

-

* the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably efect to
present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in OCI {designated as FVOCT — equity investment),
This election is made on an investment by investment basis.

All financial assets not classified to be measured at amortised cost or FYOCI as described above are measured
at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocahly
designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FvQCl
or at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Einancial assets; Business model assessment

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held ata
portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is mapaged and information is provided to
management. The information considered includes:

» the stated policies and objectives for the portfolia and the operation of those palicies in practice. These
include whether management's strateqy focuses on earning contractual interest income, maintaining o
particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the duration of any related
liabilities or expected cash outflows or realising cash fiows through the sale of the assets;

¢ how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company's management,

+ the risks that affect the performance of the business model (2nd the financial assets held witl:min that
business. model) and how those risks are managed;

< how managers of the business are compensated ~ e.q., whether compansation is based on the fair value
of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

¢ the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prier periods, the reasans for such sales
and expectations about future sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not
considered sales for this purpose, cansistent with the Company's continuing recognition of the assets

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose perfarmance is evaluated on a fair value

: @_ﬁs glgt?"n%su red at FYTPL. .
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 21, 2022 . '

Financial assets: Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest.

For the purposes of this éssessment, ‘principal” is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recagnition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of maney and far the credit risk assoriated
with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic landing risks and
costs (e.q, liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Company
considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a
contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet
this condition. In making this assessment, the Company considers:

* cantingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

» terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable interest rate features; prepayment

and extension features; and
+ terms that fimit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g., non- recourse features).

A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest critesion if the prepayment
amount substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interast on the principal amount outstanding,
which may include reasonable additional compensation for early termination of the contract. Additionally, for a
financial asset acquired at a significant discount or premium to its cantractual par amount, a feature that permits
or requires prepayment at an amount that substantially represents the contractual par amoun? plus accrued (but
unpaid) contractual interest (which may also include reasonable additional compensation for early termination)
is treated as consistent with this criterion if the fair value of the prepayment feature is insignificant at initial

recognition.
Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at amortised cost: These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses, if any. Interest income and impairment
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recoghised in staternent
of profit and loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Met gains and losses, including
any interest income, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Debts investments at FYOCL These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest incorne under the
effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss.
Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI. On Derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OC| are
reclassified to profit or loss.

Equity investments at FVOCH: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as
income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.
Other net gains and losses are recognised in OC! and are not reclassified o profit or less.

Financial liabilities: classification, subsequent measurement & gain and loss

I‘Q:glgl li&bi L;tes are classified as measured at amortised cost or FYTPL. A financial liability is classified as at
if it is gssified as held for trading, or it is a derivative or it i designated as such on mitial recognition
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2022

Financial liabilities at FYTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interast expense,
are recognised in the statement of profit and luss. Other finaneial lfabilities are subsequently measurad at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net ameount presented in the balance sheet when, and

only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to
settle them on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultanecusly.

Dsrecogunition

oAl

Financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financia
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially
all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither
transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and dees not retain control of the
financial asset.

if the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recogrised on its balance shaet, but retains
either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transfer ed assets are not
derecognised.

Financial liabiliti

The Com.pany derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or
expire.

The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the
modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is
recognised at fair vajue. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and
the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of financial instruments

The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit [osses on:-
- Financial assets measured at amortised cost; and
- Financial assets measured at FYOCI- debt investments

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost and dabt
securities at FVOC! are credit impaired. A finaneial asset is *credit-im paired’ when one or more events that have
a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assst have occuired. Evidence that a
fri/?‘a! a"sse‘h s credit - impaired includes the following cbservable data:

S|g ﬁm t financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements lor the year ended March 31, 2022

* abreach of conliact such as a default or being past due for agreed credil period;
* the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not cansider
otherwise;

* itis probable that the borrower will enter Eankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or
* the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Expecied credit loss

Less allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Lifetime expected credit fosses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events aver the
expected life of a financial instrument.

12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from default events that
are possible within 12 months after the reporting date {or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument
is less than 12 months).

In afl cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit lasses is the maximum contractual
period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increasad significantly sinee initial recognition
and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company cansiders reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
infermation and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it Is more than agreed
credit period,

The Company considers a financial asset to be in default when:

» the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit ehligations to the Group in full, without recourse by the Group
to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or
« the financial asset is past due and not recoverad within agreed credit period.
Measurement of expected credit losses
Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the

present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e., the difference between the cash flows due to the Comnany in accordance
with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive).

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross ¢arrying amount
of the assets disciosed in the Balance Sheet
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full} to the extent that there is
no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company determines that the debtor does
not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to rapay the amounts subject to
the write-off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order
to comply with the Company’s procedures for recovery of amounts due.

{xv} Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of eguity shares outstanding during the pertod The weighted
average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events such as bonus issue,
share split or consolidation of sharas,

For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effacts of all
dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted into equity shares as
at the beginning of the period unless they have been issued at a Jater date.

(xvi)Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker,

fn accordance with Ind AS 108 — Operating Segments, the operating segments used to present segment
Information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company's Management to allocate
resaurces to the segments and assess their performance.

Segment profit is used to measure performance as management believes that such infermation is the most
relevant in evaluating the results of certain segments relative to other entities that operate within these
industries. Inter-segment pricing is determined on an arm’s length hasis,

The operating segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/servicaes. Further:

¥ Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with / aliocabie to the segmant
including inter-segment revenue.

2. Expenses that are directly identifiable with / allocable to segments are considered for determining the
segment rasult. Expenses which relate to the Group as a whole and not allocable to segments are
included under unallocable expenditure.

3. Income which relates to the Group as a whole and not allocable to segments is included in unallocable
income.

4. Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments.
Unallocable assets and fiabilities represent the assets and liabilities that relate to the Group as a whale
and not allocable to any segment.

The Board-of Dlrector{s; are callectively the Company’s ‘Chief Operating Decision Maker’ or "CODM’ within the
iT 08. Refer Note 43 for segment information. !r&

K{ @ z Dove, QQ}ML l_¢

/’r




o RO AU 00 AR

e

P5PIRP  50°666S £L°8% FEviY 622LYS £0°PSE0L FEBLE YO'5LE 7EPIY0L
5t [345°] . GE'H DESS 1998 - . RIS
00 £ . 000 £20 €0 £on (53]
GRER . £LTIF. - &n ¢ R POE §9IES Roos . Leezp
o102 a0'8s . 2Lk yivL 5186 - 00 L8R
oty 2068 Lrn sgLg 96€6 . SED £2°E6
F137 1055 - 625 gLt 7989 - Fia Fr41]
S0F62 PEER - 43 708 OF9EE - : ICH
£Z 1L 896 33 SO'LE 19°€1L . FOF! B5ELL
LY €65 - 869 [4¢al Ny - - naLe
viyszz FELEY - 1965 LERLE 16299 - - 86799
7152 9P DET 68701 89%L £0'882 8 29¢1 : 3 733
FE0S2 ZEele - Fa 414 BS6aL 05°€SY - gL6lL ZLEbl
ge e . s atree w51 - - PEELL
Z1961'L IEEEYE Ve'LL oE0re 0F'HIE 850’y yeLL 60262 zL0eg'y
orig F - ¥5z 11013 LrBEL - - LFEZL
85225 [§:4:5H4 - LEPT P5F92 06118 - : D5'H48
$5'990°7 - - - - $5950°7 - - 559507
" Tleoz tx el LZOZ “LE e weansnfpy seadays Buunp gz ) Jdy L202 *LE Yol wawgmipy ek ayy bupnp ozoz ‘L [wdy
121 FLE ) Fieaadeig uonenaidar) I &y 1% 5y Al inq PPy sy
HIoq =N :Dzﬂ_wwh%T FoIT[nruUnooy nuus Mﬂu xunza p-1 -4 ]
wTiL's Hat T4 £2'E8 ESLYE 60666"S LG 6S7LL 4437 ZL6FS E0'rag'oL
et ] - 509 &vE0 e - . T
800 £20 - 000 £20 LtED - . L€
6002 poLEs - 310 £LTLE £9'LBE . - £916E
0as1 [E:4%:] - SL% 1174 166 - 521 9L 86
Erad BFLE - 99l 2968 196 - £L1 BEEE
tZ6l rO65 - [133 LS STRL 196 PEY
$o i85 99°8p - 7e's vEEr OF3EE . - OV 9EE
6Ll 29101 - RZ'S 8596 LIELL - : L9ELY
EF g £i99 - &) £6°65 oo'ee - - poLg
55091 66205 - LY 86LEY 26799 - - BE 299
PE¥E 0967 - 709 8H06Z zLLzE - v fELE
8¢Sz £Zeee - Lg52 26712 [R3¢1:1:4 - L¥1s 05 £GP
0572 FLES - ¥BE i roELL . : ve5LL
PEEREL LE'BIGE (LS BLELL Eix:13:43 OBTOES vZES 95°028 B SEN'S
s S5 EF - ¥5T Ly ezl - - [4: 741
20ars Fcg 1y : LE52 16882 65290 - &1S 06'LLB
£TVETT - - - . LEPEZ'E - WAL £5'900'7
FIOT 'LE e TIOZ "LE M usurEnipy  Jead zig Buknp LZ0E °L iy 20T LT PN jusunenfpy  aeak s Bupnp £Z0Z L fudy
oy Ry Jpesadag nepasdog W Ry y= sy Jpevdaa SOy e sy
T TPol N uSREpadop papemumssy (505 1) spolq sEoa

wiagsiy Buipeiaush rsmod i,

Juswdinba bunyby. any
SABREL AT

SUEE U LIZUOIMRLDD aty

saazncusa)

W udnbs s

Buipgng =20

AN T BIN)ILLNY

Bunsey g Buunseayy

[r a}eulney 13)a4} saue’;

sagas

AN

UL IR [BIEL (P2

Apunpew g juey

1B diysianmg

(A ayouany mayaa Gupping

AUEY

Aenk snTinD g

wapsls Bupesaush iamod miog
wawdinba bugyby-31)3
SIB{IEIY NI |

SUEJ PUR SIRUCIHIPUG Iy
SRS

yuzLsdings a0
Guip)me anpo

BINIKY 7SI 4

Bugsal 37 Bupmsezpy

(A F0UN0 0] J3jRu) saURIT
S3RIYBA

534()

SLoREPEISW [ENIR3Y
Arauigaew p juegy

ey diysimume

(h OO0 1R Buspng
puey

aead Joeaany

suowdmbe 3 ye|d Apedodg ¢

(O5ARUPGI0 PIELS SIBN TICY 3 WY AU SpunDLUE [

2202 LY WPIEl PIpUR FB3A 343 40) SNUMMAYLLY [RIDURLY S43 1 SAEON

pagiwry Bafpr) eunep




)

Q;Bi% B RONNY

BT oy Kppuonual s3Eds

ueab JuakRA05 € Jo 42a Ag UDHERBPISUSY [fuiuat 1y 10 ‘BBURYS Jur 38y SimsE spqbuel pannbae Jou sey Aundwoy ay) s
“$1asve 2 bueul Ul peisnipe saRiay p sbueysxe ou 218 auay)|
51855% 2| QIEURILL 0 3101 LD UGIIIER 1BL10 U A1 alay |
TL202TLE YHEW PUR ZR0F CLE YR PRAUE 1RaA 2u) 0] siesse 3IBUELU 0 LoIEN ead) fue Mo PaILED toL ey Auedwsay Bu) ¢
" apasse apgiiuel paleiausE AELISILY QU BIE aaEyy 1

SIJON0C
<4} ¥E'E - S0'C 526 95'gL - v 556
zZ1 i - SO0 626 E - 90 [1:4:3 BIBARY O Jaynd g
1202 'LE YMeIN 1202 "LE rey jaunsnipy  mefayiGupnp g0z L Judy 1202 "LE Yewy Wweunsnlpy  aexdouyy Suanp  prog ‘L ady
39 Fy je sy Hesodsig UORESRIDWY ey ey Aesodsig suon PRy sy
%3019 1N FIOWE Faju] . {3502 14} yoap ssoag - Azak Endwmag
T L6 - i PiG rI'Zl - 297 5oL
ar'z E1R3 - r#0 PR rZZl - 80'L 9501 aurmyas Indwey
F2OZ *Lf yEW ZZOZ "L Yuep yusunsnipy  Jrad i Suninp 1202 ) udy 2202 "L YaE ueussnipy  Jead avp Buunp Lzoz ’) ey
¥E £ ey Jiesodsyg ljesncy ey e sy flesodnig Sucippy e sy
Froiq YA QeS| pagep v (3503 Y&} 3po|q ssomg s yelng

$(3ap 2y 19) e AUBduio) UL §o SLUEL B0} U] PRY SIE 210U BAGGE S U1 PASO{ISIP (ARSSA 10 INONeE

£)395re g Buwug

L 30U ur vawi

UL pajrsae A|np 2l sjuaLtepife 25ea| 2ug pue a3ssa| ag) 5 Avedlucy sy aleytn saiaderd ey Jayia) sesedcud Sj0erRoW W Jo Spdan A Y| Ay

ET PUE [T 310U 1a1) "EA0 pue DiuE W) SUTs] [E3des DUBLOm DU 50410 U SiURG WDy SUED] LB} PBIMGES SE sHjou 1 pan3jal Auediuens iy Jo sHumMoncq paunses 1surebe 3HJeyp 0} Dafgns ase wiawdinbe pue jueld Ausdosd |py A
‘@sea) bunerde uo Gamb 51a5se Jo SlIRlep Jo) pR Aou syar I (A}
awdinba 5 wed ‘Kuadolg 1t paisnipe seouziayp 3bueyarke ou e a2y [n]

TG 'LE YR PUR Z20 'LE LU Papua Jead auy o) pasiuboosl sasto) Juauuedun ouU Bie anay) -
S LIMGT [ de3 S0} gE a)0u Jaga) a5ED),
LZ0Z "LE 4>reiy pue 2702 "LE Yy PapUS Jead ) 10} Juswidinke pue juepl ‘Auedosd 1o uonengaa due o pates jou sey fuedwio] &y

FHoU0y

aded snaumand woly penaieoT -

(BLIALIBIRG OFEIF SE31Ur SIFT 3 1Y SUP SHINDWE ji)
TR0 LY YPIBW PAPLUS TERA SU 40 SINAWETIS (IRURUY B} O} S010N
Paur] Bokpn eunegy




Mauria Udyeqg Limited
MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended Mareh 11, 2022
14 armaurts are in T aes, untags stated otherwing:

5 Capitai work-In-progress As at ‘A5 at

March 37, 2022 March 31 2021
Balance at the beginning 16.72 .

Addition during the year;
Building material purchased during the year 14.37 3672

Capitafised during the year:
Buitding {5108} : -

Balance at the end - 36,72

Fooinate;

Capital wark-in-progress ageing

Particulars Aaat As ot
March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021

Projects in progress

Less than 1 year - 1672
1-2 years .

2-3 years

Mare than 3 years - ) -

- 36.72

€ Investmants Ax ak As at
March 31, 2022 March 37, 2021

t in equity frst 5 (At Fair value through OCI}

Queoted
Agntech India Limmited 0496 0
(7RO (March 31, 2021: 780) equity shares of INR 10 each}

Fortune Intarnatianal Limited 3.30 gz
(10,000 {htarch 31, 20211 10,000] equity shares of INR 10 aach)

Bihariji ispat Udyag Limited 3.53 352
(100,800 (March 31, 2021: 100,800 aquity shares of INR 10 aach)

Sri Narayan Raj Kumar Merchants Limitad 1843 18.432
{28 530 (March 37, 2027: 28,530 equity shares of INR 10 zach)

Cuality Synthetic industres Limited 4940 4940
136,550 (March 31, 2021 36,650} equity shares of INR 10 each)

Reliance Inqustries Limited 0.24 LR E:]
{2 {March 31, 2021: 9} equity shares of {MR 10 eacht

Math Bia-Geras (ndig) Limited 183
(858 {March 31. 2027: 858) eeauity sharas af INR 19 each}

[
[res
A

Unqustad
Biharji International Limited (rafer footrote i) 35 h35
{20,000 (March 31, 2021: 20.000) equity shares

15T Engineening Services Lirnitad £ &7 £23
(2,880 {March 31, 2021: 2.880) equity shares of INR 100 sach)

Biharifi Fancy Fibers and Fabrics Limikad 5092 169
(471,777 (March 31, 2021: 4.71,771) equity shares of INR 10 each)

WL Estates Private Limitsd (rafer footnote i 40.00 a0
(40,000 {March 37, 2021: 40,000} equity shares

- Lanhnues an next page




Mauria Udyog Limited
Nuates to the financial statements for the yaer ended March 31, 2022
Al amounts are i T Lacs, unless stated otherwise)

-.Continuad fom pravious page As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Amrapall Smart City Private Limited (refer footnote i) 0.10 610
11,000 iMarch 37, 2021: 1.000) equity shares

Symargy Freightways Private Limited 5.62 5.62
(490 (March 31, 2021; 490) equity shares of INR 100 aach)

SKD Estates Private Limited 5267 32.68
(4,300 (March 31, 2021: 4,900) aquity shares of INR 100 each
Magnum Products Private Limitad 1555 15.4F

(12,500 {March 31, 2021; 12,500) equity shares of INE 10 sach)

Bihariji Highrise Private timited Q.08 0ol
(890 {tlarch 37, 2021: 830) equity shares of INR 10 each)

Bihariji Properties Private Limited 0.05 201
(850 (March 31, 2021: 250) equity shares of INR 10 each}

Bihariji Developers Private Limited 0.6 02
{1,780 (March 37, 202%: 1,780) equity shares of INR 10 each}

Sarvome Housing Private Limited 0.07 I
{900 (March 31, 2021; 900} equity shares of INR 10 each}

Adish Developers Private Limited 0.26 023
(13¢ (Mareh 11, 2021: 120} equity shares of INR 100 sach) '

Biharijf Estata Private Lmnited 49 ope
f400 [Mareh 33, 2027: 400 equity shazes of INR 10 each}

WL Land & Housing Private Limited 013 043
1490 (¢arch 31, 2021: 400) equity shares af IMR 100 each)

Achaj Eskates Private Limited 063 0.63
(400 {March 37, 2021 400) equity shares of INR 100 gach}

Bihariji Land & Housing Private Limited nae . 286
{110 (March 31, 2021: 1109 equity shares ot [NR 100 each)

WBM Estates Private Limited - (.04
iNil {Mareh 37, 2021; 80) equity shares of INR 100 sach)

D50 Software Limited irefer fantnste i and i) -
{1,000 (March 31, 2021: 1,0001 equity shares

JCT Electronics Limited [refer footnote i and i) .
12.500 (March 31, 2021: 2,500) aquity shares

Maving Picture Co India Limitad (rafer footnate i and iiiy
{4,300 (March 37, 20212 4,300 equity sharas

JK Pharmachern Limited (refer faotnota i ana ib) -
110,604 (March 31, 2021: 10,000} equity sharas

Suraj Stone Corporation Limited (refer footrota il as7 ns7
(19,0600 tharch 31, 2021: 19,0004 equity shares .
293.97 289,63

LContinued an next page
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year snded March 31, 2022
{AH avroits arw 60 € Lacs, unlesy stated otherwisz]

< Continued from previous page

Fantnotns: As at Ax at
March 31, 2022 March 21, 2021
{i). Book value of quoted investments 79.69 7508
Book value of unguoted investments , 214.27 21452
tarket valua of quoted investments 7963 7512

lii}. Na information regarding facs value of such invastments is availabla with the Company.
fiii}. The Company has written off certain investments amounting to % Nil {March 31, 2021: 0.28 Lacs}.

fiv).

Far explanation an the Company risk management process, refer note 45,

t¥). ihers are no significant restrictions on the right of ownarship, reafisabiiity of investments or the remittance of incorme and procesds of

dispasal.
T Trade recdivables (nen-currant) Az at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unsecured - 2t amortised cost
‘ i) Undisputed trade receivables — which have significant incraase in eradit risk 2217154
Leas: Impairment loss allowance (7.300.39) .
: 12,877.15 -

Foatnote:
{i). The Company has not measurad expectad credit loss of trade receivaile as per ind AS 109 Financal Instruments'. [Refer note 451

{H). Trade reccivables ara piedged as secarities far barrowings taken from banks and others (rofer note 232,

{iii). For explanation on the Company risk martagement process, refer note 45,

fiv). Trade receivables are non-imerest bearing and are normatly received in the Company's operating cydle.

{v). No trade recenablas are due from director or other officer of the Company and firms or private comipanies in which any direttor = a partren, a
directer or 2 member cither jointly ar savarally with ather frersuns,

tvi}). The Campany has initiated praceedings under Section 9 of Insclvency & Bankroptcy Code, 2016 against its frade receivablas Md/fs. Linkwise
Marketing Private Limited and Mfs. Newus Commosales Private Limited, before. the NCLT, Kolkata Bench vide Company Petition Mo, P,
{UB)/B6(KB) and 1908134/01725 of 2021 anc the matter is currently pending befare the Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkats Bench. Han'hle NCLT has
accepted the matter.
Thers are certain ather outstanding trade receivables which have not bean realized on account of defays and lang pracess. The datails of such
trade recefvables which are outstanding for a cansiderable period of time are given below. The management is monitoring these receivables
continuausly and is taking appropsdate sleps to recover these recemables. ’

In the opinion of the management, that the amount will not be. recaverad in the next 12 months. Hence, the same has been classified as non-
eurrent in the financial resulis and has made aecessary provision, whatever required.

(wil}. Trada tecaivables uguing

Particulars As at As at
Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Undisputed trade recaivablas - which have significant ineraase in credit risk
0-6 months 13
£-12 months 241.58
i-Z years 221.02
23 years 0,042.32 ;
Waore than 3 vears 12,601 4%
Lesst Impairment loss allowance (730038 -
14,8775 -
& Other financial assets {hon-current) As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023
Unsecured, considered gand unless stated otherwise
Security deposits 2,850.92 7235
Naon-current bank balances 120,35 -
297127 72,35
Fooinote:

¢ For explanation on the Company's nsk management process, refer note 45 \J{r




wauria Udyag Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 39, 2022
IAE amourts are i1 ¥ Lacs, wnless stated wihermie)

hh

).
().
tiif).
().
).

[vil,

Deferred tax asseta (net) As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Deferred tax assets {net} (refer note 53) 362698 301466
1,626,948 301468
Cther non-current assets Asat As at

March 31, 2022

Mareh 31, 2021

Capital advances 186.76 74.12
Assets under dispute (rafer foatnote) B.681 90 4,681.90

B,568.66 8,756.02
faotnote:

The said proparties have been acquired by the Company pursuant to sattlement of receivables from Strawberry Star India Private Limitad ard
V. Land and Housing Private Limited. However, these properties have not been registered in the name of sompany. The titke deeds of
aforesaid properties had been submittad to Hon'bla Supreme Court vide its Order No. Writ Petition{s)(Civil) No.(s). 940/2017 dated December
2, 2019, consecquence ta the report of the forensic auditor uncertaken as per the direetion of the Han'ble Suprama Court of India to laak wio

transactions of Amrapali aroup of companies and accordingly shawn as assets under dispute.

Inventories As at
March 31, 2022

A1 at
March 37, 2021

Valued at lower of cast and net reafisable value

Raw materfals 279720 193477
Stores and spaces 295,42 6317
Loose tools 4,75 697
Work-in-progress 2331 4,184.32
Finished goods 852.20 46505
Stock-in-trade -R ] 2044
Goods in transdt . 169.13 1972
Valuad at estimated realisable value
Serap 2140 4361
&, 73292 §,847.39
Fastnate:
invantorfes are pledged as securities for barrowings laken fram banks and othars [refer note 23},
Tracle receivables (current) As at As at

Mareh 31, 2022

March 317, 2021

Unsecurad - at amortised cost
Undisputed trade recaivables - cansidered good 1,981.6%
Undisputed trade receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk -

Lesg: Impairment loss allowanee -

1270
T4%4.07

17,494,473

1,981.6%

17,270.11

Footnotes:

The Company has not measured expected credit [oss of krade receivable as per Ind AS 10% 'Financsal Instrumerts', (Refer note 45)

Trade receivables are pladged as securities for borrowings taken from banks and athers {refer note 23).
For explanation on the Company risk management process, refer note 45.

Tratie recefvables are nen-interest bearing and are narmally recaived in the Company's operating gycha,

Ne trace receivables are due from director or other officer of the Company and firms or private campanies in which any chrector s a nannres 2

director or a member either ivintly or sevaraily with ather persans,

Trads recaivables agring

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 20322 March 21, 2021

Undisputed trada receivabilas - idered good
0-5 months 1,839.80 31882
&-12 months 3 Hi2.84
1-2 years Gd 29 485061
2-3 years 1274 4,490.0¢F
More than 3 years 3762 1,498 74
Undisputed trade recelvables - which have significant increase in credit risk
Maore than 3 yaars - 7.454,41
Less: Impairmant loss allowance . (749447

1,987.69 17,270.11

A
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Mauria Udyon Limitod
AN amoints ara in ¥ Lacs, undess stated atharwise}
13 Cash apd cash equivalents
Balances with banks
-In current accounts

Chegues on hand
Cash on hand

14 Bank balances other than cash and ¢ush equivalents

Earmarked balances with banks {refer footnote]
Balances with post offize in savings bank account

Footnote:

15 Lloans (current)

Leans to
~Employeas
-Dthers

Footnote:

16 Other financial assets jeurrent)

Sezurity deposits

Insurange claim receivable {rafer fostnote i
Imterast accrued on deposits

Export incentives recoverable

Interest acerued on trade recaivables

Faotnates:

amsunt recoverable from fnsurance Company.

17 Current tax assets {net)

Current tax assets

1€ Other current assets

Prepaid expenses
Advancas to suppliers
Balances with govemnment autharities

Notes to the finandlal statements for the year ended March 27, 2022

Az at
Mareh 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Deposits with maturity more than three months but less than twelve months

#tindudas balances held for unpaid dividend pertaining to financial year 2018-19.

80,97 5996
2132 37362
14.54 20.60
121,54 454,38
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 317, 2021
141355 12246
0.20 0.20
0.05 02.05
1,414.20 122.71
As at Az at

March 31, 2022

March 1%, 2021

Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise

For explanation on the Company risk management process, refar nota 45.

16.07 1947
823 226
24.30 21.67
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
- £,699.2%
- . 3788
28.40 2ET
56737 59517
14.17 -
£810.34 3,335.19

(i} For explanation on the Company nsk management procass. rafer note 45

{il T 541.02 Lacs in raspect of insurance claim logged an New India Assurance Company for damage caused due to fire broke out cn February 24,
20T in the terry towel urut of the company in Faridabad against which the claim is still pending, The claim of stock of T 26.77 Lacs has been
included in the turnover and the expenditure incurred of ® 11,14 Lacs on damaged machinery upte Marct 31, 2009 has beer shown under

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

175,29

1592

175.29

159.31

As at
Mareh 31, 202¢

Asat
March 31, 2021

19.46 9.8C
349.59 B97.72
314.02 1.227.94

633.07 2,134.86




Mauria Udyog Limited
ates to the financial statements for the year ended March 2T, 2022
A\ amounrs are in € Lacs, unfess stated othermase

19

tik

(hib.

Equity share capita)

The Lompany has only ane class of share capital having a par.value of T 1 per share March 31, 2021 £ 10 per shareh raferad to herein as
equity shares, "

As at . As at
March 31, 2022 March 21, 2021

Authorized shares

50,00,00,000 shares of X 1 each [farch 31, 2021 1 50,00,000 shares of T 10 each} 500000 1,500.00
5.00¢.00 1,500,00

Issued, subseribved and fully prid-up shares

13,32,00,000 shares of T 1 each {March 31, 2021 1,33.20,00¢ shares of T 10 sach) 1,332.00 1,33200
1,332.00 1,332.00

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding 2t the beglaning and end of the year

Ax at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Number Amount Number Ameount
Shares autstanding at the beginning of the year 1,33,20,000 1,332.00 1,33.20,000 ' 133200
Adjustment for sub-division of equity sharas 11,98,80,000 - - :
Shates outstanding at the end of the year 13,32.00,000 1,332.00 1,33,20,000 1,332.08

Note:

* Pursuant ta the approval of the sharehalders accorded on February 26, 2022 wde postal ballat conductad by the Cornpary, sach equity share of

{iii).

[wik

Face value of T 10 per share was sub-divided inta ten equity shates of face value of T 1 per share, with effact fram March 1, 2022,

Tarms/rights attached te equity shares
Vating
Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share held.
Dividends .
The Campany declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject te approval of the
shareholders in ensuing Annual General Mesting except in the case where interim dividend is distributed. The Company has not distribuled any
dividand in the current and previous year.
Liguidatinn
In the evant of liquidation of the Company, the sharsholders shall be entitled to receive all of the remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. Such distribution smounts will be in propartion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders.
The Campany has ne halding company.
. Detail of shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shxte of the Company
Mame of sharehaldaers As at A at
WMarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Holding in % of Total Holding in % of Total
numbers equity shares numbers equity shares
wir, Navrieat Kumar Sureia 2,£1.534400 16.63% 22,15 348 16.63%
Wir. Deepanshy Sureka * 3B,66,000 10.41% 13,868,600 1C4t%
Mrs. Baepa Suraka 206,10,158 15.47% 2661.M5 15.47%
Mrs, Prem Lata Sureks 77.36,150 581% 773813 5.81%
Mavieat Kumar Sureha {HUF) 2.07.18.000 15.85% 20,71.800 15.53%
Mishinu Kumar Sureka (HUF} 3.00,61,500 7.55% 10,06,150 T.55%
No ciass of shares have baen allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contracts) without payment being received in cash, allotied as Fully paid up

by way of bonus shares or bought back during the periad of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheer date,

Coatinugs on pext page .
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Details of share held by Promoters at the end of year

MName of promoters As at % Asat
March 31, 2022 change March 31, 2621
MNumber Pyrcentage Number Perceniage

Mr. Navneat Kumar Sureka 2,21,53,400 16.63% .00% 22,15,346 16.63%
fr. Wishnu Kumar Suraka, 33,30,000 2.50% 0.00% 3,33,000 2.50%
Mr. Despanshu Sureka 1,38.66,000 10.47% 0.00% 13,86,6100 10.41%
Mrs. Daepa Suraka 2.06,10,15¢ 1547% 0.00% 20,61,015 15.47%
Mrs. Prem Lata Sureka 77,368,150 5.81% 0.00% 173618 581%
Mavneet Kumar Sureka {HUR} 2,07,18,000 15.55% 0.00% 20,71,800 - 1555%
Wishau Kurmar Sureka (HUF} 1,00,61,500 155% 4.00% 10.06,150 7.55%

%,84,75,200 73.93% 0.00% %8,47,520 73.93%
Other equity As at As 2t

General reserve

. March 317, 2022

Narch 31 2021

Ogpening balance 9385 3.8
Closing balance 93,85 9388
Revaluatian reserve

Opening balanca 137755 2.003.25
Less: Tax impact - (62475}
Closing walance 1,377.55 1.377.55
Retalned earnings

Opening balance 10095 601432
Add: tLoss) for the year {224.40} 1594117
Add: Transferred fiom aceurnulated othar comprehensive incnma 0.05 2780
Clasing halance {123.401 100.95
e lated ather prehensive |

Qpening balancs 134 76.37
Add: Other comprehensive incomet{loss) for the year 242 {4831}
Less: Transferred to retained sarnings 0.05) {27.80)
Closing balance 2.03 {0.24)
Total Other equity 1,350.04 v 1,572.01

Nature and purpose of Other equity:

General raserve

The general resarve is a free resarve which is used from time %o time to transfer profits from / to retamerd eamings for approprition purnoses.
As the general reserve is crested by a transfer from one component of equity to another and is aet an item of sther comprekensive incore,
items included in the general resenve will not ba raclagsiied subsequently to statement of profit and lass,

Revaluation reserve

Company had revalued its factory land in earlier year becsuse of which Campany created a revaluation reserve in the vear of revaluatan

Retained earnings

Retained earnings represents the surplus in prafit and loss account and appropriations.

fAccumuinted other comprahensive income

The Company recognises change on accaunt of rameasurament of the net defined benafit liatribty as part of athar comprehensive income with

separate disclosure, which camprisas of
» actuanial gains and losses;

= return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interast on the net defined banefit liability: ana
+ any chanqge in tha effect of the asset ceiling excluding amaunts included in net interest on tha net defined hanefit liablity.

The Campany has alested to racognise changes in the fair valug of certain invesimants in aguity securities in other compremensive income
These changes are arcumulated 1n the FYOCH equity investments reserve. The Company wansfers arnounts from this reserve 1o retaines
earnings when the relevant equity securities are derecegnisad or sold, Any impairment loss on such instrurients is reclassified to the Statement

of Profit and Lass. ' M
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Borrowings {non-current) As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Secured
From banks
-Term loan (refer foctnote i and i) 69,72 © 26698
From others
-Term loan (refer footnote | and iii} 32.87 £,150.95
-Vehicle and equipment lean irefer foctnote i and iv) - 25.37
-Restructured liability of faan (refer footnate XX) 11,841.28 11,841.28
11,943,387 16,324.58
Foatnotes;
. Amount Non-cyrrent portion Current portion
Lenders’ Name of Loaa March 31, 2022 | March 31,2021 | March 31,2022 | March 31,2020
Term |laany from banks
ICICI Bank ) 804,00 69,72 14931 79.59 111,54
Kaotak Mahindra Bank 1,650.00 - 217.68 - a71.78
69,72 316698 79.59 T.083.32
Term loans fram others
Dewan Housing Finance Limied 3,200.00 - 247101 58661
Hausing Develapment Finance Corparatian Limited 3,002.00 - 1,295 64 - 78743
Aditya Birls Finance Limited 2,758,482 3287, 384.30 4G3.98 hl14.87
32.87 4, 150,85 453,98 1,928.91
Vehicle and equipment loans from others
Surdaram Finance Limited 1200 - 195 293 497
Tata Motors Finance Limited 13050 - 2342 26.54 3B.3%
- 2537 29,48 43.36
Restructured liabifity of laan
Prudent ARC Limited 11,841.28 11,841.28 - -
Total 11,343.87 16,384.58 573.05 3.115.59 |

Retaifs of term loans fram banks

A. Term Loan from ICIC) Bank Limited

Dufing the finandial year 2013-14, the Company had taken a long term loan from ICICI Bank Limited of € 520.00 Lacs as per agreement dated June 29,
2013. The closing balance of said foan is € 141,84 Lacs and T 208.56 Lacs, as at March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021 respactively.

Interest rate

This loan carries floating rate of interest at IBase as publicly notified from time to time + margin of 0.50% p.a.

Repayment

The loan is rapayable in 127 egual monthly instalments of € 6.70 Lacs (including interest} each starting frem August 10, 2013 and payabie ll Febryary 10,

2024,

Co-horrewers

Mr. Mavrmeet Sureka and Mr, Vishnu Sureka
Security

Equitable mortgage of Praperty at A-25, Tower-¥ and C-4, Tower-Y, Sector-53, TGB Meghdutam, Noida - 201307

B. Tetrm Laan fram |CICI Bank Limited

During the financial year 2012-13, the Company had taken & long term ioan from ICICI Bank Limited of 2 284.00 Lags as per agreement dated January 37,
2012. The closing balance of said loan is % 7.47 Lacs and £ 52.29 Lacs as at March 31, 2022 & March 31,2021 respectivaly

This loan carries floating rate of interest at |-Base as publicly notified from time to time + margin of 2.25% p.a.

Interest rate
Repayment
The lean is repayable in 123 equal monthly instalments of € 3.97 Lacs fincludin
2022,
C 7]
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Co-barrowers
Mr. Navneet Sureka and M/s Bikariji Ispat Udyag Limited

Security
Equitable mortgage of Property at Apartment No. PMA 017, 1st Floar, the Pinnac|e, DLF City, Gurgaon, Haryana

€. Term Loan fram Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited
During the financial year 2017-18, the Campany had taken a long term loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited of € 1650.00 Lacs as per agreerment
dated August 22, 2017 The clasing balance of said loan is 2 1,393.42 Lacs and T 1,189.46 Lacs, as at March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021 respectively.

Interest rate

This Ioan casries floating rate of interest at 1 year MCLR + 4,35% p.a.

Repayment

The loan is repayable in 60 equal monthly instalments of € 38.25 Laes lincluding interest) each starting fram QOctaber 5, 2018 and payable till September
5 2022 .

Owing to severa liquidity crises the company is under financial stress and has defaulted in repayment/servicing of aforesaid loan and therefore the same
has baen classified as Non-Perfarming Assets [NPAs) by the banks/lenders, No pravision of interest has been made after the date of dassification of learn
as NPA,

Cue to :lassification of aforesaid Ioan as NPA, Kotsk Mahindra Bank has recalled entire autstanding principal amount of said [ean and all the piher
charges including interest and penal interast payable thereon. Therefore, it has bean wholly classified as current oorrawings in current financial year
Security

Exciusive charge on farm land area ad measuring 68 bighas & 19 biswas (14.568 acres) in Jhatikra Village, Tehsile Kapashera, District South ‘West Dathi -
170043 owned by M/s Strawberry Star India Private Limited

Corporatz guarantae of M/s Strawherry Star India Private Limited

Letter of Comfor: from M/s jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited

Personal Guarantees of Mr. Navneet Sureka, Mr. Vishnu Sureka and Mr. Akhil Sureka

Details of term Joanz from others

A."ierm Loan from Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited .

Nuring the financial year 2018-19, the Company had taken 4 long term loan from Dewan Hausing Finante Corporation Limited of € 1,200.00 Lace as per
agreement dated April 9, 2018. The closing balance of said loan is ¥ 1,149.22 Lacs and ¥ 1,142.66 Lacs, as at March 31, 2022 & March 31, Z02:
respactivaly.

Interest rate

This loan carries floating rate of interest at DHFL's RPLR - 7.72%.

Repayment '

The loan is repayable in 130 aqual rnonthlyinstaiment_r. of € 16,67 Laes {including imterest} each starting fram Jure 1, 2018 and payable til! March 1, 2029.

Owing 1o severe liguidity crises the company is uader financial stress and has defaulted in repayment/servicing of aforesaid loan and therefare the same
has been classified as Non-Performing Assets (NPAs by the banks/lenders, Ne provision of interest has been made after the date of classification of loan
as NPA,

Due to classification of aforesaid loan as MPA, Dewan Housing Finanee Corporation Limited has recafled entire outstanding principal amount of said loan
and alf the other tharges induding interest and penal interest pavabie thereon. Therefore, it has been whaliy classified as current borrowings 1 currene
financial year.

Ca-borrowers .

M/s S.KD. Estates Private Limited, Mr. Vishnu Sureka, Mr. Mavneer Sureka, Mrs. Pram Lata Sureka. Mrs. Deepa Sureka and Mr Pramod Kumas Agaswal
Security

Mortgage of Proparty at Farm House at F-28 known Floris Bansal Mustl Ne. 18, ¥illa = 20min{1-0), 21{6-14}, 23/1{4-16), Vill Sarpalaka Bandh Road, New
Deelhy - 110037 belonging to M/s $.1.D. Estates Private Limitedi.

-Lomtinued on next page
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B. Term Loan from Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited
During the financial year 2018-19, the Company had taken a lang term loan from Deawan Housing Finance Corporation Limited of ¥ 2,000,671 Lacs as per
agreement dated May 7, 2018, The closing balance of said loan is ¥ 1,929.07 Lacs and ¥ 1,914.95 Lacs, as at March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021
raspectively.

Interest rate

This loan carries intarest at 11.10%.

Repayment .

The lean is repayable in 131 equal manthly instaiments of € 27.69 Lacs (including Interest} each starting fram April 1, 2018 and payable till February 1,
2029. ’

Owing to severe liquidity crises the company is under financial stress and bas defaulted in repayment/servicing of aforesaid loan and therefore the same
has been classified as Mon-Performing Assets (NPAs) by the banks/lenders. No provision of interest has been made after the date of dassification of loan
as NPA,

Due to classification of aforesaid loan as NPA, Dewan Mousing Finance Corporation Limited has recalled entire nutstanding principal amount of said loan
and all the other charges including interest and penal interest payable thereon, Therefore, it has been wholly classified as eurient berrowings in current
financial year.

LCo-borrowers

M/s 51D, Estates Private Limited and Mr. Vishnu Sureka

Security

Mertgage of Property at Farm House at F-28 known Floris Bansal Mustit No. 18, Killa - 20min{1-0y, 21(6-14), 23/1(4-18), Vill Samalaka Bardh Road, New
Delhi - 110037 belonging to M/s 5.K.D. Estates Private Limited. : '

€. Term Loan fram Housing Develogment Finance Corporation Liméted

During the financial year 201518, the Company had taken a long term loan from Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited of T 500.00 Lacs at
per agraement dated [uly 31, 2015, The closing balance of said foan is T 368.86 Lacs and T 368.86 Lacs, as at March 31. 2022 & March 31, 2021
raspectively.

[nterast rata

This loan carries floating rate of interast at HDFC's RPLR adjusted far spread. -

Repayment .

The loan is repayable in 131 egual monthly instalments of Z .88 Lacs {including interest) each starting from August 30. 2015 and payable tll Epril 30,
2027

Cwing to sevare liquidity crises the company is under financial stress and has defaulted in repayment/servicing of aforesaid loan and tharefore e same
has been classified as Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) by the barks/lenders. Mo provisian of interest has been made after the date of classification of loan
as NPA.

Due to classification of aforesald loan as NPA, Housing Pevelopment Finance Corporation Limited has recalied entire cutstanding principaf amount of
said |oan and alt the other charges including interest and penal interest payable therean. Therefore, it has been wholly classifisd as current baorrowings in
current financial year.

Co-borrowars

W/s Bhama Properties Private Limited, Mrs. Prem Lata Sureka, Mr. Vishnu Sureka and Mrs. Deepa Suraka.

Saecurity

Equitable Mortgage of Property by way of deposit of the fitle deeds in respect of the agricultural Land admeasuring 12 Bigha eut of fhasara Mo
921/ Tmin{1-9), 922(5-5) and Y23(5-6), situated at Village Rajokari, Tehsil Vasant Vihar, New Delti owned by M/s Bhama Propmertias Private Limited

D, Term Loan from Housing Develspment Finance Carporation Limited
During the financial year 2012-13, the Company had taken a long term loan from Housing Developrment Finance Corporation Limited ai  2.503.00 Lacs
35 per agreermant dated April 26, 2012. The closing balance of said loan is 7 1.714.27 Lacs and 2 1,714.27 Lacs, as at Mareh 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021

respactivaly.
‘t)l\\ikc‘\, kﬂw& W . .Lontmued on fext page
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Interest rate

This loan carries floating rate of interest at RPLR - 3.50% p.a.

Repayment

The loan is repayable in 155 equal monthly instalments of 2 21.63 Lacs {including interest} each starting from May 1, 2012 and payable till March 1, 2025,
Owing to severe liquidity crises the company is under financial stress and has defautted in repaymentfservicng of aforesaid Ioan and therefore the same
has been classified as Non-Performing Assets {NPAs) by the banks/lenders. No provision of interest has been made after the date of <lassification of loan
as MPa.

Due to classification of aforesaid loan as NPA, Housing Development Finance Corperation Limited has recalled enmtire outstanding principal amount of
said ioan and all the other charges including interest and penal interest payable thereon. Therefore, it has been whaolly classifien as current berrowings in
current finandial year.

Co-borrowers

Mr. Navneet Suraka, M/s Bhama Properties Private Limited, Mrs. Prem Lata Suraka, Mr. Vishnu Sureka and Mrs. Deepa Sureka,

Security .

Equitable Mortgage of Property by way of deposit of the title deeds in respect of the agricultural Land ad measuring 12 8Sigha out of Khasara M.
921/ Imin{1-9), 922(5-5) and 023(5-8), situated at Village Rajokan, Tehsil Vasart Vihar, New Dalhi ownad by M/s Bhama Propertiés Private Limited.

E. Term Loan from Aditya Birla Finanece Limited
Buring the financial year 2015-16, the Company had taken a fong term loan from Aditya Birla Finance Limited of T 2,000,00 Lacs as per agreement dated
Septemmber 16, 2015, The dosing halanes of said loan is 2 243,13 Lacs and £ 537.83 Lacs, a5 at March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2027 respactively.

Interest rate

This loan carries floating rate of interest at long term reference rate of Adlitya Birla Finance Limited adyusted for spread.

Repayment

The loan is repayable in 85 equal menthly instalments of ¥ 23.81 Lacs {excluding interest} each starting from Ortober 1, 2015 and payable 1l Octabar 15,
2022,

Lo-borrowers

M/ Veshneidevi Propertias Private Limited

Securlty

Exclusive charge on farm house at SBougan Villa Avenue Wastend Greens Village Rajokari, Delhi owned by M/s. Veshnodevi Properties Private Limite.
Personal Guarantees of Mr. Vishnu Sureka Mr. Navneet Sureka, Mrs, Deepa Sureka and Mrs. Premn Lata Sureka. : .

. Term Loan from Aditya Biefa Finance Limited
During the financial year 2016-17, the Company had taken a fong term loan from Aditya Birla Finance Limited of ¥ 500.00 Lacs as per agreement dated
October 17, 2016. The closing balance of said loan is T Nil and % 94.08 Lacs, as at March 3, 2022 & March 31, 2021 raspectively.

Interest rate

This loan carries floating rate of interest at long term reference rate of Aditya 8irla Finanee Limited adjusted for spread.

Repayment

The Ipan is repayable in 60 equal monthly instalments of % 8.33 Lacs fexeluding interest) each starting from Decembser 15, 2016 and payable lilt Novernber
35, 2021.

Co-horrawers

/s Veshnodevi Properties Private Limited

Security

Exclusive charge on farm house at Bougan Villa Avenue Westend Greens Village Rajokari, Delhi owned by M/s. Veshnadeyi Properties Private Limited.
Personal Guarantees of Mr. Vishru Sureka Mr. Mavneet Sureka, Mrs. Deepa Sureka and Mrs. Prem Lata Sureka.

. G. Term Laan from Aditya Birla Finance Limited
During the finanaal year 2020-21, the Company had opted for moraterium of Jang term loan from Aditya Birfa Finance Limited (loan € abave) of 2 197 22

Lacs. The closing balance of said loan is T 201.72 Lacs and ¥ 198.85 Lacs, as at March 31,2022 & March 31, 2021 respactively,

.Corfinued on nex: page
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intarest rate

This loan carnes floating rate of interast at long term refarence rate of Aditya Birla Finance Limited adjusted for spread.

Repayment

The loan is repayable in 6 equal monthly instalments of ¥ 22.87 Lacs {excluding interest) each starting from November 15, 2022 and payable till Aprit 15,
2023,

Co-burrowers

M/s Veshnodevi Psoperties Private Limited
Security .
Exclusive charge on farm house at Bougan ¥illa Avenue Westend Greens Village Rajokari, Delhi awnad by M/s, Veshnodevi Prapertios Private Limited,
Personal Guaranteas of Mr. Vishnu Sureka Mr. Navneet Sureka, Mrs, Deepa Suicka and Mrs, frem Lata Sureka.

N

H. Term Loan fram Aditya Birla Finance Limited
Buring the financial year 2020-21, the Company had opted for maratorium ¢f leng term loan from Aditya Birla Finance Limited (foan F above) of % 61.26
Lacs. The ¢lasing balance of said loan is € 52.00 Lacs and T 62,19 Lacs, as at March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021 respectively.

interest rate

This loan carries floating rate of interest at long term reference rate of Aditya Birla Finance Limited adjusted for spread,

Repayment

The loan is repsyable in & equal monthly instalments of  10.21 Lacs texcluding interest) each starting from December 15, 2021 and payable tifl May 15,
2022.

Covbarrowers

M{s Veshnodew Properties Private Limited

Security

Euclusive eharge on farm house at Bougan Villa Avenue Wasternd Greens Village Rajokari, Dethi ewned by M/s, Veshnodevi Properties Private Limitad,
Persanal Guaranteas of Mr. Vishnu Sureka Mr, Navneet Sureka, Mrs. Deepa Sureka and Mrs. Prem Lata Sureka,

f. Funded Interest Term Loan from Aditya Birla Finance Limited

During the financial year 2020-21, the Lender had converted the accumulated interast on line of credit facility aggregating »o ¥ 203.65 Lacs into FITL
facility as per agreement dated October 6, 2020. The closing balance of zaid facility is T Nil and & 106.23 Lacs, as at March 37, 2022 & March 37, 2021
respactively,

Interest rate
This lnan carries floating rate of interest ar shart term reference rate of Aditya Birla Finance Limited adjusted for spread.
Repayment

The laan is repayable in 6 equal monthly instalments of % 33.94 Lacs {including fnterest) sach starting from October 37, 2020 and payable till March 317,
Z021.

Co-borrowers

/s Vashnadevi Properties Private Limited

Security

Exelusive charge on farm house at Bougan Villa Avenue Westend Greens Village Rajokari, Delhi owned by M= Veshnodevi Properties Private Limited
Per:onal Guarantees of Mr. Vishnu Sureka Mr. Navneet Sureka, Ms, Daepa Sureks and Mrs. Prem Lata Sureka.

Details of vahicle and equipmeant Isans from others

Vehicle and Equipment Loans from Tata Maters Finance Limited and Sundaram Finance Limited ars secured by way of Hypothecation of the
Vehicles/Equipments financed by the fender and Personal Guarartee of Mr. Vishnu Sureka and Mr. Navneet Sureka.

v o . )
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Details of restructured liabiity of loan

The Company had taken following credit facilities fram Karnataka Bank:
+ Qverraft credit facility of ¥ 500,60 Lacs
+ Pre shipment credit facility of 2 5,500,00 Lacs
+ Past shipment (NLC-DP/DA, Direct} credit facility of 2 3,500.00 Lacs
« Post shipmerst {DA/DP) credit facility of 2 3,000.00 Lacs »
= Usanea bill discounting - backed by infand LC facility of ¥ 1.000.00 Lacs
* ILC/FLE {DP/DA)/Bank guarantee facility of ¥ §,500.00 Lacs
« Credit line for forward contract facility of % 400.00 Lacs

Security

First charge aver entire current assets of the Campany, both present and future on pari-passu basis with Allahabad Bank and Andhra Bank.

Mo}tgage on factory land admeasuring 23.34 acres and building/industrial infrastructure therecn situated at Sohra Read, Mauza Souchi, Ballabgarh
District, Faridabad, to be shared between Karnataka Bank and Andhra bank

Equitable Mortgage of agricultural propearty situated at Khasta Na, 971 min, 983/2 min, 24/25 and 984 Village Rayokri, Tehsil Vasant Wihar, New Delhi
presently known as Plot No. A-8, Grand Weston Greer, Rajokri. New Delhi admeasuring 2.687 acres standing in the name of M/s Achal Estate Private
Limited.

Exclusive charge on plant & machinery and other fixed assets laxcluding vehicles which are financed by other financial institutions).

Personal Guarantses of Mr. Mavneet Sureka and Mr. Vishnu Sureka

Corporate guarantee of M/s Achaf Estates Private Limited

Owing to severe liquidity crises the company is under financial stress and had defaulted in repayment/servicing of aforesaid loar and therefora the same
had been classified as Non-Performing Assats (INPAs) by the banks/lendars, No provision of interest bad been made after the date of classification of loan
as NPA,

Karnataka Bank Limited has absolutely assigned and transfarred the above debt to Pruderit ARC Limited together with all ur derlying security interests
thereta and ail their rights, titie and interests in all agreements, deeds and documents in relation te or in cannection with the said facilistes

The Company has applied for Moratorium of six months for borrowings taken from above lenders pursuant to the Moratorium scheme. "COVID-15 —
Requlstory Package" as per notification RB|/2019-20/186 provided by RBI due to COVID-19 pandemic on March 27, 2020, The lenders have appraved

such moratarium and allowed the company nat to repay instalments including interest due during such Maratorium period.

Period and amaunt of continuing defauit as en balance sheat date in respect of [oan including Interast is as follows: .

Particulars Amount

Term loans from banks

Term loans from ethers 11255

Vehicle and equipment loans from others -

Restructured fiability of loan 11.841.28

{wid).

For explanation on the Company's liquidity risk management process, refer nate 45

Space irtentronativ left blank..
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Provisions (non-current)

Provision for employee banefits
Pravision for gratuity (refer note 41)

Berrowings {current)

Secured
Working capital lsan
~From banks (refer footnate § & iv)
-From others (refer footnote i & v}
Non-current loans classified as NPA {refer note 21 & footnote ili & iv)
Current maturities of nan-current borrowings (refer note 21)
Unsecurad
Fram related parties trefer note 42)
From others

Footnotes:
Details of warking capital loans from banks

A. Working Captal Loan from Allahabad Bank

) As at
Margh 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

22.11 8.1
22.11 8.21
As at As at

March 21,2022 March 31, 2027
1163315 12,012.24
306329 306217

6,354.7% -
37305 3,115.59
5857 411.56
15097 16114
22,400.96 18,762. 70

The Company had taken fund basad werking capital facility of T 2,000.00 Lacs and non fund based warking capital Facility of T 2000.00 Lacs Fram

Allahabad Bank,

Interest rate
This loan carries floaating rate of interasc at 1 ysar MCLR + 4.65% p.a.
Security

Charge over entire current assets of the Company, hoth present and future on pari-passu basis with Karnataka Bank and Andhra Bank

Registered mortgage of 490 acre agricultural land known a5 Mauria Garden situated at Samalka Village, Tehsi! Vasant Vihar, District South West Delk,

Near Rajokri Fiyaver, NH-8, New Delhi.
Corparate quarantee of M/s Deepak Hotels Private Limited

Personal Guarantees of Mr. Navneet Sureka, Mr. Vishnu Sureka and Mr, Akhil Sureka

B. Working Capital Loan frem Andhra Bank

The Campany had taken cash credit of Z 4.000.00 Lacs from Andhra Bank.

Interest rate
This [oan carries floating rate of interest at 1 year MCLR + 4.50% p.a
Security

Charge over entire current sssats of the Company, both present and future on pari-passu basis with Karnataka Bank, Allakanad Bank and Aditya Bing

Finance Limitad

15t pari-passu charge on land admeasuring 23,34 acres and huilding/industrial infrastructure thereon situated at Sohna Road, Mauiza Gouchi, Ballabgarh

District, Faridabad, to be shared between Kamataka Bank and Andhra bank

Personal Guarantees of Mr. Nayreet Sureka and Mr. Vishnu Suraks
Details of working capital loans from others

Line of Credit from Aditya Bivla Finance Limited

Curing the financial year 2015-16, the Company had taken line of credit of ¥ 2,000.00 Lacs from Aditya Birla Finance Limited as per agreement dated

August 3, 2075,

- Lontinued on next page



Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 21, 2022
(Al amiounts are in ¥ Lacs, uniess stated oth erwisa)

-.Conlinued from previous page

Irrterest rate
This loan carries floating rate of interest at short term reference rate of ABFL adjusted for spraad.
Co-harrowar
M/s Veshnodevi Properties Private Limitad
Security
Exclusive charge on farm house at Bougan Villa Avanue Westend Greens Village Rajokari, Delhi owned by M/s. Veshnodevi Properties Private Limited
Persanal Guaranteas of Mr, Vishnu Sureka Mr Navneet Sureka, Mrs. Deepa 5ureka and Mrs, Prem Lata Sureka.
r
(iif). Kotak Mahindra Bank, Housing Davelopment Finance Corporation Limited and Dewan Housing Finance Carporation Limited have recalled entire
outstanding principal amount of said loan and all the other charges ingluding interest and penal intarest payabie thereon, Therafore, these loans have
been wholly classified as current borrowings in current finandal yaar.

). - . Limit As at As at
Lender’s Name Rate of Intarest Sanctioned | March 27, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Banks )

Allahabad Bank 1 year MCLR -+ 4.65% p.a, 10,600.00 6,628.92 8,018 60
Andhra Bank . 1 year MCLR + 4.50% p.a. 4,000.00 3.018.54 3,993 64
{CICI Bank 1,185.59
11,633.15 12,012.24
Others )
Aditya Birla Finance Limited 3,000.00 3,063.2% 3,062.17
3,053.29 306217
Nen-current loans classified as NPA
Deewan Housing Financa Limited 3,678.29
Housing Development Finance Corporation Limitea 2,083.407
Kotak Mahindra Bank 1,193.43 -
6,354,79 .
Total 21,0517.23 15,074.41

V). Amount of continuing default as on balance sheet date in respect of loan inciuding Interest is as follows:

Particulars Principal Interest Total

Working capital loans from banks* 10,447.56 - 1044756
Working capital loans from athers 53.20 ) 63.29
Mon-current loans classified as NPA* 6,254.74 5,354.79

"As the account has been classified as Non-Performing Assets {NPAs) by the lenders. No provision of interest has been made after the date of
classification of borawings as NPA. Hence, the amount of interast default cannat be ascertained. '

{vi). One of the financial creditor of the Company has filed petition undar Section 7 of Insolvency & Bankruptey Code, 2016 before Hom'ble NCLT, Kolkata
Bench vide Company Petition Mo C.P.(IB) — 138/2022 dated February 23. 2022 {or initiation of corporate mselvency resslution process and the matter 15
currently pending before the Hon'ble NCLT. The Company is in active nhegatiation with its crediters for settlernent. The mahi.ltjemenl has assessed the
orobability of settiernent with the creditors and is expecting that creditors will accept the proposal far settiement and withdraw the petition

{vil). For explanation on the Company's liguidity risk manzgement pracess, refer note 45,

~Space intentionally feft Blank._
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Mauria Udynqg Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year anded Marzh 31, 2022
1AK amounts are it T Lacs, unloss stated ptherwiser

24

(.
tiin.

25

26

27

Trade payables As at As at
March 31,2022  March 31, 2027
Trade cayables due )
- to macre and small enterprises {refer note 40) 1.24 344
- tet others 2,487.61 849983
9,438.85 8,503.11
Feotnotes:

Trade payables other than due to MSMEs are non-interest bearing and are nermally settled in the Company's operating cycle.
The Company's exposure to currency and liquidity risks are disclosed in note 45,

-~

Other financial liabilities (currenty As at

March 31, 2022

A3 at
March 31, 2021

1435

‘nterest accrued but not due on borrowings 385
Employee refated payables 76.28 106.16
Expenses payable 6810 64,12

148,72 174.23

Footnote:

Far explanation an the Company’'s liquidity risk management process. refer note 45,

Provisions {current) As ab

March 31, 2022

As at
Marck 31, 2021

Provision for eumployee benafits

Pravisian for gratuity {refer nate 41) 27.03

28,70

28.70

27.03

Other current fiabilities As at

March 31, 2021

As at
Narch 31, 2021

Unpaid dividends

0.20 0.2G

Arvances anc deposits 797.52 541.53
Statutory dues payaule 45,29 79.59
621,32

243.1

nt::lwio_

ol
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the financial statermnents for the vear anded March 31,2042
AN amounts are in ¥ Lacs, urless stated otherwise}

22 Revrnue from operations

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Far the year ended
March 21, 2021

Sale of products
Manufacturing goods 21.960.94 S 1.883.4%
Trading goods 458.35 8264
Sale of services -
Job work charges 1903
Other sperating revenues -
Export incentives 291.65 294.25
Sale of scrap 138332 132.74
24,113.36 13,082.12
information required as per Ind AS 115: For the year endad For the year ended

Disaggregated revenue information as per geographical markats

Mareh 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Revenue from customers based in india 521504 2,674.98

Revenue from customers based outside India 1889832 941814
Fiming of revenue recagnition s

Transferad at a paint in Hme 24,113,336 1300512
Trade receivables and eantract assets/(liabilities)

Trade raceivables 16,858.84 1727003

Performance abligation and

g performanee abligatien

There are ng remam.ng performance abligations far the year ended March 31, 2022 as the same is satisfied upon dcelivery of

goadsfservices.
29 Otherincome For the year ended Far the year ended
March 31, 2022 Mareh 21, 2021
fental income [refar note 42 & 44} 26.76 25.06
Commission income 309
Intarest incomne -
- an Income tay refund 1.83 043
- an fived depasits and margin monay 45 &9 257
- on others 1874 0.0
Dividend income a.02
Insurance claim 2754
Profit an sale of investments 0.96 38117
Frefit an sale of property, plant and equipment 199 2.8°
Foreign exchange Aluctuation gain 347.30 .
Liabilities ne longer required written back 2039 35017
Miscallanesus incorme 5.53 047
496,84 742,09
10 Cost of materials consumed For the year ended For the yaar ended

March 31, 2022

March 21, 2021

Opening stock 1.934.1% b22.3%

Add: Purchases including processing charges trefer nate 421 14,096.60 © 788748

Less: Closing steck [2,797.20 {3,334
13,23351 - 6,585.76

. Space mtantionally left blank. .
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Mauria Udyag Limited
Notes to the financial staternents for the year ended March 371, 2022
AN amounds are in T lacs, unless stared othenvise)

k3

32

33

34

Purchazes of stock-in-trade

Land

LPG eylinders
PPE kits
Towel

Valve

CR Coil

HR Coil

Brass Rod
Yarn

Coal

Mash and fabiric
Othars

Changes in Ihventories

tnventaries at beginning of the yaar
Stock-in-trade
Finished goods
Workuin-progress
Scrap

Inventories at end of the year
Stack-in-trace
Finished gaads
Worli-in-prograss
Scrap

Dacrense in inveantories

Employee benefit axpense

Salary, wages, bonus and allowanees

Fmplcyers’ contribution te pravident and other funds [Refer hote 41
Gratuity and leave encashment (Refer nota 41]

Staff and labour welfare

Finance costs

Interest expanses
- on borrowings (refer note 42 & fostnota?
- an [ate payment of statutory duer
- an others

Other borrowirg costs

Footnote:

For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2022

For the yaar ended
Mareh 31, 202

396J
3964
106,36
7.00
17.25
7257
2137
54 97
3720

1.98

70,40
%

408.94

73,51

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended

March 31, 2021

2044 3913
465.05 42712
4,188.23 5,133.25
43,61 £.38
A4,117.43 * 5,605.38
581 20.44
865.87 AR5.05
2,924.49 4,188 33
21.40 4367
3,869.87 . 4,717.43
247.62 §83.45

Far the year ended

For the yaar ended

March 31, 2022 * March i1, 2021
803.64 482,51
IBI6 15.08
27t 14.60
51.33 44,39
915.84 E56.58
For the year ended Fer the yzar endad

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

50176 T127.68
2044 12.30
0.16 202
24 65 1609
557.01 758.09

Awing to severe liquidity crises the company is under financral stress and has defaulted in repayrment/servicing of laams taken from the
following banks or financial institutions and therefore the same nas been clagsified as Mon-Parforming Assets (NPAs) oy the

banks/lenders, Mo provision of interest has been made after the date of
1. Dewan Housing Finance Corporatian Limited
2. Housing Developrment Finance Corpatation Limitag
1. Kotak Mahindra Bark Limited
4. Allahabad Bank
5. Andhra Bank
6. Karnataka Sank Limited

SO AT

TN \
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classification of loan as NPA,
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Metes to the financial statements for the year anded March 31, 2022
A amounts are in T Lacs, unfess statad otherwisal

35 Depreciation and amartization expense

Depraciation on progerty, plant and equipment [refer nots 31
Amartisation of intangible assets (refer note 4)

26 Other expenses

Stores, spares, tools, oiks, lubricants ana packing marerials consured
Qutside job and lahour charges
Electricity expensas

Expurt credit guarantes commission
Foreign exchange fluctuation loss
Rent and hire charges {refer note 42)
Rates and taxas

Insurance

Travefling and conveyanca

Vehitle running and maintenance
Freight and forwarding (net)
Commission and service charges
Printing and stationery
Advertisement and publicity

Testing and inspection chargas
Pastage and telephone

Legal and professional expenses

Business promotian expenses
Fees and subscriptions
Charity and donations (refer note 42}
CSR expenses {refer note 39 and 42)
Bank charges
Loss on sale of ROSTCL and MENS license
Repairs and maintenance ot
~Plant and machinery
-Buildings
~Othars
Remuneration to auditors (refer fastnote)
Director shting feas
impairment of trade receivables (refer note 45)
Pravision for export incentives
Invertory written off
Balances written off
Miscellaneous expenses

Footnote:

Fayment of remuneration to auditors {excluding GST)

- Statutory audit
- Lirnited review
- Tax audit

Space wtentionatly feft blank...
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Far the year ended
March 31,2022

For the year ended
Mareh 21, 2027

34155 41434
.44 005
342.03 414.29

For the year andad
March 31, 2022

For the y-'aar ended
March 51, 2021

237322 1.368.58
1467.33 . 65827
50758 436,95
- 706
- 222.82
216 5.66
81.00 12.9%
1859 207%
4012 .22
11.92 5.80
72,21 438,76
232719 1072.29
600 501
149 216
99.87 56.07
19,19 245
94,33 87.10
48.13 5.35
2167 19,35
1141 2123
774 nss
3165 11.54
16.38 515
2i3.66 29.88
124.57 130
16.54 2468
5.00 150
018 014
. 749440
1719
406,39 .
17.90 229.31
22.8% 15.20
9,143.06 12,64%.47

For the year snded
March 31, 2022

For the yaar ended
March 37, 2021

235 228
2.25 075
0.50 .50
5.00 3.50

AT NQM
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Mauria itlyoy Limited

Motes to the fimancial statesents far the yoar ended March 27, 2022

Al amotints are in T Lacs, unfess stated otharwise)

37 Earning per share

{a). Basic and diluted earnings per shars

From conilauing operations attributable 1o 1he eauy holders of the Company

(b). Recanciliations of earnings used in calculating eawnings per shara

Basic earnings per share

Prufit from continuing operation attributabie to the equity share holders
Prafit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in cakculating

basic and diluted earnings per share

{¢) Weightad g8 her of sh

Weighted avarage number of equity shares uset as the cenominater in caleulating

used as the denominator

basic and difuted eamings per share {refer footnote)

For the year ended For the year unded
Mareh 37, 2022 Margh 21, 2021
12175 §6 Ahy
(224400 (594117
[a24.40) (5,941.17}
13,32,00.000 11,32.00.000

The Company has not issued any instrument that is potentially dilutive in the future, Hence, the weighted average number of shares
outstanding at the end of the year for caleulatinn of basic as wall as diluted EPS is the same.

Footnota:

Pursuant to the approval of the shareholders accarded on Fairuary 26, 2022 vide poswal ballok zonducted by the Company, zach eguity
share of faca value of ¥ 10 per share was sub-divided inta ten equity shares of face value of T 1 per share, with effect from March 11,
2022, Consequently, the basic and diluted earnings per share have been cemputed for all the pericds preserted in the Fipandal
Statements ot the Company on the basis of the new number of equity shares in accordance with Ind AS 33 - Earnings per Shame.

WSpace intentranally feft biank.
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Mauria Udyag Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
L naunes dre in ¥ Lacs, ubess stated otfwrwise)

38

39

Contingent lizbilities and commitments B at As at
March 11, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021

Contingent liabiltties
Surety Bond issued in favour of Haryana Sales Tax Department towards VAT and Central sales tax liability 2,00 2.00
of a third party M/s Balaji Engineering

Commitments

Estimated amount of cantracts remaining to be sxezuted on capitai account nol provided far inet of 39.34 1438
capital advances of ¥ 18676 Lacs (March 31, 2021: ¥ 74.12 Lacs).

Expenditure on CSR activities

The amaunt required to be spent by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2022 was 2 Nil, March 31, 2021: 2 Nil

Details of exnaunt spent during the yaar Far the year ended  For the year gnded
March 31,2022 March 37, 2021

Amount required to be spant during the year - -
Shortfall amount of pravious year - .
Total - _

Amount spent during the year on
- eenstructionfacquisition of any proparty, plant and equipmant -
- purposes other than above 22,14 . 3685

Tatal 27. 4 30.55
Shortfall amount carried torward ta next year . -
Disclosures relating to suppli gistered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2005)
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

The ptincipal amourt and the interest due thereon remaining unpatd to ary MSME supplier as at the end
of gach accounhing year includes in: .
- Trade payables 124

LAk
- Qttwer financral Fabilities 275
- Interest due on above . .
399 3.48

Tha amount of interast paid by the Buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 ajong with the - -
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

The amounts of the sayments made te micra and small suppliers beyond the appointed day during each - -
#ccounting period. ’

The amaunt of interest due ana payable for the vear of delay in making payment (which have been paid -
but beyond the appointmrent day during the year) but without adding the Interest specified under the

MIMED Act, 2006.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year. -
The amount of furthar interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date - -
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the ourpese of disallawance

as a deductible under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006,

The Carapany is in the process of identifying Mizrs, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006. Therefore, itis not possible
tar the Company to asceriain whether payment to such entarprises nas been done within 45 days from the date of acceptance of supply of gooads ar

sarvicas rerdered by such enterprises and to make requisite disclasure excapt as disclosed above,
} Q_QM,COLL
e~ ‘hﬁ
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
1A armounts are in T Lacs, undess stated otherwise)

41 Employes hanefits

I, Defined contribution plans:
The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualifying employees towards provident
fund and tabour welare fund which are defired contribution plans. The Carmpany has no abligations other than to make the specified cantributions.
The centributions are charged to the statement of profit and mss as they acenue.

Tha Company has recoghised, in the Statement of “rofit and fost far the year encled March 31, 2022 an amount of € 20.97 Lacs. March 31, 2025 7 12,32
Lacs under defined contnbuticn pians.

Expense under defined cortribution plans inciude: For the year ended  For the year ended

Mareh 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021

Employer's contributian to provident fund 2991 12.32
23,91 - 12.32

B. Defined benefit plany:

Gratuity

The Company oparates a post-employment defined benefit plan for Gratuity. This plan entitles an employee to receive half monea's salary for each year
of campleten service at the time of ratirement/exit, ’

The present value of chligation is determined based on actuariai valuation using the projected unit credit methed, which recognise sach period of
service as giving rise to additional employee benefit ertitierment and measures each unjt separately to build up the final obligation.

The mast recent actuarial valuation of plan assaets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation far gratuity were carried out as at March 31,
4022, The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the relatad current service cost and past service tost, were measurad using the projected

unit eradit rmathod,
A, Net defined benefit liabikity/[asset}) s at . Ay at
March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021

Present value of abligatians ' 111.8% 12432
Fair value of plan assets 162,75 (287 3
Totl employee benefit liabilities/ (assets) 49.14 3102
Mon-current 2211 232
Current 27.03 - 2870

B. Reconciliation of the net definad benefit liability

Mareh 31, 2022

Defined benefit

Fair vaiue of

Net defined benafit

obligation plan assets (asset)/ liability
Balance at the beginning of the year 12432 8730 370
Included in profit or loss
Current service cost 1619 - G619
Pask service cost . - r
Interest cosiflineame) .01 EAC
Expected retwrin on plan assets - £33 [£.33)
25.20 6,32 18.87
Included in OC '
Remeasurements loss (gain)
—Acriariai loss [gain) ansing from:
- experience adjustment 263 - 2483
fReturn an plan assets axciuding interest income - {0.76] 0.76
263 6,76} 3.39
Other
Contributions paid by the employer - - -
Benefits paid 140.26) {30.12) {10.04)
(40.26) {30,712} (10.14)
Batance at the end of the year 111.8%9 §2.98 49.14

. ':orlsrrnuea an next page
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Mauria Udveg Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year endec March 31, 2022

A amounts are in T Lacs, unfess stated othewise}

« Conitnued frewn orevious page

March 371, 2021

Definad banefit

Fair valuw of

Met defined benedfit

obligation plan azzats {asset) liability
Balance at the beginning of the year 80.55 9535 t14.80
Includad in profit or laas
Current service cost [AN - 7
- Past service cost - EE .
Interest cost/lincome) G 64 - 564
Expected return on plan assets - 8.33 (8331
12.75 8.33 4.42
Included in OC1 '
Remeasurements |nss (gain)
- Actuarial loss {gain} ansing from:
- experience adjustment 69.62 - 59.62
Return on plan assets excluding interest incorne - {1.44) _ 144
69 82 [1.44) T1.0¢6
Other
i Contributions paid by the employer - 00t Q.01
LIC adjustmant on last vear fund - 2185 123.65)
Benefits paid 138.60) [38.60) -
{38.60) [14.34) {23.66)
Balance at thu end of the year 124.32 87.30 i7.02
Exy anised in the Stat t of Profit and Loz For the year ended . Far the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 37, 2021
Current service cost 16,39 71
Met intarest cost 9.01 5.64
Expected retum on plan assets {6.33) 8.33)

€. Plan assets

The plan assetz of the Company are managed by the Life insurance Corperation of tndia through a trust managed by the Cempary in termsg of an
insurance policy taken te fund abligations of the Company with respect to ite grawity plan

Plin assets comprises of the icllowing: March 31, 2022 % of Plan assets March 31, 2021 % of Plam assats

Funds managed by insurer 6275 100% 8730 100%

An asset-liability matebing study is done by the Company ot an annual basis, whereby the Company conirioutes the net increase in the actuariaf
linkility to the plan manager 11 arcer to manage the iiability risk,

D, Actuarial assumptions
Tha principal assumptions are the discount rate and salary growth rate, The discount rate is based upon the rarket yalds available on govermnent
bonds at the accounting date with a tarm that matches that.of fiabilities. Salary increase rate takes into account of inflatian, seniority, prometion and
ather relevant factors on long tern basis. Valuation assumptions are as follows which have been selected Ly the Company.

March 31, 2022 Mtarch 21, 2021
Discount rate TEL% L T00%
Expected rate of future salary fnerease 5% 3.00%
Expected rate of attrition ) S.00% 5.00%
Muertality AL 207212 1AL 201210

Ty Yo {\Cﬁa}mootﬂ-/
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Mauria Udyeg Limitad
Notes o the financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2072
AKX armmaunts are in T Lacs, unfess stated atherwise)

Continusd from previous page
E.  Sensitivity snalysis

Reasanably possible changes at the repenting date to ore of the relevant actuarial assumptions, halding other assumptions constant, would nave
affected the definad benefit otiligation by the ameunts shawn balow,

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Ihcrorase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (1.00% movemnent] 1642} 7.2% (1.15 &1
Future salary growth (1.00% mavement} 733 (6.60} 695 {829}
Withdrawal rate {(1.00% movemant) 0,55 10654 0.84 10.92)

Ahthough the analysis dues ot take account of the full distrioution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an dpproxumatlnn of the
sansitivity of the assumotions shown.
Sensitivities due to mortality is not material and hence impact of change is rot calculated

Sensitivities as 1o rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increasg of pensions before retirement and e expectaney are not
applicable being a iump sum benefit on retirement.

r

Dascription of Risk Exposures:

Valuations are basad on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As sueh the Company is expo,ed to various nsks as
fallows:

a}. Salary increase; Actual satary increases will increase plan‘s fiabifity. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will alse increase
the liability. :

bl Investrnant risk: If plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investrent return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the
last vajuation date can impact the liability.

ch. Discount rate: Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability
d). Mortality & disabllity: Actual deaths & disability cases praving lowar or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the albties,

#). Withevawals: Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal fates at subsequent valuations can
impact the plan’s liability,

F Expected maturity analysis of the defined bonefit pfans in future years

Duration of defined benefit obligation As at

As at
March 37, 2022 March 31, 2021

Less than 1 year 27.03 28.70
Betwesn 1-2 years 8.18 ’ 537
Between 2-5 yaars 17.65 2117
Qver 5 yeats 5203 69,08
Tokal 111.8% 124.32
Expected contributions to cost-ereployment brenefit plans for the year ending March 37, 2022 is ® 27.12 Lacs. »

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit pfan obligatian at March 31, 2022 is 10 years (Marck 31, 2021: 9 years)
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes to the financial staternents for the year ended March 31, 2022
fA# amounts are in ¥ Lacs, unfass stated otherwise)

43 Operating segmaents

A, Basis for Segmentation

Sagment infarmation is presented in respact of the Company's key operating segments. The operating segments are based on the Company's
managemant and intemal reporting structure. The chief operating decision maker identifies primary segments based on the domirant source,
hature of risks and returns and the intamnal organisation and management strueture, The operating segments are the segments for which
separate finandial information is available and for which operating profit/lpss ameunts are evafuated reqularly. All uperating secments'
operating results are reviewad regularly by the Board of Directors to make decisions abaut rasources to be allocated to the segments and
assess their performance.

The "Board of Directors' have been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker 'CODM?), since they are responsible for atl majer decision
wirt. the preparation and execution of business plan, praparation of budget, planning, expansion, alliance, joint venture, merger and
acquisition, and expansion of any facility,

The Board of Directors examines the Company's performance from business activities perspective and have identifies the following reportable
segments of its business:

Reportable segments QOperations

Manufacturing This mainly includes manufacturing of LFG Cylinder, Valve,
Regulater, Towel, Cotton Mask and PPE Kit

Trading This mainly includes trading of Steel Plates, Steam Coal and Cattan
WMask.

B. Information about repartabie segments
Segment assets, segment fiabilities and Segment profit and toss are measured in the same way as in the financial staterments,

Information regarding the results of each repartable segment is included below. Parformance is measured based an seqment prafit (befora
tanl, as included in the internal management reports that are raviewed by the Compary's Board of Directors. Segment profit s used o
measure perfarmance as management believes that such infarmation is the most ralevant in evaluating the results of certain segments
relative to other entities that operate within these industries. Inter-sagment pricing, if any, is determined on an arm's length basis.

For the year endad Repartable segmuent T

March 31, 2022 Manufacturing Trading Total
Segment revenue ) 23,655.01 456.35 24,113.34
Revenua from external customers 23,655.01 458,35 24,113.36
Sagment resuits . 86317 85.53 {(7T7.64)
Tatal (loss) before tax for reportable segements {863.17Y 85.53 {7177.64)
Other incoma A9 24
Finance costs (337071}
(Lass) befare tax [B27.B1)
Tax expenses 681341
{Loxs} after tax {224.40)
Other comprahensive income . ) ‘242
Total comprahensive (loss} {221.98)
Segment assets 2452617 8717498 33,244,715
Unallacabla sssets 14,372,485
Total assets 47,556,680
Segment lisbilities 10,509 46 15.92 10,525.38
Linallarahle liabilitias 34,349.18
Total labilities 44,874,56

. Conltinued an rext page
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Mauria Udyaq Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 37, 2022
(Al amounts are in T Lacs, untess stated othenwsal

- Comtinved from pravious page

Far the year ended Reporiakle segment

Mnarch 37, 2027 Manufacturing Trading : Total
Segment revarnue 13,010.48 82.64 13,092.12
R from axt | cust ] 13,010.48 82.64 13,093,112
Segmant rasults (8,090.67; (1637} (8,107.04}
Total {loa3) hefore tax for reportahle segments (2,090.67) {16.37 18,107.04)
Other income 4209
Finange costs i {7580
{Loxs) befora tax [8,723.04}
Tax expenses 2, 181.67
(Loxs) after tax (594117
Other comprehensive income _ 4891
Tatal comprebensive {loss) {5,990.08}
Segment assets 25,671.29 557028 3524167
Ur allacahle assets . . 12,145.50 )
Total aseaty 4?,337.11_
Segment liabilitias 9,320.32 15,56 9,335.88
Unallecahle liabifities 35,147.28
Total liabilitles 44.483.16

Geoqgraphic information

The geographic infarmation analyses the Company's revenue and non-current assets by the Company's eauntry of domicile in ather countries.
In presenting the geographic information. sagment revenue has been based an the geographic location of customers and gegmant assets

were based an the geographic location of the acsets

The Campany is domiciled in India. The amount af its revenue from extemat customers brakan dawe by lacatiar af the customers is shown

befow:

Revenues from differant geagraphies

Within India
Cutside india

Nen-currant assets®

Within India
Duiside India

For the year ended
March 3%, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

521504 3,674 94
18,898.32 947614
24,113.36 13,093.12

Far the year ended
March 317, 2022

For the year ended
March 21, 2021

1404358

13658490

T4,043.58

13.658.90

“Non-current assets other than financial instruments, deferred tax assats, past-employment benefit assats

Tl e {5\4&09“4—”‘&/

.Cantinued on next gage



Mauria Udyeg Limited
Nuates to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
Al ameounts are in T Lacs, unfess stated othervaie;

. Cantinued from previus pags

P, Major custamer
Revenue from transactions with evternal customer amounting ta 10 per cent or more of the Company's revenue is as follows:

Customer Name Amount

Far the year ended March 21, 2022

Worldwide Distribution LLP 2.669.86
Unique Industries fnc. . 8,050.86
. 10,720.72

Far the year snded March 37, 2021
African Oxygen Limited 147704
Unique industries ne. . 172235
3,139.39

44 Leasrs
Leases as a lessor For the year ended  Sor the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 21, 2021
Rental income frem assets given on operating lease . 2b.76 250k
26.76 25.06
Foothote:

The Company has given a part of fts fackosy Jand and building situated at Sohna Road, opp. Shree Sa Bharat Petroteurn Pump, Sector-$5.
Faridabad, Haryana-121004 te Mankiewicz Irdia Privete Limited and Taanz Fashion India Private Limited and & cranes ba Jotindsa Steel and
Tubes Limited Lease agreements entered by the Company are cancallable in nature. The lease rental ‘neome recagnised in the Statement of

Profit and Loss for the year in respect of such leases is € 26,75 Lacs \pravious year 25,06 Lacs!. M-'
ﬂ}‘;-_.,' O
..Space intentionally felt blank... ’A &
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Mnurin Udyog Limited
Nates to the finandal statements for the year ended March 31, 2012
A arrounis are in ¥ Laes, Lnless stated othenviss]

Cantinwed fam arevious paga

b},

(i)

Fair value hierarchy

Level 1: it includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are nat tracted in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of
observable market data and rely as fithe as possible an entity spacific estimates. IF all significant inputs required ta fair value an instrument are obsarvable, the
instrument is induded in level 2,

Level 3: If ene or mere o tha significant inouts ts not based on observable market data, the instrument is includad in level 3. The fair value of financial assets and
liabilities included i Lavel 2 is determined in accordance with generally accepied pricing models based an discounted cash flow analysis using prices fram
ohsarvabla current market transactions and dealar quetes of similar ingrramants

The camying amounts of trade receivables, tath and cash equivalents and other financial assets and liabilitias, approximates tle fair values, due ta thor shostoterm
nature. Fair value of Enanciat assets and finaneiad liabilitias 15 sicilar to the carrying value as there is no significant differences hetween camrying value and fair value

Valuation processer
The Management perfoiras he valuations of finarcial assels and liabilities required fo- financial reponing purpeses en o periodic basis mcluging lever % lar values.

Fi ial risk g t
The Campany has exposure to the Fallowing 1.sks arising from finandal instruments:

= Credit rick

= iigquidity risk

= Wharket risk
.Cradh risk
The maximurm axposure to cradit risks is refiresentad by the total carrying amaunt of these finencial assats in the Balance Shaet:

As at Az at
Warch 31,2022 March 31, 2031

Trale receivabhes 16,858.80 ° 1IN
Cash and cash equivalents 121.84 454 2%
Bank halarces other than cash and cash equivalants 141420 . 12271
Lnans 299557 10002
(ther financial aszats 610.34 333502

Cradit nisk is the risk of financial loss ta the Company § & customer ar caunterparty to & financial instrument faits b meet its contractual sbtigations, and arises
principafly fram the Cormpany's recaivables from oustomers.

The Company's cradit risk is prinrarily ta the ameunt due frem custamers and laans. The Company maintains a defined credit poliey and maritors the exposures to
these credit rishs an an ongoing basis. Gredit risk on cazh and cash equivilents i limited as the Company generally invests in depesits with sshesuled commareiat
banks with high credit ratings assigned by domestic aedic ating agencies.

The Company has not applisd expected credit kst maodei as Perind A5 109 used to assess tne impaiiment 10s: or gain on bade receivables, Howaver tha Company
based upon historical experience determines an impairrnent allswance for oss on receivables,

When a trade receivable is credit impaired, it is written off sgairst trade raceivablas and the amaunt of the tass is recagrised 1 the income statement, Subsequent
racaverias of amounts previously written off are credited to the income statemant,

The gross cartying amount of wade recemvables 15 T £4,159.23 Lacs iMarch 37, 2020 T 24,764.52 Lacs). Trade receivables are generally realised within the credi
penod except far the trade recevables included in non-current Ainancial assets desciiption of which bas baen given i note no, 7.

The Company's exposurs o credit risk for trade recewables are is foligws:

Particulars Asat Az at

March 31, 2021 March 37, 2024
Nt due -
0-80 days past due 1865.11 1162 85
90 to 180 days past dus 4581 155497 !
1804355 days 21869 J[orR:2 0
255-T30 days 275,55 EASTRN
Mere than 730 days 21,694,217 1348304
Total 24,159.22 24,764.52
Novemant ¢ the allowance far imearment in respect of tradae recewvables: Far the year ended  For the year ¢nded

March 37, 2422

March 31, 2021

Balanre at the beginning Tandal -
Impairment foss recognised - 749441
Impairment joss witilised (194,03

Balance at the end T.300.32 7.494.41

Lantiuse on nexl page



Maurla Udyog Limited -
Notes to the finandal statoments for the year ended March 31, 2022
Al amounts ave i ¥ cacs, unless Halea othenvise}

wCaptinued fram previous page

B, Liquidity risk
Liquiclity risk is the risk that the Company will amecuntar difficulty in meeting e abiigations associated with its finandial Fabiliies that are settled by dalivering cash
ar ancthar financia! asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensura, as far as passible, that it will have sufficient oudity ba meet its Habilitios
when they are faflen due, under bath aormal ana stressed conditions, withaut incurving unacceptable losses of risking damage ta the Company's reputation,
The Company believes that its liquidity pusition of 2 12384 Lac os at Marsh 31, 2022 (March 31, 2027 ¥ 454,38 Lacsl and the anticigated future imiarnally
yenaratad funds from operations will enakle it o meet its future known obligations in {7 ordinary course of business excapt certain bofrowings.

The Company is under financial stress ang has defautted in repayment/seryiging of certain borfowings and is acthely pureiing the lenders For
restructuringfreschedufing of such borrawings to aveid any untoward liqudity risk.

Prudent liquidity risk gemant implies mairtaining suffident cash and marketabla securities and the availability of funding thraugh an adequate amount of
credit facilities ta meet obligatiors whan due. The Company's peliey == ta regularly manitar its liquidity requirements to ensure that i maintains sulliciant reserves
of cash and funding frem Company campanies te maet it iiquidity reguirements in the shars and long term.

The Company's liquidity management process as manitored by managemant, includes the follewing!
- Day to day funding, managed by monitaring future cash Aows to ensure that requirerments can be mat
- Maintaining rofling faracasts of the Company's Iiquidity position on the basis of axpected cash flows

Bxpasurs o liguidity rish
Fallowing are the ramaining contractual maturities of finaneial fabilities at the reporting date.

Canying Contractual cash Aaws ]
As ut Mareh 37, 2022 amaunt Leas than ane yoar | Between ona to More than Tatal l
i five yaars five years i
f
Borrowings* 34,344.83 22.400.96 102 5% 11,841.28 14,345 43
Trade payables 948885 9,488.85 . - 948845
Oither Financial Liabilities 14873 14873 - - 148,72
Total 43,982 41 32,038.54 102 59 11,841.28 43932.1
Carrying Contractual cash flows |
As 2t March 37, 2011 amount Luss than one year | Between sna 1o More than Total —|
: flue yaurs five yaars
Borrouwings® 35,147.28 18,762,710 3.166,60 1321798 3514728
Trada payab|es 850331 850331 - - 8,503,371
Other fipancial liabilities 174,23 17423 - - 174.23
Total 43,824.82 27,440.24 3,786.60 13,217.98 43,824,82

"Borrawings of the company includes restructured liability of isan taken over by Prudent ARC Limited, no terms have been agreed with reapect ta repaymant of
such loan due to angsing regolistion with Pradent ARC Limited. Therefere, # is nat practicable to detarmine the period of comtractua! cash flaws and such
restructured Fability has been shown under the bracket of more than fiee years trefer nate 21}

€il). Wsrket risk
Market disk is the rish that the iulura cash flows of 2 finsncial instrument will ituctuate because of changes in market prices Market risk compises three wpes of mak:
interest rate risk, currerncy risk anG other price risk. the Comparny mainly has ewposure to two type of market stk namely: currancy risk and Intersst tate rish, The
objectivg of market fisk management s ta manage ard contral markat sk exporaures within aceeptable pacarmetess, while optimising the return

A Interest rato risk
Interaet rate risk i the risk that the future cash Rows of a tinancial mstrument will lluctuate because of changes in market interest rates The Campany's ma
interest rate risk arises from long-termn bomawings with vanable rates, whith sipose the Company te tash flow interast race rish,

Exposura to interest rate risk
The risk is managed by the Campany by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings

Cash flow sonsitivity analysis far variable-rate instruments

The sensitivity analyses balow have been determined basad an the exposure to intarest rates at the end of the reporting period.

For flaating rate liabiliies except for the borrowings against which na irterest llabifity is being recognisec. the analysis 1s prepared assumag the amouns of the
liability sutstanding st the end of the reporting pericd was outstanding for the whale year. A 50 basis paint increase o decrease is used when reporting interest
rate risk internaily to kay management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible changa in weerast rates.

B\U F,AS“ wCeniiaued on next page
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Mauria Udyog Limited . .
Notes ta the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2027
A8 amounts ara in ¥ Lacs, unfesy stated otherwise!

-~ Cantinued FoT prevous page

Prufit ar loss

Interest on loans from banks

50 bps increase

50 bps decrease

Equity, nat of tax

50 bz increase

50 baps dacrease

Far tha year ended Mareh 31, 2022 {EEF 567 [(A.5%) 453

Far the year ended March 31, 2021 {130 130 1090 0.90
Interast on loans from athers

For the year ended Mareh 31, 2022 [1FAE) 1748 {1200 1233

Far the year ended March 31, 2021 [20.001 i+ LTl 11375 AEN]

b, Currancy risk

“he Company undlertakes transactions denominated in foreign currenciss! cansaguently, expasures o exchange rate fluctoatiars arise Exchange rate exposures are

managed within approved policy paramaters

Exposure to fareign currency risk

Tie cartying amounts or the Zompany's foreign cutrency denaminated monetary assets and manatary liakilities at the end of the separting penod are as (gimws:
tying oy g9 . ¥ ¥ 9

Az at s at
Particulars Densmination March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Foraign turrency Equivalent ¥ Foreign eurrancy Equivalent 2
Recelvables
Sale of gaods/sarvicay yse 151.72 11,5017 145.83 10,718.a7
EUR .07 25013 0.72 &1.72
Dapesits 7 bid bones ush 30,00 2,274.21 10.00 2.206.14
AED 0.49 10.13 049 377
Balancas with banks of oversaas branchas AEE 1.3 2101 15.26 3043
|
Unhecged receivables 14,072.75 : 13,299 .92
Fayablos
Impaort of goads USD 29.93 226578 47,11 353211
EUR 1842 1,559.05 1613 1,388,775
Unhedged payables 3,827,863 T a530.88 |
Net unhedged farsign currency P e 10,244.92 8,379.07

Fareign currency senaitivity analysic

The following tabie details the Company's sensitivity to a 5.5% ingrease and decrease n tha INR {2} against USD and EUR. 0.8% js the sensitivity rate used wrisn
reporling fareign currency risk intemally ta key management porsonnel 2nd represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible charge in foreign
exchange rates, The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding forsign. currency denerminated monetary items and adjusts their translstian ar the perion erd for 5
0.5% change in foraign currency ranes. In case of net forelgr currsncy outflae. a pasitive number below indicates an increass in prefit ar equity whera thp *
strengthens 0.5% against the relevant curreney. Far a 0.5% weakening of the 2 against the relevant currendy, there would be a camparale impact an the aeofit o
aquity, and the balances below would be negative. In case of nat forelgn currency inflaw, & pasitive number belaw mdicates an ncrease in pref ar eauty where the
T weakens 0.8% against the relevant currency. For a 0.5% strengthening of the % aganst the refevant currengy, there would be & comparable mpact &0 tive sl Ar
#ouity, and the balances bajow wowd be negative

Profit or loss Equity, net of tax
50 bps S bps 50 bps 50 bps
ncrease decraase increase decrease
uso
Far the year ended March 31, 2022 3733 TR 358 132.58)
Far the year endaed March 371. 202" 4640 146.96) EEEL r32.31)
EUR
Far the year andad March 31, 2022 {1 ] 542 (447 447
Far the year anded Marcn 37, 202° {664y 364 [4.561 LT
AED
Far the year ended March 31, 2022 o019 019 0.3 13y
For the year ended March 37, 2021 1.57 {157 108 108

EUR: Eurn, USC: United States Dollar and 4ED0; United Arab Emirates Ditham
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Mauria Udyeg Limited
Holes to the flnandal statements for the year ended March 21, 2022 3
(Al amaunds ars in T Laes, unfess stated atherwsel

46 Capital Managemeat

For the purposa of the Company’s canital management, ceaital incmdas issued equily share capital and all other aquity reserves attrbnutable to the equity howers of

P

a3

the Compary.

Management thee Company's capital

ana makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in acanamic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.
To maintain or adjust the capital structura, the Company may feturn capital to sharehakders, raise new debt o issue new shares.
The Comnpary monitors capital oa dha basis of the debt to capital ratie, which is caloulated as interast-bearing debts divided by total capital fegquity attribulable to

ownees of the parent plus interest-bearing debts).

in ardér ta maintain an efficient overal} financine structure. The Campany manages the capilal strucune

Az at Asat
Murch 31, 20212 March 31, 2627
E Barrowings 34,344.83 35.147.24
Less: Cash and bank balarces [1.536.04% (577.09t
Adfusted net debt (4) 37.A08.7% 34,573.19
Total equity (K 2,E82.04 2,904 {1
. Adjusted nel dabt te adjusted equity ratie [A/B) T223.24% T130.43%
g 47 Title deeds of immavable properties net hald in the namo of Campany
farticulars Ham 1 ! Iter 2
[refer note 3) frefar note 1
Descriptien of item of property Land Building
Number of cases 2 b
Grgss catrying vilue 8.681.90 33649
Tite deeds held in the name of . Rofer footnote Ma
Whethar title deed holder is a promoter, director of relative of promoter / directer or ernployes of pramoter/directar Na hES
Praperty held since which date heA MA
{Reasnn for not helng held in the name of the company Refer fontmate My

Footnote:

The ssid preperies have been aequired by the Company pursuant te settlement of ranaivables from Strawbarry Star India Private Limited ond v.L Land and Hausing

Private Limited, However, tlese properties have rot been registered in the name of cormpany.

Transactions with struck oft esmpanias

Name of struck off Company Reletionship Nature of transactions with struck off

Balance Quksturding

Company March 31, 2022 March 31, 2821
Bihariji international Limited Mo ralationship  Investment in securilies 0.35 233
Amrzpali Smart City Privace Liméted Mo relationship  Investrmant in securities ¢ag 0.1¢

. Space wnantionally teff biamk.
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Mauria Udyog Limited .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Al amounts are in ¥ Lacs, untess stated atherinsel :

50 Raw material consumed
37, 20 March 11, 2021
Name= of the itemns Unit _Mar:h ). 2022 - 2
Quantity | Amount Quantity Amount
1 C.RC/ron/Stainless Steel Sheet M.T. 7,736 5,093.70 7115 3,202
: g R COLL M, 5372 3,954.22 1525 937,90
: Mini/jumbe |PG Valves Mos. 16,171,928 1.313.50 76,999 229.87
Brass Rods and Scrap Kags. - 61.38 31.950 33950
Cotton Yarn/Fahbric ¥ygs. 8,56,045 2,243.25 746,347 1.525.50
Gthers (refer footnote i) S6746 ' 350,98
Total 13,233.51 6,585.76
Faotnotes:
(i) Itis not practicable on the part of the management to give quantitative informatien in respect of other component consumed since
it consists of numerous items and each such item is less than 10% of total value.
Gi). Value of importedsfindigencus raw materials and components/stares spares parts, tools and packing meterals consimad and
oercentage thereof:
[ Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
! Ameount Percentage Amount Percentage
| Raw matarials and components
-Imported 1,462.00 11.0% 338.78 1%
-Indigenous 11,771.51 89.0% 5,247.00 94.9%
Total 12,233.51 100.0% 6,585.76 100.0%
Spares, tools and packing materials i
~imported - 0.0% . 0.0%]
-indigenous 2,373.22 100.0% 1,368.58 100.0%
Total 2,373.22 100.0% 1,368.58 100.0%
51 Eamings in foreign currency
Particulars | March 31, 2622 | March 21, 2027
1
1
F.0.B. vaiue of exports | 18,506.57 9,123 89
52 Expenditure in foreign currency
| Partieulars March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2027
F
C.F value of impocts
-Raw material/stock-in-trade 2,246.06 1,135
-Capital goods/rapairs 471 -
Commission 232386 1.069.22
Others 1743 . 2145
Total 4,592.06 | 2,227.57
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Mauria Udyeg Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(A arnounts are in T Lacs, unless stated otherwiss;

55

56

57

58

59

&0

61

62

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees during the year, in aggregate from banks and/or
financial institutions, on the basis of sacurity of fixed deposits and there is no requirement to file quarteriy returnsfstatements with such
banks and/or financial institutions.

The Company have not done any such transaction whict (s not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments unrer the income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey of any other relevant provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1967,

The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto curreney or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory
period.

The Company do not have any Bemami property. where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Comeany for holding any
Benami property.

The Company have not advanced or foaned or invested funds to any ather personis) ar entitylies}, including fareign entities (Intermediaries)
with the understanding that the Intermediary shalt

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Campany
{Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

ib) provide any guarantee, security ot the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlarias.

The Company have not recetved any fund from any person(s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Farty) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwisel that the Company shall

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Compgary
{Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b} pravide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Due to spread of 'CQVYID-18' pandemic the Government imposed a nationwide lockdown and other restrictions on movement with effect
from March 25, 2020. Consequently, the Company's offices wera closed and operations tempararily suspended since then. The Company
has drawn projected cash flow for the next ona year, based on certain assumptiens and has concluded thar the Company will have sufficien:
liquidity to eontinue its operations In assessing the racoverability of its current assets including trade receivables, loan and advances, the
Company has considered internal and external information upto the date of aporoval of these financial steternents, has petfarmed
sensitivity analysis on the assumptions based on current indicaters of the future econamic conditions and considered the same in preparing
these financial results. The Company is confident of recavering the carryir.g amount of these assets,

Hawever. the impact of the pandemic may be different fram that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial staterments and the
management will continue to ciesely moniter any material changes to future economic conditions
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Mauria Udyog Limited
Notes ta the financinl statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(AN amounts are in T Lacs, unless statod otherwisas

63

64

65

68

&7

64

The Cornpany had entered into vertain tramsactions with Amrapali Groun of Companias i past years, In conseguent Yo which forensic audit
war concicted as par the Directions of Harhle Supreme Court of india te look inte fransactions between Amrapali Group of Corpanies
and Sureka Group of Companies. After which the Hor'sle Supreme Court vide its arder No. Wt Patdion{s}Civill No. 940,2017 dated
December 2. 2079 had directed M/s jotingra Stee! & Tubes Lirited and Mauria Udyog Umited including associated companies and
Directors viz Mr. Navneet Kurnar Sureka and. Mr, Akhil Kumar Sureks to deposit  16,700.00 Lacs in response to the order of the Han'ble
Supreme Court, it had filed an apglication on December 9. 2012 bafore *he Hon'ble Suprermnz Court to accept the lithe deads of immoveabie
properties belonging to Sureka famify members and associate ﬁompanies ibased on latest valuation report) worth amounting ¥ 16,897.00
Lacs net off incumbency amount of % 3,934.00 Lacs including Properties amounting ¥ 10,182.00 Lacs beloaging to viauria Udvag Limited.

In the previous financial year 2019-20, the Company has charged ¥ 150000 Lacs in the Staternent of Profit and Loss against the above
matter on an estimated basis and reduced the vajue of properties {property which is depasited to Hon'ble Suprama Court),

The manageraent is of the opinion that, based en issues and the legal advice that the ultimate outcame of the legal praceadings 1 respect
to the matter will not have material adverse effect to the financial position of the Company. Herce, the Company has neither pravided for
liability against this matter, nor any amount has been shewn as contingent liability as required by Ind AS 37 "Frewnsicns, Contingent
Liakilities and Contingent Assets”

The Parliament of India has approved new Labour Cades which would impact the contribution: by the Campany towards Provident Fund,

‘Empluyee State Insurance and Graturty. The effective date from which the changes are applicable is yet te be notified and the rufes are yet

o be framed, The Company will carry out an evaluation of the impact and record the same in the financiai statements in the peried in
which the Codes become effective and the related rujes are published.

There are no standards that are issued but not yet effactive an March 31, 2022

These financial staterments were anproved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 30, 2022,

Pursuant to the notification issued by the Ministry of Corperate Affairs dated March 24, 2021, I respect of changes incorpacated i
Schedule [l of the Companies Act, 2013, the figuies for the corresponding previous peripds/vear have Seen regrouped/reclassified

wherever necassary 1o make them comparable.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified as per the current year's presentation for the purpose of comparabiiity

Far NKSC & Co. For and on behslf of the Board of Directors of

Charterad Accountants
Firm Ragistration No, 020076N

P
Priy. Navnert Kumalr Sureka Rapnveer Singh Rishi
Partner Manragmg Direcior Direcior
Membership No.: DIN: 00054925 Din: 08253807
‘@tﬁa’}@‘ LR :_J\an_, aSteog
Davinder Kumar Gupta Divya Agrawal
Chief Financal Officar Zompany secretary
PAN. AQNPGDTDIM ACS: A21071
Place: Mew Delhi Place: New Delhi

Daie: May 20, 2022 Date: May 30, 2022



